PUBLIC NOTICE OF MEETING
TAKE NOTICE THAT A REGULAR MEETING OF THE
Board of Directors of
Reunion Ranch Water Control and Improvement District
Will be held at the offices of Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC,
12912 Hill Country Blvd., Suite F-232, Austin, Texas 78738 (SEE NOTES BELOW)

in Travis County, Texas, commencing at 3:00 p.m. on April 18, 2023, to consider and act upon
any or all of the following;:

PLEASE NOTE: THIS MEETING WILL BE HELD IN PERSON AT THE ABOVE LOCATION AND AT
LEAST THREE DIRECTORS WILL BE PHYSICALLY PRESENT AT THE ABOVE LOCATION. ANY
PERSON IS WELCOME AT THE MEETING LOCATION. HOWEVER, AS AN OPTION, MEMBERS OF THE
PUBLIC MAY ACCESS THIS MEETING BY TELEPHONE AND PARTICIPATE IN THE MEETING BY
CALLING ONE OF THE FOLLOWING TOLL-FREE NUMBERS: (877) 853-5247 OR (888) 788-0099 AND
ENTERING THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION: MEETING ID: 878 4713 4509 AND PASSWORD: 708210.
USING THE ZOOM APP YOU CAN ALSO ACCESS THE MEETING ON YOUR SMART PHONE OR
COMPUTER BY ENTERING THE FOREGOING MEETING ID AND PASSWORD.

PLEASE SEE THE DISTRICT’S WEBSITE AT WWW.RRWCID.ORG FOR THE MEETING PACKET.

AGENDA

Call to order
Roll call of Directors

Public Comments

This is an opportunity for members of the public to address the Board of Directors conceming any issue that is not on the agenda. The
response of the Board lo any comment under this heading is limited to making n statement of specific factual information in response to
the inquiry, or, reciting existing policy in response to the inquiry. Any defiberation olthe issues is limited to a propysal 1o place it an the
agenda for & later meeting. Each speaker shall be limited to 3 winutes, unless mote than 10 members of the public wish 1o speak during
this meeting. In such case, speakers offering public comment shall be limited to | minute each.

P Ve=

Note: Members of the public wishing to address the Board of Directors on specific agenda items will be required to indicate the agenda items on
which they wish to speak. They will be given an opportunity to speak when the item is called and prior to consideration by the Board. Such
comments shall be limited to 3 minutes per speaker for each agenda item, If more than 10 members of the public wish to speak, all speakers shall
be limited to 1 minute each per item per person.

4, Minutes of prior meetings (Dennis Daniel)
Updates regarding Reunion Ranch HOA matters (HOA Board Representative)
Financial Reports and request for authorization for payments of bills (Allen Douthitt)
Public Hearing on Water/Wastewater Rate Increase (Dennis Daniel)
Order Establishing Water and Wastewater Service Rates, Charges, Tap Fees and Solid
Waste Disposal/Recycling Fees and Adopting General Policies with Respect to the
District’s Water, Wastewater and Drainage Systems (Gary Grass)
9. Items from the Board
a. Requests for common area modifications (Ron Meyer)
b. Variances to Drought Contingency Plan requirements (Gary Grass)
c. Committee Reports
i. Communications (Terri Purdy)
ii. Utility Operations (Dennis Daniel)
iii. Land Use & Water Quality (Ron Meyer)
iv. Finance, Budget & Audit (Gary Grass)
v. Water Conservation & Drought Management (Gary Grass)
vi. Operations Contract Review (John Genter)
vii. Wastewater Effluent Reuse (Dennis Daniel)

FNAW



10. Engineer’s Report and requested approvals (Andrea Wyatt)
a. Wastewater treatment plant
i. Wastewater Flows and Trends
it. Odor Control
iii. Noise Issues and Abatement Options
iv. Effluent Irrigation Improvements and Authorizations
1. MEC proposal for re-bidding contract
v. MEC proposal for renewal of TLAP
vi. MEC proposal for Lead and Copper Rules
Water Supply and Distribution System
Stormwater and Water Quality System
Emergency Management Plan(s)
Long-term Improvements and Asset Management Plan
Approvals Related to Ongoing Construction Contracts
g. Approvals to Upcoming Construction Contracts
11. Operations and Maintenance Report and requested approvals (Ronja Keyes)
Administrative
Wastewater treatment plant and effluent subsurface irrigation
Wastewater collection system
Water distribution system
Stormwater conveyance and pond maintenance
Customer matters, complaints, reports and updates
Customer billing and delinquencies
Authorizations for expenditures related to contracts, repairs, replacements,
operations improvements and maintenance
i. Emergency notifications
j.  Storm cleanup on District assets and irrigation fields
12. Attorney Report and requested actions (Bill Flickinger)
13. Adjourn (Dennis Daniel)

o Aas o

PR Mo Ao o

The Board may go into closed session at any time when perrmtted by Chapter 551, Government Code. Before going
into closed session a quorum of the Board must be assembled in the meeting room, the meeting must be convened as
an open meeting pursuant to proper notice, and the presiding officer must announce that a closed session will be held
and must identify the sections of Chapter 551, Government Code, authorizing the closed session.

(SEAL) =

Attorney for the District

P L L L T e T e R PR L L e e L e LS L L L L L L Ll i iddsd
The District is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Reasonable modifications and equal access to
communications will be provided upon request. Please call Jeniffer Concienne, Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC, at (512) 476-6604,
for information.



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING
OF
REUNION RANCH WATER CONTROL AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

STATE OF TEXAS §

§

COUNTY OF HAYS §
A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of Reunion Ranch Water Control and
Improvement District, open to the public, was held at 3:00 p.m. on March 21, 2023 at Willatt &

Flickinger, PLLC, 12912 Hill Country Blvd., Ste. F-232, Austin, Texas 78738, pursuant to notice
duly given in accordance with law.

1. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order.

2. ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS

A roll call of the Directors was taken. The Directors present were:

Dennis Daniel — President

Terri Purdy — Vice President
Ron Meyer - Secretary

Gary Grass — Assistant Secretary
John Genter — Assistant Secretary

thus, constituting a quorum. All Directors were present.
Also present at the meeting were Hunter Hudson and Jeniffer Concienne with Willatt &

Flickinger, PLLC, Andrea Wyatt and Mark Kestner with Murfee Engineering and Ronja Keyes
with Inframark.

Attending via Zoom were Bill Flickinger with Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC, Allen
Douthitt with Bott & Douthitt, PLLC, President Dennis Daniel, Assistant Secretary John Genter
and residents Sandy Lake, Pattie Webster and Debbie Henley.

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS

No public comments were made.

4. MINUTES OF PRIOR MEETINGS

President Dennis Daniel entertained a motion to approve the minutes. Motion was made
by Secretary Ron Meyer and seconded by Assistant Secretary Gary Grass to approve the February
16 and February 21, 2023 meeting minutes as presented. The motion carried unanimously.



5. UPDATES REGARDING REUNION RANCH HOA MATTERS

This item was not discussed.

6. FINANCIAL REPORTS AND REQUEST FOR AUTHORIZATION FOR
PAYMENTS OF BILLS

Bookkeeper Allen Douthitt discussed the financials with the Board. Year to date, the
District’s budget looks good. Mr. Douthitt discussed the payment to the LCRA for going over
the annual amount for the District’s water reservation. President Dennis Daniel inquired as to
why the District used more water than it has reserved. Engineer Andrea Wyatt will review the
LCRA invoices to determine the cause. There was discussion that it could have been from the
number of pools that have been installed. Manager Ronja Keyes will pull the pool information
for review as well. President Dennis Daniel stated that the District needs to be sure that it is not
under reserving the amount of water it needs. Assistant Secretary John Genter inquired about
the amount of taxes that has been collected at this time. Bookkeeper Allen Douthitt noted that
the District has been historically good on its tax collections. After discussion of the financials,
motion was made by Assistant Secretary Gary Grass and seconded by Secretary Ron Meyer to
approve payment of the invoices and per diems and authorize the three fund transfers as discussed.
The motion carried unanimously.

7 ITEMS FROM THE BOARD

a. Requests for common area modifications
b. Variances to Drought Contingency Plan requirements
c. Committee Reports

1. Communications

il. Utility Operations

iti. Land Use & Water Quality

iv. Finance, Budget & Audit

V. Water Conservation & Drought Management
Vi. Operations Contract Review

vii.  Wastewater Effluent Reuse

Vice President Terri Purdy reported on the new lockbox mailing address and reported
that information on this change will be posted on the District’s website. She also discussed the
WarnCentralTexas alerts that can be used for emergencies. In her review, she determined that
there is an annual membership fee, which she believes is $500 and there might also be a fee for
specific notices. She will continue to research this option. President Dennis Daniel stated that
this is a good choice for getting emergency notices out as they have been around for a long time.
Assistant Secretary John Genter stated he likes the idea of a single tool for all notifications. Vice
President Terri Purdy will report more details at the next board meeting. There was also
discussion of getting notification of the upcoming rate increase consideration on the District’s
website so that the residents can be prepared to attend the next board meeting if they choose to
do so.



President Dennis Daniel stated that the District received an out-of-district service request.
Manager Ronja Keyes has asked the requestor for more information but has not yet heard anything
further.

President Dennis Daniel stated that he is continuing to coordinate with the HOA on use
of effluent.

8. ENGINEER’S REPORT AND REQUESTED APPROVALS

a. Wastewater treatment plan
1. Wastewater Flows and Trends
il. Odor Control
iil. Noise Issues and Abatement Options
iv. Effluent Irrigation Improvements and Authorizations

1. MEC proposal for re-bidding contract
V. MEC proposal for renewal of TLAP
vi. Mapping of effluent irrigation system
Water Supply and Distribution System
Stormwater and Water Quality System
Emergency Management Plan(s)
" Long-term Improvements and Asset Management Plan
Approvals Related to Ongoing Construction Contracts
Approvals to Upcoming Construction Contracts

A

Engineer Mark Kestner reported on the engineer’s report as included in the agenda
package.

Engineer Mark Kestner reported on the odor control and noise issues. New fans were
installed and that has seemed to cure both the odor and noise issues. President Dennis Daniel
asked that they reach out to the owner that had the complaint to report on the conclusion. Assistant
Secretary John Genter asked about the effluent quality data and permitted limits. President Dennis
Daniel asked what the Inframark operators thinks about the numbers being over the limit.
Manager Ronja Keyes stated that they are not sure why the BOD is high because the WWTP
seems to be operating as intended. Engineer Mark Kestner stated that with these limits, the
District would not have been able to use the effluent for irrigation. Engineer Andrea Wyatt
discussed the possibility of sampling more frequently and looking at the aeration. President
Dennis Daniel encourages the District Manager and Engineer to be aggressive on finding out what
is causing this issue and noting that Inframark has the authority up to $5,000 to get it figured out.
Engineer Andrea Wyatt stated that maybe sampling twice per day is needed.

Engineer Mark Kestner will provide copies of the proposals for the TLAP permit renewal
and lead copper revision rule to the Board for consideration at the next board meeting.

There was discussion of the status for re-bidding the effluent irrigation improvements.

The engineers discussed the delivery point location. President Dennis Daniel stated that this
project needs to get underway quickly. Motion was made by President Dennis Daniel and

3e



seconded by Assistant Secretary Gary Grass to delegate approval of the re-bidding package to the
utility operations committee. The motion carried unanimously.

Assistant Secretary Gary Grass indicated there was an issue with the project’s spreadsheet.
Engineer Andrea Wyatt will send a correct spreadsheet for review.

9. OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE REPORT AND REQUESTED
APPROVALS

Administrative

Wastewater treatment plant and effluent subsurface irrigation

Wastewater collection system

Water distribution system

Stormwater conveyance and pond maintenance

Customer matters, complaints, reports and updates

Customer billing and delinquencies; Resolution Approving Central

Bank’s Electronic Lockbox Payment Services for District

Customers

h. Authorizations for expenditures related to contracts, repairs,
replacements, operation improvements and maintenance

i. Emergency notifications

j. Storm cleanup on District assets and irrigation fields

@ Mo Ao o

Manager Ronja Keyes presented the Executive Summary as included in the agenda
package.

Manager Ronja Keyes reported that the proposal for the aerator motor and impeller for the
sludge storage basin mixer came in under budget at $11,537.08. Motion was made by President
Dennis Daniel and seconded by Assistant Secretary Gary Grass to approve the proposal submitted
by Aqua Aerobic Systems. The motion carried unanimously.

There was discussion about Inframark no longer having an office at the Belterra location.
Manager Ronja Keyes stated that this will not have an impact on the District’s operations. That
office did not have a lot of District traffic. Manager Ronja Keyes stated that the few customers
that paid their utility bill in person will be contacted directly. Inframark’s website was updated
to remove that office location. All information for the District including applications is posted
on Inframark’s website.

The Board discussed the status of the storm cleanup. Manager Ronja Keyes discussed the
breakdown of estimates received from Zane Furr. For all areas that Zane Furr has noted, it will
be approximately $15,000. Urban Dirt was charging the HOA $2,000 per day for its cleanup
efforts. President Dennis Daniel asked Sandy Lake about the status of the HOA’s efforts. Sandy
Lake indicated that it will be several more weeks before the HOA is finished with its cleanup, and
they are also looking for some clarification on what the District is responsible for cleaning up.
As previously discussed, the District will be responsible for the drip fields, pond areas and fence
line to fence line at the entrance to the subdivision. The area along 1826 will be cleaned up by
TxDOT. Manager Ronja Keyes will coordinate the cleanup with HOA’s landscape committee.

4-



A good rule is that if the HOA maintains an area, they clean it up, if the District maintains an
area, they clean it up. It was agreed that a map would be very helpful to all parties. After
discussion, motion was made by President Dennis Daniel and seconded by Assistant Secretary
Gary Grass to authorize Zane Furr to clean up the WWTP, ponds & easements for $3,000 and
work on producing a map on those boundaries. The motion carried unanimously.

Manager Ronja Keyes discussed the weekly erosion control inspections and recommends
the inspections be reduced to once or twice a month going forward. There is no longer a need for
weekly inspections. One inspection is included in the District’s monthly base fee. By reducing
the number of inspections, it could save the District $500 per month. The Board agreed to once
a month erosion control inspections.

Lastly, Manager Ronja Keyes reported that the construction of the concrete pad for the
sludge box will commence today.

10.  ATTORNEY REPORT AND REQUESTED ACTIONS

Attorney Bill Flickinger reported that the directors’ lot has been conveyed to the HOA as
of November, 2022. The clause on District approval of construction/improvements was not
included in the deed as it was on all the other common areas that were conveyed to the HOA.

11. ADJOURN

Vice President Terri Purdy adjourned the meeting at 4:10 p.m.

Dennis B. Daniel, President
Reunion Ranch WCID

ATTEST:

Ronald F. Meyer, Secretary
Reunion Ranch WCID

[SEAL]

I\ReunionRanch\minutes\03-21-23
3/29/23



Reunion Ranch W.C.L.D.
Accounting Report

April 18, 2023

Review Cash Activity Report, including Receipts and Expenditures.

M Action Items:

e Approve director and vendor payments.
e Approve fund transfers.

Review February 28, 2023 Financial Statements

95.22% of 2022 tax roll collected

$2,333.10 spent on detention pond clean up
$1,040.98 spent on April 2022 chemicals
$2,021.47 spent on July 2022 chemicals
$1,098.71 spent on September 2022 chemicals
$1,440.09 spent on December 2022 lab fees

1 of 57



builosiy pieog 8T Jdy
bupasiy pieog TZ el
buizasy pleog T2 934
sjuswAied puog ST ga4
bunss pieog LT ueg

S9J0N

0og

24

9
6
4

0€
£C

e

Ll

ol
%

Ge
8l
L
14

dIDM Yyouey uolunay

6¢
ac
o

o]
€T
9l

LE
1 <4
Li
0l
€

8C
¥4

L
4

g9c

N

N~

0o
RN |

0g

124

9l
6
4

X4
0c
€l

e

0¢

€l
9

13qwaydas

9C
6l
4

9¢

6l

[13
S

x4

14

€l
9

8¢
L2
7l

S¢
218
L

14
8l
Ll

9¢
6l
Zh

P4
114
€l

LE
e
Ll
ol

e
2l
ol

14
8l
43

9C
13
[43

14
al
bl
14

JaqwnoN

9z
61

e

0c

£l
9

14

al
L
14

ve
L
oL

€

14
8
L

9z

6l

cl
S

ve

Zl

ol
€

o€ 6¢ 87
[ X4 [44 Le
9l
6 8 L

Pl

v

4 L

Le o€ 6C
e | X4 (44
A el Gl

LE o€
4 ve €T
8l Ll 9l
L ol 6

8z
£e A Lz
9l Sl Pl
6 8 L
4 3

€20c

px4
0e
£l

px4
0c
el

9¢
6l
(413

17
114
4%

9¢
6l
43

8¢
L
¥l

px4

0c

el
9

1z
0c
£l

9z
6l
(43

S

e

€l
9

yx4
0z
€l

92
13
cl

Sc
8l
L

9¢

6l

cl
S

9z
6l
cl

S¢
a1
3%

1e
e
L
oL
€

14
8l
Ll
14

14
8l
b

1€
4
A
0l

€

oE
€C
9l

4

L€
144
Ll
ol
€

ve
Ll
0l

0g
jor4
9l

2

oe
£e
9l

oe
04
9

R

2 of 57



Cash Activity Report

3 of 57



00'000°sZ $ v8'9s0’s $ £2Z0Z ‘8T I14dy - souejeg ysed papafoid
SE°660°CC
02's4S'¢ s Jadaaxpjoog suaziy) IS4 01 Bunnesadp joogxa) wold Jajsued)
ST'¥2s'p8 s,Jadaaxdjo0g 5uaz(}) Isdi4 03 bupesadp |00dxs L Wol4 J3)sued)
(00°000°02) Bunyesadp |oogxal 03 Bunessdp suaziD 35414 Wol4 Jajsued]
SE'660°Z6 (oo'oo0’0L) Bugesaw pJeod £Z0z ‘8T I14dy Je panoiddy 3q 03 si9jsuell
5T'v2S've sa1n3ipuadx3 Junoddy Gunessdo |ej0L
00°SEZTT €202 ya2e - dn uea|) uLols pue acueudjulel adeispue 1ung suez
01°'882'9 £20T Y218 - sa94 jeba J2bupidIl4 8 Telltm
TT6IL'ST £207 Y24elN - J3)EM pP3seydand VvNd Auno) siaell 1s9m
00°'0sY £20Z UIBl - 3ISGIM Bunaen siewwos
£L1'91€'8 £202 Yyauely - buussuibug Auedwod busaulbug sapny
[42:147 £20T YIBW - 394 Alyjuop/iatem mey i1
09'012'¥2 £20zZ Asenigad - 2dueuduIRl (€207 YILEW - suoiesddo 271 Hewelyu]
00°'000°2 £202 YdJe - sad1a1as Hununoddy 271d ‘;myInoq B 1309
00°'/26 £207 Youel - oUBUIUIRIN PUDd Ju] sainjead snenby
ES'BET Bunea £z0T ‘BT |Wdy - S934 J0AUIQ Aping esaiayl
CS'8ET Bunasy £20zZ ‘8T IMdy - s9a4 Jopadlg JoA3 uoy
£Q'8ET Bunsaw £zoz ‘8T INdy - sa94 JopauId 431U8n uyor
£9°8ET Bunas £z0z ‘8T INdy - saag Jodaula ssen Ale
£5°BET Bun@aw £z0Z ‘8T IUdy - s394 JOPRUIG [9iueq siuuag
anouy SWoN JOPUIA
(ST'vTS'vy8) - (3uno2oy s, ada9)joog woly) buaaw pieog £Z0Z ‘8T [14dy 1e paroiddy aq 03 sainijpuadxa
(19'55£'S)
(1T°v9+'T) €20¢C YdiepW - sannn Jl4129)3 ss|eulapad
(20°¢S) £20z Auenugad - sabiey) ssajpuIm SSD|DIIM UOZLIBA
(£9°529'T) susodaq (004 pue ysodaq J918W spunyay JoWoIsn)
(09°801'p) £20Z J9HEND puodas - s934 |esieddy PuUIsIg |esiedddy jeajua)d sAey
(z6'96) £202 UdJEW - 39uiagu] as19AN 181V
(€9-02) BuRssIW £20Z ‘T2 Y248 - 26831y FEYEREILN
(zseeT) Buiyaal £20z ‘T2 YodeW - s394 Jopaliq |2Iueq siuuag
(1172e€'pT1T) Buigeaw £z0z ‘Tz Y1ew e panoidde s3ayd saJnypuadx3
£6°/80°9TT jJunoddy Builessdp |0odxa] wol4 Builea pJeod £20Z ‘TZ Yd4e 1e paaciddy Jajsuel]
LS LEE9T junodoy bupjesadQ - |e30lgns
LS LEE98 BNUSASY IIIAIBS sodaqg
(00°000°02) Junoody bupessdQ joogxa)l o)  Bullsd pieog £202 ‘TZ YdJelW e paAoiddy s3jsued)
il #, ]
(19'552°S) LS'LEE'QT €£z0z ‘81 I11dy ybnoiyy AyAnoy Jusnbasqns
. 4 .
I+'081'EC $ LT'6EL'RS $ €20¢ '8z Aeniqad - Iduejeg ysedy pajiduoddy
unody Junodoy
s Jadaayjoog Bunesado

suazn] 15414

€70T ‘8T I14dy - £20T ‘8T Ateniqag
Hoday AAndY yse)
"a@'I'D"M Yyduey uolunay

11

4 of 57



12

50of 57

00°000°00T$ :IUNODIY IDIAUSS 3G |00dXD] 03 JUNOIDY XEB| |00dX3] WOy SPUNy J34suei] 01
99°S8T’TS$ :3UN0DY BuijesadQ [00gXa] 0] JUNCIDY XB| |00dXd | WO} SpUny Jajsuel] o1 (,,

02°S/5'/$ :3unodoy s,Jadesyp00g SUBZRID 15414 03 JUNOJDY Bunleladp [00dxa) WOy SpUNy J9Jsue] ol

ST'H2S'p8% :3UN0DDY S.42d2a9X>00g SUSZNID ISU14 03 JUNOIDY Buneladp |00gXxaL WOy SPUNy J9)SUBL] O) ()

v9'zIV'0CL 'Y = vo'eIboTL'Y (£Z'68€’CTOT) ST°6SE‘T68 YA 42 401257

£9°Z6Z'SS - £9°T6Z’'SS - - £9°ZT6Z'SS

18°129'¢€S = 18°129°€S F = 18°'T29'€S %1664

£7°S86 - £2°986 - - €2°986 %T66LY

£0°649 - £0°6/9 - - £0°6£9 %1664

95'9 - 95'9 - = 959 %1664t

£0°Z86'SYET (99°s81'2S) ELL9T'TOV'T (S9°'££6’619) 00°000°0TH 8€'T0T'TI9'C

PSBLT'SHE'Z (s) 00°000'001 $S'8L1'S42'T = 00°000°0TH $5°8/1'5€8'T %1664t

£S°€08'E (s} ‘(v) (99°581°2ST) 6T°686°SST (59°€€6'619) - $8°226'SLL %1664

06°LET'9TET 99°'S81'ZS YT'CS6'€92'C (z9'ssv’z6E) ST'6SE'Z8Y TL°8V0'vLT'T

90°190'982'C () (€) (2) ‘(v) T€'980'0€E SL¥L6°SS2'ET (£6°£80'91T) G9'€£6'642 £0°621'260' %1664y

00°000'S2 (e) ‘(2) S£°660'26 (5€'660°29) (69°£9£'902) £6'£80°9TT 14°081'€2 %00S0°0

#8°9/0°S (1) (00°000°02) #8'9/0'SL (00°000'02) /S°L££'98 L7°6€L'8S %00S0°0
€202/81/v €202/8T/v €zo0z/8T/Y sjuawasingsia s3diaoay €202/82/¢2 sajey

aduejeg paaosddy |ejoiqns jusanbasqng Jjuejeg 153493uU1

papafoid aq 0} siajsues)

00°000°0Z$ :3unodoy BupesadQ |0odxaL 03 3Junoddy BupesadQ sUazZiID ISdi4 WOU) SpuUny Jaysuen) 0L

spund Jiv - |ejol

pung afoud [eyde) - [e30L
s13fo.d |e3ded 0Z0TYS - [00dxaL
s393(04g |1eideD 6T0TYS - [0odxa)
s1oafold lended 8T0ZYS - [oodxaL
s303(o.d |epdeD £T10TYS - (0odxal
- pund aload jeuded
pund adjAlas 1q2Q - [ejoL
32IAUDS 399( - |00dX3L
XB| - |00dxa]
= pung SJIAI3S 1920
pung jeJsuayn - jejol
Junodoy BunesadQ - [00dX3L
JunoDYy s Jadaadoog - SusziD 35414

junoooy Bupesado - suaziId 1sii4
- pung |ei3uan

€20¢ ‘ST 11dVY - £202 ‘ST Atenuaqoy
30day ANANDY JUBWISIAUL/YSse)

"Q'I'D°M Yduey uolunay




8ce 40 9ze dbed Z8zrse aigor WY 82:€ 18 £20Z/10/C0 Uo pajuud
_ ¥1'8¥Z' ¥ L — (P3I931100 Bd + SUOHIS|I0D) SUOINOD paUIqUIOD

PeIBoD %0t ZS PEIllE SSXE ] Juaung 0} paJedwoy suondaiio) Iy

PaI0aIj0D %912 PIlG SeXe] WaLNg 0} pasedwo) SUORJIIIOD XeL

YT LLL'OPP'ZS — PRIDRNI0D OLA WaLND £9'¢26'895'2$ — lioy 1BUIBUQ peisnlpy %ZT 66 - TTOZ - PISIOD JI0M JO %

0L v iZL 000 000 000 19699 €5'Z8S'EVL "0€8'0.2 LE'0PE'8- G '0LL'6.T r®o aun Buxel
000 00°0 000 000 00°0 000 000 00'0 00°0 SyoRqiIoy
11008t 000 000 00°0 00°C 000 LL'00S'Y 1000 LL°006'y jusnbujjeg rezol
65LPL'T2L 1000 000 000 19°¢99 £G'Z85'EVL Z1-08e'09T LS Ov6's- EP'0L2'5LT jusLIng |ejoL

Rt A et S " ‘ i

19°599 £6Za5'ch)

p3jd3jI00UN

pa3oaliodun 294 "y $IUN02SIq / SYPID pajsnipy

{vs‘au‘ow'st) siemo) 3un buixel
(Q10/ youry uolunay) Yum
jesieaddy

+~idg Buiddug spun Guixe]

spn[ou| ‘Sxoeqlioy MNesedeg suondO  Buipueasy Y Ag Ag paLOS  £Z0Z/BT/Z0 O3 £20Z/10/Z0 “9Buey ajeq uoRdesuEIL

Iy S99k

Hoday sbBuipue}g @ desay

XVLSAVH

13

6 of 57



TAX YEAR

PERCENTAGE

COLLECTIONS:

ocT

TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES

PENALTY

Nov
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

DEC
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

JAN
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

FEB
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

MAR
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

APR
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REY
TAXES
PENALTY

May
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

JUN
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

JulL
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

AUG
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

SEP
TAX ADTUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

TOTAL

BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

TOTAL DISTRIBUTION

BEGINNNING
TAXES RECEIVABLE
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
LESS: COLLECTIONS

TAX
REC @ END OF PERIOD

Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D,
ANALYSIS OF TAXES COLLECTED FOR RECONCILIATION
February 28, 2023

2022 2021 2R 019 TOTAL
General  Debt Service General  Debt Service General Debt Service General Debt Service General Debt Service
Fund Fund Total Fund Fund Total Fund Fund Tatal Fund Fund Total Fund Fund Total
$ 0230 $ 0.4500 $ 0.4850 | $ 02750 $ 0.5500 $ 0.8250 | $0,1500 $ 0.7250 $0.8750 | $0.1500 $ 0.7250 0.8750
0.00 000 0,00 000 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 000
0.00 000 000 0.00 000 0.00 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 000
3.575.87 6,847 40 1042327 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 Q00 000 000 357587 6,847 40 10,423 27
Q.00 000 0,00 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 0400
0,00 000 000 000 000 aco (79.69) (38498) (464.63) (77.22) (37323) (450,45)| (196.87) (758.21) (915.08;
0,00 000 0.00 000 0.00 000 (79.65) (384.98)  (464.63) (77.22) (37323) {450 45} (156 87) (758 21) (915 08B}
5332153 10210507 155.426.60 a00 0,00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.00 53,32153 102,105.07 155,426 60
0.00 000 0,00 000 0,00 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.00 000 000
469108 8,98291 13,67399 (605 03) (1,210.06) (1,815.09 000 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 4,086.05 777285 11,858 90
0.00 000 Q.00 (605.03) (1,210.06) (1,815.09) 000 000 0.00 Q.00 000 0.00 (605.03) (1,210.06) {1.815.09;
52311288 1,001,70551 1,524,818.39 0ao 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 Q.00 000 0.00 62311288 1,001,70551 152481839
0.00 Q.00 000 000 0400 000 000 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0,00 000
(7.673.30) (14,693.54) (22,366.84)| 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (7.673.30) {14,69354) (22,3664
0.00 000 000 0.00 oao 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 000
20993100 401,995.52 611,926 52 214 427 6.41 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 20993314 401,999.79 611,93293
000 Q00 000 051 103 154 000 000 0.00 000 0.00 0,00 051 103 154
(3.067.11) (5.873.20) {8,940.31)| 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.00 (3,067.11) (5.873.20) (8,940.31
0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 000
49,258.24 94,324 29 143,582 53 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 0,00 000 000 0.00 49,258 24 9432429 143,582 53
228.35 437.26 665,61 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 228.35 437.26 665.61
0.00 000 000 0,00 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 a.0o0 000
0.00 aoo 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 oao 000
0.0 000 0.00 Q.00 000 0.00 000 000 0.00 000 000 0.00 000 000 0,00
0.00 000 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 0.00
000 0.00 0.00 oao 0.00 000 aoo 0.00 000 Qoo oaQo 0.00 000 000 o0.00
000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000 000 0.00 000 0co i} 0.00 Q.00 000 0.00
000 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.00 Qo0 oao 0.00 000 000 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 Q.00 0.00 000 Q00 000 0.00 000 0.00 000
0.00 000 0.00 Q.00 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
0.00 000 000 000 0,00 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
.00 000 0.00 0.00 o0.00 000 000 0.00 0.00 ooo 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 000 0.00 000 0,00 000 000 000 0,00 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
[ele[} 000 0.00 000 0,00 0go 000 000 0co aoo 000 0.00 000 000 ooo
0.00 000 0.00 Q00 .00 000 000 0.00 000 0go 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
000 000 0.00 000 0,00 000 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 000 Q.00
0.00 000 000 000 0,00 0.00 000 0.00 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 Q.00 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Qoo 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.00 000 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 000
0.00 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000 a.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0,00 000 0.00
0.00 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 aoo 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 000
0.00 000 0.00 000 o000 000 0o 0aQo0 000 Q00 000 000 0.00 000 0.00
000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 a00 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 000
0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000 000
0.00 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000
0.00 .00 0.00 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 000 000
0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000 Q.00 0.00 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 000
0.00 Q.00 000 (605.03) (1,210.06) {1,815.09)) (79.65) (384.98) (464 63)| (77 22) (373 23) (450.45)| {76190) (1,968 27) (2,730.17)]
839,19952 160697779 244617731 214 427 6.41 0.00 000 000 000 000 0.00 83920166 160498206 2,446,183.72
22835 437.26 665,61 Q.51 103 154 000 0.00 Q00 000 000 0.00 228 84 43829 667.15
839,427 87 160741505 2446.84292 265 530 795 0.00 000 0.00 000 0.00 000 B3B,66B.62 160545208 244412070
887,35933 1,699,19873 2,586,558.06 150217 3,00435 4,506.52 000 000 000 aa0o 000 0.00 88886150 170220308 259106458
(6,049 33) (11,583 83) (17,633 16)| (605.03) (1,210.06) (1,815.09; (79.65) (304.98) (464.63) 7722) (37323) (450.45; (6.811.23) (13,552.10)  (20,363.33)|
0.00 000 0ao 60503 121006 1,815.09 7965 38498 464 63 7722 37323 450 45 76190 1,968.27 2,73017
(839,199 52) (1,606,977.79) (2,446,177.31) {214) {427) (6.4t} 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 000 | (83920166) (1,6406,982.06) (2,446,183.72)
4211048 80,637.11 122,747 59 1,500.03 3,000,08 450011 .00 000 000 Q.00 000 000 43.610.51 83,63719 127,247.70

1
7 of 57



Reunion Ranch W.C.I1.D.
Collateral Analysis Schedule

February 28, 2023
Over/(Under)
Funds Collateral Collateralized
First Citlzens Bank
Operating Account $ 58,657.11
Bookkeeper's Account 42,322.21
Total Funds First Cltizens Bank 100,979.32
FDIC Coverage 250,000.00
Pledged Collateral First Citizens Bank (Market Value) 166,415.00
Total Collateral 416,415.00
Total Coliateral/Funds $ 100,979.32 $ 416,415.00 $ 315,435.648

15
8 of 57



Pledge Inventory Report (Deco)

LS,
First-Citizens Bank & Trust Co FirStCltlzenS Bank
Ralelgh, NC foravi first
Date as of; 2/28/2023
Cusip Descriptlon Maturlty/Refunded Dt Intent Market Price Dt Original Face
Location Code/Name Coupon Price Par Market Value
Pledged: REUN - TX - Reunion Ranch WCID Round Rock Texas
3136ALYX3 FNMA_14-818 CA 3/25/2041 AFS 2/28/2023 1,850,526.00
WF - Wells Farga 3 99.49 30,594.00 30,437.00
3137FRSN2  FHLMC_4957) TA 3/25/2048 AFS 2/28/2023 187,526.00
WF - Wells Fargo 3 93.85 33,463.00 31,405.00
38382AR23 GNR 2019-147 AB AB 10/16/2060 AFS 2/28/2023 194,787.00
WF - Wells Fargo 25 86.61 120,744.00 104,573.00
3 Total Pledged:  REUN - TX - Reunlon Ranch WCID Round Rock Texas 2,232,839.00
184,801.00 166,415.00

This Report reflects information submitted to us by the customer. it is not intended to be used as the officlal
Record of safekeeping location and/ar pledged haldings. This information should be provided by the customer's
Safekeeper.

9 of 57

16



FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

17
10 of 57



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.
Accountant’s Compilation Report

February 28, 2023

The District is responsible for the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities of
Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D., as of and for the five months ended February 28, 2023, which collectively
comprise the District’s basic financial statements - governmental funds in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We have performed a
compilation engagement in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review
Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the AICPA. We did not
audit or review the financial statements nor were we required to perform any procedures to verify the
accuracy or completeness of the information provided by management. Accordingly, we do not
express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any form of assurance on these financial statements.

The District has omitted the management’s discussion and analysis, the Statement of Net Assets, and
Statement of Activities that the Governmental Accounting Standards Board required to be presented
to supplement the basic financial statements. Such missing information, although not a part of the
basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who
considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in
an appropriate operational, economic, or historic context.

In addition, the District has elected to omit substantially all of the disclosures and the statement of
cash flows required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. If
the omitted disclosures and components required by GASB 34 were included in the financial
statements, they might influence the user's conclusions about the District's financial position, results
of operations, and cash flows. Accordingly, these financial statements are not designed for those who
are not informed about such matters.

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that budgetary
comparison information be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information
is presented for purposes of additional analysis and, although not a required part of the basic financial
statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an
essential part of financial reporting and for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate
operational, economic, or historical context. Such information is the responsibility of management.
The required supplementary information was subject to our compilation engagement. We have not
audited or reviewed the required supplementary information and do not express an opinion, a
conclusion, nor provide any assurance on such information.

Supplementary Information

The supplementary information contained in the schedules described in the Supplementary
Information Index is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the
basic financial statements. This information is the representation of management. The information
was subject to our compilation engagement, however, we have not audited or reviewed the
supplementary information and, accordingly, do not express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any
form of assurance on such supplementary information.

We are not independent with respect to Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.

#]59 -{L*‘DMH 'f%ce,

BOTT & DOUTHITT, P.L.L.C.

April 12, 2023
Round Rock, TX

1
11 of 57



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.

Governmental Funds Balance Sheet
February 28, 2023

Governmental Funds

Governmental
General Debt Service Capital Projects Funds
Fund Fund Fund Total
Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents -
Cash - Operating $ 58,739.27 $ - $ - $ 58,739.27
Cash - Bookkeeper's Account 23,180.41 - - 23,180.41
Cash Equivalents 2,092,129.03 2,611,101.38 55,292.67 4,758,523.08
Receivables -
Property Taxes 43,610.51 83,637.19 - 127,247.70
Service Accounts, net of allowance
for doubtful accounts of $ - 66,225.80 - - 66,225.80
Prepaid Expense 2,990.22 - - 2,990.,22
Accounts Receivable - Other 999.85 - - 999.85
Accrued Service Revenue 38,833.03 - - 38,833.03
Interfund 259,420.24 - - 259,420.24
Total Assets $ 2,586,128.36 $ 2,694,738.57 $ 55,292.67 $ 5,336,159.60
Liabilities
Accounts Payable $ 127,021.57 $ - $ - $ 127,021.57
Accrued Expenditures 1,793.17 £ - 1,793.17
Customer Deposits 75,490.00 - L 75,490.00
Builder Deposit 51,500.00 - - 51,500.00
Due to TCEQ 683.57 = - 683.57
Interfund - 259,420.24 - 259,420.24
Payroll Taxes Payable 206.56 - - 206.56
Total Liabilities 256,694.87 259,420.24 = 516,115.11
Deferred Inflows of Resources
Deferred Revenue - Property Taxes 43,610.51 83,637.19 = 127,247.70
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 43,610.51 83,637.19 - 127,247.70
Fund Balance
Fund Balances:
Restricted for
Debt Service - 2,351,681.14 - 2,351,681.14
Capital Projects - - 55,292.67 55,292.67
Unassigned 2,285,822.98 = - 2,285,822.98
Total Fund Balances 2,285,822.98 2,351,681.14 55,292.67 4,692,796.79
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources and Fund Balances $ 2,586,128.36 $ 2,694,738.57 $ 55,292.67 $ 5,336,159.60

See Accountants' Report,

1
12 of 57



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures & Changes in Fund Balance-Governmental Funds
October 1, 2022 - February 28, 2023

Governmental Funds

Governmental
General Debt Service Capital Projects Funds
Fund Fund Fund Total
Revenues:
Property Tax Revenue $ 838,668.62 $ 1,605,452.08 $ - $ 2,444,120.70
Service Accounts
Water Revenue 264,860.98 - - 264,860.98
Wastewater Revenue 145,703.41 - ] 145,703.41
Service Revenue Penalties 2,933.95 - - 2,933.95
Interest and Other Income 25,037.14 29,236.01 870.56 55,143.71
Total Revenues 1,277,204.10 1,634,688.09 870.56 2,912,762.75
Expenditures:
Operating Expenses -
Reservation Fee 14,185.75 - - 14,185.75
Monthly Charges 63,865.00 - - 63,865.00
Water Purchases 59,904.88 - - 59,904.88
Operations & Management 39,237.23 - - 39,237.23
Utilities 11,161.19 - - 11,161.19
Lab Fees 9,388.46 = - 9,388.46
Inspections 3,016.49 - - 3,016.49
Chemicals 14,502.88 - - 14,502.88
Sludge Hauling 4,840.77 - - 4,840.77
Permit Fee 1,328.05 - = 1,328.05
Repairs & Maintenance (Routine) -
Water Repairs 13,649.18 - - 13,649.18
Sewer Repairs 52,771.53 - = 52,771.53
Pond Maintenance 8,066.35 - - 8,066.35
Landscape Maintenance 20,315.00 - - 20,315.00
Repairs & Maintenance (Non-Routine or One Time) -
Pond Maintenance (One Time) 7,140.00 - - 7,140.00
Administrative Services -
Director Fees, including payroll tax 4,198.36 - - 4,198.36
Director Reimbursements 101.92 - - 101.92
Insurance 20,739.40 - - 20,739.40
Tax Appraisal/Collection Fees 1,409.52 2,699.07 - 4,108.59
Website 3,060.00 - - 3,060.00
Miscellaneous Expense 1,208.46 - - 1,208.46
Professional Fees -
Legal Fees 41,394.65 - - 41,394.65
Financial Advisor 1,029.20 1,970.80 - 3,000.00
Bookkeeping Fees 11,500.00 - - 11,500.00
Engineering Fees 36,673.23 - - 36,673.23
Engineering Fees - Special 10,118.75 - - 10,118.75
Audit Fees 13,000.00 - - 13,000.00
Debt Service -
Interest Expense - 435,476.89 - 435,476.89
Fiscal Agent Fees - 1,200.00 - 1,200.00
Total Expenditures 467,806.25 441,346.76 = 909,153.01
Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures 809,397.85 1,193,341.33 870.56 2,003,609.74
Fund Balance, October 1, 2022 1,476,425.13 1,158,339.81 54,422.11 2,689,187.05
Fund Balance, February 28, 2023 $ 2,285,822.98 $ 2,351,681.14 $ 55,292.67 $ 4,692,796.79

See Accountants' Report,

2
13 of 57



Supplementary Information

Index

General Fund

-- Budgetary Comparison Schedule

-- Revenues & Expenses: Actual + Budgeted
-- Cash Account Reconciliations

-- A/P Aging Summary

-- Payroll Summary

Debt Service Fund

-- Debt Service Schedule

21
14 of 57



General Fund

2
15 of 57



ioday SuDjUNDIDY 33§

%SEILL SE'/BY'9LL  §  000LLT69 $  SEL6E'60B §  %P0BLL Trv0oR'0z §  00€S99T b Tvisvy  $ sanypuadxy (1opun)
/19A0 sanuaAaYy Jo (Adualdyaq)/sseng
%8906 SL0L0'8F 00'£8°G1S ST'908'/9% %L1'€8 918 00'vr9 68 CETLLYL sainyipuadxd |DjoL
%00°001 - 00'000°€ L 00'000°E! E - B $994 Jipny
%EV 1L STV 0059171 s.8LLol %819 00'859'C 00°€€8'C 00°SZL [p1ads - see] Buusauibug
%20'9L1 lezges'si) 00'S€8°02 £T'EL9'9E %EE'L1T [50'6€9'%) 00491y 50'908'8 IDiouUs - 5834 Bunasubul
%9%'98 00'005°L 00'000°€ L 00'005°{ 1 %ECES 00°00% 00'001'Z 00'000'Z §894 BuluUNoodY
%ES°LLL loz 6zv) 00'009 0¢'620°1 - - - $934 JOSIADY [DISUDUY
%0b L6 SE'G0LL 00°005TY §9peE LY %601 {ousee) 00°005'8 ol'ses’s 5994 |oba]
- $994 [OUOIS5840id
%69°1vT  (97'802) 00°008 9¥'802°L %05°L 0526 00°001 05/ SNO3UD||ESIW
%00' LS 00'0réT 00°000'9 00'0%0°€ %EB'0L 00°'05€ 00°002°L 00'058 BYSqOM
%5607t (2560%) 00°000'L z5'60%° L - - - 5994 10}23)|0D/|DsipIddy XP)
%0L€0L  (Ov'6EL) 00°000°0¢ Ov'6€£'0C - . . SoUDINSU|
%9E°LE 80°ECZ 00'5Z€ 26’101 %STTE yO'by 0069 96'0C JuBWasINQUIIBY 10}221Q
%STLL ¥9'9EC'L 00°'SEY'S 9EB6LY %TY 65 [N 00°£80't 88'5¥9 saxp} (loJAnd [oul ‘5994 10)oalg
- $82IAJ9S SAUDISIUILIPY
%0T'S6 00'09€ 00'005°2 ooorl's - - - S3UPUBJUIDW PUOd
BUIINCY-UON - 3DUDUBJUIDW pUD E_Uamm
%r5Se 00'SEP'E 00'05£°€2 00'SLE02 %€9°8L 00'SL0'L 0005 00'S€L'E 92UDUBUIDW 2dRISPUDT
%EE' 191 {5£°990°€) 00°000°S SE'990'8 %L0'928 [oro9z'z) 00°000°L oLg9z'e 232UDUBJUIOW pPuUod
%000 00'SEE8 00'SEE'8 - %000 00°£99°L 00'£99'L - 92UPUBJUIDW UOHOBIL|
%69'88 Vig: 7] 00700565 €5'144°TS %S 1T [8'9€E'6 00°006'L 1 TUE9ST SIUDUSJUIDW PUO SIDASY 1aM3S
%008 78'058°¢ 00'008°2L BL6P9'EL %¥/L 18 91°6€9 00'005°€ ¥8'098°C SIUDUBIUIDIN PUD SIDASY 19/0M
AUNOY - 32UPUSIUIDKN PUD mh_OQmm
%vS 88 &L 000081 SO'8ZE’L - : = s394 Jluiay
%EL'8E £2°659°L 00°00S°CL LL0V8Y %ET €4 1Z°691 00°005° 6L'0EET BuiinoH aBpnig
%C09LL (8e'¢00T) 00'00S'TL B8'20S¥L %S7'991 loU199°t) 00°005°C ULy Sjo2IWBYD
%08 15°¢€eL 00°0S/'€ 67'9L0°E %12°0€ 6£'ETS 00'05Z 19'9¢Z 5933 uoidadsu|
%Sv'e8 ¥5198°L 00°0SZ'L L 9¥'88E'6 %01'Z8 47404 00'052'C :1Wag: 4l 5994 gD
%L 6L 18'8E8Z 0000071 AUL9LLL %yST8 14’88V 00°008°C egLLIET sallN
%0Z'16 LL18L'E 00'SZO'EY €T (ET'6E %y L'TH 00'9£9 00°509'8 00°6Z6'L suoio1adQ pup juswaboupw
%S66L TLLzo'st 00ZE6VL 8706’65 %169 7' 10Z'e 00'5ZE°0L 6S'ELL'L $95DUYDIN JBJIDM
%6788 00'0le’'s 006L1'eL 00'598°€9 %67 88 00Z99'1 00°Ser'y1 00'eLLTl saBIDYD Alypuow
%Y5STL (s2589°2) 00°00€" L1 S258LYL %C0'001 {evol 00092'C wo9zT 994 UOUOAIBSDY
- sasuadxg BuyoiadO
:sainypuadxg
%89°501 oLZ19'89 00°Z8S'80Z'1 oL'¥0T'LLZ'L %01°S0L SL'TEG'S 00°26Z'911L s/ézeeel $aNuaAay vjoy
%TT' S5V vUZES'6L 00°005°S ¥L'/E0'ST %G6'IS rr9LeY 00°001°L 9109 SUWODU) JBYIO PUP 153I9}u|
%LL°101 5605 DO'ESB'T S6'EE'T %8S'¥R w26z 00415 9T LEF SOYIDUB] BNUBASY SDIAISS
%SS°201 L¥'€eZ'0l 00°08Y'SEL L¥'e0L's7L %L17201 05045 00'960°/2 05'999°2Z SNUBADY JBIDMBISOM
%LBLLL 8647 L'OF 00ELL YT 86'098'792 %¥0'e0l 960FL°L 008y LE 96CZ9'8E BNUBADY JOIOM
: : SIUNODDY 9DAISS
%¥8'66 (se'ere’L) t ooLlo0r8 $  z9'899'BEB $  %/L86 (1519 00ZolI'os §  ssoerer 2nuaAay Pl Auadoid
SONUIAIY
jebpng jo |S2uasRHq 9bpng o3y 1oBpng 9suamyg 196png oY
Juadiad 40 juadiad
31va OL ¥V3A HINOW IN3¥¥ND

€Z0Z ‘87 Ateniqag
pung jeJaudn - NpaY1s uostedwon Aieyabpng
"@'I"D"M Yyouey uoiunay

23

16 of 57



sesmipuadx3y ._4
sanuanay Jo ak-:a.u_-unv\a!m

N~

n
saunypuadxy jQoL

o]

$934 |2UD|SS3J0Id-|RIOIGNS ‘—”
6334 1pny
1OSIAPY |euRUly
[epdeds - seay Suesulbug
saa4 BupoeuBug
5334 Bunijunoxoy
5994 (b3
= SI9J |euDISSDI0Id
SED|AJRS UWPY-1e10IqnS
SNOJUR[BIS]W
usqem
23noN Njgnd
IVueInsug
saad Jograned/eseiddy Xy
UIWLSINGWBY JO1IBIIG
xeq JjosAed put 's994 Jopdeaq
- S33AIDS PARNUNLPY

S9RYIIDEL I91435|a-12303ANS
wa3sAs Jmem

Jajemaisem

FIVEUIUIEW DUCH

E..m.cu UNoJ2Y 385
169'91T § 8To0TT ¢ (veg'c19) $  (S6v'1e) $  (S66'ET) % (evv'or) $  (6vp'sT) §  (69T'1Z)  §  eiTLT $  usv'ey $  8rE's0Z $  08s'bDS $  €z9'Th LI 4 4] LEG'E $
v£0'8p ZeT'EaL’t 220'80L TET'ZTT TE9'vOT SZE'EOT SZE'ZOT EOT’E6 L6L'T6 TeL'vL 88€'08 600°S6 6£9'50T PIG'TTT TIZ'TER'T
(919°6) 9T0'6ET 006°LT 006°2T 006'LT 006°LT 006°LT 006°LT 006'£LT 9Ta’ET sov'cz €09°LT z9v’0Z szr'sz oov’6zT
= 000°ET - - - - - - - - 000°ET - - = 000°ET
(62¥) 620t - - - s - - - = = = - 620t 009
ovo'y bS6'6T ZE8'2 EEB'Z €£8°Z €EBZ €E8'Z 1344 €EB'T 133 (373 006°t €107 €0E'Z 000°vE
(ee@’sT) 8€8'S9 €9T'y 9Ty 291’y 29T 9Ty 29T'y 9T’y 908’8 e os8'e 0zZE'S EST'TT 000’0
oos't 0oE'8Z aor'z 00z 00b'z aov'z 0ov'z aov'z oov'e 000’z 00S°E 000 000°Z 000’z 008'6Z
sot't s68'00T oos‘s oos‘e oo0s‘s oos‘s oos‘s 0058 oos‘e S€9's £€€L9 €589 YET'L ove'tt 0oD‘zOT
SP5'T ELE'BS OYY'E 256°6 [ &) SP'E 5T 502 b2ST 199°T 869'C 169'T (T2 %1 81609
(saz) 506'T oot oat 001 00t 00T 00t B [] €42 LEY [114 00Z°'T
0v6'z 09v°TT 00Z't 00zt 00Z’T 00z’ 00z't 00z't osg 998 0sE L4<4 0sL aov'vtT
- oos'z - 005’z - . . - - - " - s = 005’z
(6€2) 6£2'02 - Es £ - - . - - - - - GEL'OZ 000°0Z
(o) (1447 000't - - a00'T - - 000°1 - - o1t - - 000'
€2 155 1] 59 s9 59 59 59 59 1 (0z) oz W ™ 08¢z
LET'T T08°TT T80T £80°T £80°T £80°T £80'T 280°T £80°T 9v9 £08 9v9 696 OET'T H9E0°ET
bH1'SS 6bL'SBY’'T 9£9'989 6£Z'vA 6LT'%8 EL6’'T8 EZ6'TH ISL'2L svb'oL TEV'ES EZE'TS BvLive T25'€8 6VE'D9 E68'0YS’T
- 000y 000’y - - - - = - = = = = = 0005
- ooo’ss 000’88 - - - - - . = - - = = ooo’‘sg
09E ob9'ET oos‘s - - = - - - - = - - ort's 000’
- 000°sT 000°sZ - - - - - - = - - - ~ oo0‘sz
- 000'061 000°06T - = - - - € - - - = ~ 000°06T
- ooo’ot [ TN - - - - - - - - - ~ - ooo‘ot
= 000°0€Z 000‘DEZ - - - - - - - - - - - 000°0EZ
SEV'E S9S'ES 0SL'y ass'y osZ'y osL'y 0sL'y 052y 0sL'y SEL'E SSE'Y SET'y SSE'Y SEZ'E 000'LS
(990°c) 990°0F 000°9T 0o0a’'t 000°T a00‘t 000'T 000'T 000't 09Z°E SOE'T £26 +89°1T 168 000°£T
SEE's S99TT £99°T £99'T £99°T £99't £99't 2991 €99't - - - - - 0000z
8ze's zLs'L9T oov'er 006'TY 006°TT 006°TT 006°TT 006‘TT 006°1Y €95 Y06 960°LT 25992 958'T 00E‘PLT
158°E 6500 006's 005t oas‘e 00S'E 00S‘E 00S’E 00s'e 98z 85T €S6'Z IS €91 00t’bY
(731 8ZE'T - - - - - - - - - - 80L 0zs 00s’T
659°¢ TPE'ZT 005z 00z 0052 00s'T 0057 005z oos‘z TEE'Z s98 sv9'T - - 000°0E
{e00'2) £00°zE 00s'z 00§z 008’z 00s‘z 005’z 00s'z 0052 9T’y - 80's 198'T = 000°0€E
veL 99z's oSt (173 (173 05z 0sL 05z [ 173 134 9zt 629 SST'T 629 000’
z98’t BET'SZ osz'T osz'z 0sz'z 0sz'z 05Z‘T [ 144 osz'z 10°T 09z STB'E 996'7 - oo0‘cz
6EBZ T9L°DE oo08'z o0g'z 0087 oo8‘z og8‘z 0087 008z TIET 052’z (7341 1335 4 [4344 00S‘EE
88LE TZv'66 sas’'s s09°g sa9’s 509'8 s09'9 5099 509°g 6ZT6°L ESB'L v99°L ezo’s €9¢° 09Z°E0T
£20'ST 99v°¢0z ESE’'SZ 29E'sT T9E'ST 950'€Z 950'ET VER'ET 82511 vLTL (144 ] v60°0T 2SS'ET 955'0Z E6V'ZTT
oIED 0T6'v9T SEV'PT SEL'PT SEbP'PT SED'YT SEP'PT SEY'PT SEV'DT EzL'TT geL'Tt 7% 34 ELL'TT €LL'TT ozz‘eLt
(988'2) 900°0E 09z'z 09z'z 09z'z a9z'z a9z'z 09z'z a9z’z 09z'z bhI's o9’z 09z (1744 [ 14474
£19'89 S9L'€06'T 8Z9°06 9€9°06 9£9'06 940'98 98’98 YER'TL S£0'60T 0£T'ZZT 90£°S8Z 0E9’665 zZoE'gbT 9EE’1ZT BYTSER’'T
LES'ST LEL'TE oot'T [T123 ootT't 001’1 [TI53 00Tt [T1%3 9109 Ly 05 96ED r9'E 00Z'ET
15 6IS'L BOZ 1473 1473 189 189 195 ZES LEV 165 LES oo9 69L (113
€ZZ'0T TLE'SEE £60°2T 960°LZ 960°£Z 960°2Z 960°2Z 960°L2Z 960°2Z £99'ZT £€08°2T TREBT Tovoe TZS'TE 6YT'STE
8r1'opy 89v'8re zL'19 &ZL'19 6TL'19 666°L5 666'LS LL0'Ey LYE'GE EZ9'BE zze'TY 006°2Y 6E££°6S 1774 ¢ ] 0Z€°809
(zve't) $ 699628 § . $ - % - $ - $ - $ - ¢  Doo'TH $  mv'sy $ vEE'60Z 4  BOS'TIZS $ SOT'ES ¢ o5 110188 $
zz/en/e
asuelep leniay £z-dog €z-6ny EZ-Inc €z-ung €2-Aew €z-2dv €1 €2-994 zz-390 TT-AON zz-Po panosddy
papalaig papafoig 326png 106png 396png 196png 196png 396png 3a6png 1enpy remoy jenpy 1enpy 196png
£Z0Z Ad

€£20T-C20T 1evA |eOSid
pa3e6png + S|ENIOY :pung |eJ3udn - SaINJipuadxy pue SINUIAY

'A’I'D"M Youey uolunay

wu sieday aupnoy-uoN
wesAs Ja1em
SIUDWAADIEW] dLMM
jouod Jopo
UOISIIAUDD OTZ
- a3ueuUIIEY) 3 suredaY JWNL-IUQ
BluRUIUjely BARISpUE]
BIUTURIUT PUlY
uonedurr
aajemaisem
wasAs JTeMm
= Bueualuiel W sdedey sunnoy
93 Jjwied
Bujneyy s6pnis
sinuay)
suondadsuy
6unsal |e1bojousaeg
seRIRN
suopesadp 3 Jusateuey

sasRyRMg SIeM

abieyd ANIUOW YNdLM

234 UONTAIDTIY JTICM UMY VEDT
- sasudaxy bunesado

eIy puadxy

SINUIAIY 1B0L

BwooUY ST
S31{EUBd JUNAIDY BIAIAS
$9BJ OIS JAMOS
5394 RIS IHEM
- sjunoaay 9315
sanuaA3y xe| Aedoid

153NUDAIY



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
Cash Account Reconciliations

Beginning Bank Balance 2/1/2023

Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments
Deposits and Credits

Total Cleared Transactions

Ending Bank Balance 2/28/2023

Uncleared Transactions
Deposits in Transit
Outstanding Checks

Total Uncleared Transactions

Register Balance as of 2/28/2023

February 28, 2023

First
Citizens
Operating

Bookkeeper's

$ 79,075.43 $ 25,696.71

$ 104,772.14

(90,007.50)  (63,416.16)  (153,423.66)
69,589.18 149,630.84

(20,418.32) (3,792.82)
58,657.11 100,979.32
82.16 82.16

- (19,141.80)  (19,141.80)

82.16  (19,141.80)  (19,059.64)
$ 58,739.27 $ 23,180.41 $ 81,919.68

See Accountants' Report.

18 of 57



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.
A/P Aging
As of February 28, 2023

Aguatic Features Inc
Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C.
|

Inframark LLC

LCRA

Murfee Engineering Company
Pedernales Electric Cooperative
Sommers Marketing + Public Relations
Verizon Wireless

West Travis County PUA

Willatt & Flickinger, P.L.L.C.

Zane Furr

TOTAL

Current 1-30 31-60 61-90 >90 TOTAL
927.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 927.00
2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00
100.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.25
24,251.80 9,645.03 34,5611.32 0.00 0.00 68,408.15
3,364.39 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,364.39
8,981.056 4,172.33 4,900.00 0.00 0.00 18,053.38
1,848.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,848.66
850.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 850.00
57.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 57.02
18,842.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,842.62
8,835.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,835.10
3,735.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,735.00
13,817.36 39,411.32 0.00 0.00 127,021.57

73,792.89

See Accountants’ Report.

2
19 of 57



‘poday ,SjuBjUNODIY 33§

89'SY Wil 00'0 'Ll iy Wil suopnquiuo) pue saxe] Jakojdwg [e10)
0z'.E 0£'6 000 0£'6 0c'6 0€'6 Auedwo) Ajundag |e1dos
89'8 112 000 112 12 11e Auedwio) asealpapy
suonnquuo) pue saxe] 13Aojdwg
80°S.S £5°8¢E1 000 £5°8¢L £5°8E) 67651 Ked JoN
(8g'sy) (vLL) 000 (L¥1)) (z¥'11) (V2 490) PIPYYNM SoXe] [ejOL
000 000 000 000 000 000 xe| |ppy aakojdw3 aiesipa|y
(0z'28) (oe'8) 000 (0g°6) (0g'8) (0c'6) aakojdw3 fyunoag jervog
(89'9) (212 000 (21°2) (212) (21°2) a3kojdwz a1ed1pa|y
000 00°0 000 00°0 000 000 Buip|oyyim [esapad
PI3YYUM saxey
96°029 00051 000 00°0S} 00°0S} 96°0/1 Aeq ssoin paysnipy
96°029 00051 000 00°051 00°0SL 96°0L1 Keq ssoi9 ejo)
96°02 000 000 000 000 96°0¢ abeapiy
00°009 00°051 00°0 00'0S} 00°051 00°0S1 saa4 Joyoalq
Aed ssoun)
syusausnipy pue saxe] ‘sabepp 9akojdwg
TV10L Apind esaiay] Jakay preuoy 13judag) 3§ uyor sselg 9 Aeg Jslueq siuuaq
€207 Aenigad

Arewwing [joifAed
‘ATO'M Uduey uoiunay

27

20 of 57



Debt Service Fund

28
21 of 57



POdsE AUDUNOODY 805

£1060Z50 § 0000000E (50260t ¢ 000050¢  §  ZIEI0Z  § 0000005 vBLTSET 0000005 & L1062 % 0000SCS % 0/5lzzZ  § O000CO¢E & SSEEelz & 00000sE
T 000080 E97'5T 000080t =
[G5] 000080 | Lezel 0000€0°L v
16221 - 44} -
% 000’582 | [ 000566 B .
16862 00056z | Ir0vZ 000544 - B
26862 - &ore - S
000 5E5 | EL0LZ 000596 000 062
000'SES"| F05'SE 000’596 000062 B -
- 905 §€ - = - N M
CO0OVE L €928 000'00Z 000 082 OOEEL 000060’ L
WOOVEL S15EY 000002 000082 0597 000060 1
- SIBEY - - 05%'P - = n
000°GEz | S2E'86 000’05y 00002Z S/0%¢ BER0L 000552
000SEC | €91 6% 000057 000042 BE0( §1r'S 000552
- E9L6y = . EOTI : 1Y’ : > -
000 00¢ 000'05Z. DL Sa8l (it 00z 0L 000 55¢
000002 000052 SZ0'61 - ; 000512 001’5 00055z
= 5 st . ] 0oL's N
0005602, [T [oid o [l 0000IZ o0 [eiid
0005607 00000z 000'0vE 056'vC 000556 000012 o000t 0005%7
- - . fo3:444 - J 00001 =
000001 000002 000'0EZ. 00609 - 000’507 [ 000 0EZ
000001t 000°00¢ 000 0EZ. 05POT B 000507 007w 1 000 0z
- - 5 05¥OE - - 009 L =
000°S£0°L 000002 000522 SIST1Z 000'00C 000 HE. 000022
0005200 000 002 000522 TBLGE & 000002 00061 000 022
- - = BBLSE = = 000°81 =
0005151 000002 000022 918 000045 000 G4 L 0075y 000 01T
0005151 000002 000022 1870r 000°025 000561 0CET 0000IZ
s = ~ 189°0r - -~ 00ZET. =
0005101 000002 00051z £1806 E 000061 00Z ¥S 000561
0605101 000002 000512 005y - 000061 ooz 000561
- = = 90y°SY = = o ]W24 2
Q00005"L 000'00% 000'50Z STv'6h 000025 000581 0915 000561
000°005" U 000002 K 000502 ELC6Y 000028 000581 00808 000581
= - X - £1L6Y - = 0B QE :
000'55¢ 000'002. . 000502 €12°/01 - 000521 00789 000521
000554 000002 ' 000'50T PSEES - D00'SZi 00EYE 0BISLL
= z 3 - 9I5RES - - COEPE H
000002 6EE 06 000 DAL €95IL 000°00Z 69ESLL 0005¥Z 000941 0025 06059
000002 GIEZ 000041 1825 000'002 V89 L5 000’572 000021 007 (€ 000591
- 11852 - 18245 - #89°45 - B 003'5 B
000 SBL £96v6 000 SaL £95 221 000007 6lrzel O00'SEZ 000051 00z 18 000051
(G 7 00058 18219 000002 €y 000'SEZ 00007 | 007 0% 000071
- B 182°(9 - 40219 B : 009°0F -
000'SZ1 000 081 £95DEL 000°00¢ 69621 000z 0OD'SS | 529598 000 05 L
000 SZ1 000081 18259 000002 EEHE 000'SzZ G0D'SS | TPy 00005
- - = (82’59 - $85'¥9 e E ELVEY =
000000’ 0000z L 000521 £95 B 000 002 SLPEEL 000512 GO0 SY 180726 0005k L
000000 1 0000Z1 000521 18269 000002 60829 000512 00057 | (FO 9P 000 S¥ L
- - = 182'69 - 40829 - - Lva9y =
000098 000511 000’591 €359 ( 000007 497101 000'S0Z 000°0v | 90896 000 SEL
000096 Q005 Ll 000 571 18TEL 000'002 VBEOL 000507 Q00 0¥t £0% BY 000'5EL
= = = L82'Es = reeas = B €0y By -
000'0EA 000051 £95p51 000002 619°2v1 000°561 000 SE L 95€ 101 0000k
000'0E4 000011 95155 00008 ( 18242 000 002 608EZ 000'S51 000SE 84905 0000E L
= = 95166 = 1824 = S0R'EL - = 8/905 -
000588 000501 SIPELL 00085( 959051 000 561 SLET5L 000061 00D DE [ 952 501 000 2L
000568 000 50 90495 000851 E08 000561 65992 000081 0000E | IS 000 021
= S 90495 - STE0R = 5994 - = 82725 =
000'556 000001 ErTLL 000051 905799 ( 000 541 6177851 000081 000'SZL 058’801 000501
000558 0007001 902 85 000051 ESC TR 000 561 ST 6L 000081 000'SZ! £ 0005 (L
2 - 90285 : 374X 0 65E°61 - : TYs
000508 000001 ELE6IL 000 SY1 9582 L 000 5L 6191 0000ZL 09z 21
000'5E8 000001 59 65 000 Sv1 898 000 S61 Q0002 95
= - 959°45 - 2198 - - 0E1'98 -
000518 000001 ¥ 00007L A C00 561 0005PL I 000 501
000518 R 00007 | 0068 000561 0005P1 00001 | 50245 000501
: - : £0U'68 B - S S0/ 45 - £202/5U/T
000°0¢% 000 SEL 995'EB1 000541 000§51 000°S01 091811 000001
000'06? 000'SEL €814 000'561 00055 ( 000'501 080 65 000001 TRISIE
= - ££8'(6 B = 5 0RO 65 - zeaz/s\ie
0000/ 0000EL 1£6'881 000561 SIZTLL 000'05 | 000001 SeSazL Q00’56
000049 B 90L€9 000'0E [ 59r6 000'581 80958 00005 | 000001 89205 00056 1Z0Z/51/8
hd 30,69 - 5906 e 50998 = E 89205 - \202/51/2
000515 25658 000 581 [N [ATEA] 000°SY 00056 095 Zz 000 06
000515 25658 000581 &3 65088 000SYL 0056 062 19 00006 GZ0z/5 /8
= J L 59076 - 65088 - e 082’19 - 0z0z/51/T
000°0ZE = OEEET | 516871 D000V | 00054 [7A7AN 00058
0000z DEE EZ| 85F'68 ooQ'ov | 000’54 OEIZ9? 0o0'sE slozisie
- J 45768 - - OEITP - £102/5172
000041 Z69TEL B 00008 099521 00008
0007021 * Z69°EEL = 00008 0E8Z9 00008 8L02/51/8
- : = 06875 BLOZ/S1/Z
= 5 = - 099521 =
: . - 0882y = £102/5118
= - - - - - 0ERZS - 210215172
- = 7 . S/0'ER -
N ] s . 5/0E8 = 910275178
. . . L L - : . - 1 - - 1 - i - 1 - s - $  slozsiT
B . Y 1 .1 Y. . RO .. .. O . = B .. . W .. W Pa PRl
%SIET - %00 T V2103 {3218)u] %00 € - %007 340X AR %USTL ¥ - %OL Z 19408 150/aul %5 € - %00 T $9(N 15054N) USZ T - %00 T S0Y 152430 %00y - %SL | 33JN IS0l
1ojoi 0Z0T sepas 4L0Z 53p9s BLOZ sapes 210 S99 9102 sa35 5107 so|18s

3Npayds SoIAISS JGo4

mjoL

S¥0Z A
SPOZ/SL/8
SYOE/SL/T
¥OZ A
vrOz/SLIe
v aziS\iz
£Y0Z Ad
£rOz/SLI8
ePOe/SLIT
EYOZ Ad
TvoeE/sIie
pozistiT
LPOT A4
wozisL/e
woz/si/e
0z A
oroz/SL/e
orOe/S1/T
6802 M
6E0T/S1/8
6802/51/T
BE0Z Ad
SE0Z/S1/8
SE0T/SI/T
40T M
Le0zisie
££02/517T
900Z Ad
PE0Z/SI/E
PER/SI/T
STOZ A
SE0z/S1/8
SEQL/S1/T
PROZ Ad
pE0Z/S1/6
YEQT/SI/Z
ER0Z Ad
TE0Z/SI/8
£E0T/S1/T
TOOZ Ad
TEOT/S1/8
TEOT/S1IT
1E0Z Ad
1E0z/51/8
1E0e/5te
0toz M
0£02/51/8
ogoz/sIe
8207 Ad
420T/S 118
20E/S\IT
0T M
eeozisLie
wozisIT
4207 M
£razisue
zaeisife
VEUZ Ad
9eoe/sI/e
PTOL/SLT
ST A
szozT/sI/e
SeOeisIe
Y20Z A4
¥ZoT/SL/e
YZoz/5( 1T
£20Z A4
czoe/sLe
eeaz/sie
TWZ A
T2Z0T/5LI8
TCOLISIIT
120Z Ad
1202/51/8
1202/5172
OTOZ Ad
0zoz/siie
0oz/51/z
$10Z A4
6102/51/8
sLT/suz
RLOT A4
10z/51/8
BLOT/SIIT
L10Z Ad
£10e/51/8
L1oe/sie
Yoz A
9102/5./8
P10Z/5L/T

3jeq eng

29

22 of 57



Expenditures to be Approved

3
23 of 57



Reunion Ranch W.C.I1.D.

Director Fees
April 18, 2023

Date Source Name Payroll ltem Amou_nt B
04/18/2023 Dennis Daniel Director Fees 150.00
Dennis Daniel Social Security Employee (9.30)

Dennis Daniel Medicare Employee _(2.17_)

138.53

04/18/2023 Gary C Grass Director Fees 150.00
Gary C Grass Social Security Employee (9.30)

Gary C Grass Medicare Employee (_2.17_)

138.53

04/18/2023 John E Genter Director Fees 150.00
John E Genter Social Security Employee (9.30)

John E Genter Medicare Employee (2.17)

138.53

04/18/2023 Ronald Meyer Director Fees 150.00
Ronald Meyer Social Security Employee (9.30)

Ronald Meyer Medicare Employee (2.18)

138.52

04/18/2023 Theresa Purdy Director Fees 150.00
Theresa Purdy Social Security Employee (9.30)

Theresa Purdy Medicare Employee (2.17)

138.53

TOTAL 692.64

31
24 of 57



Aquatic Features, Inc. l nVOice
6611 Burnet Lane i
Austin, TX 78757 Bt bkt
4/5/2023 202304406
Bill To Info
Reunion Ranch MUD
c/o Inframark
14050 Summit Drive
Austin TX 78728
P.O. No. Tems Project
Quantity Description Rate Amount
1 | Professional Service Lake: Invoice is for work done in preceding 716.00 716.00
month from invoice date.
1 | Lake Chemical budget: growth inhibitors: Sonar One 98.00 98.00
6 | Pond dye 16.00 96.00
1 | Beneficial-engineered microbes to help digest sulfur smell, digestion 17.00 17.00
of leaf/ plant material reduce sludge.
Travis sales tax 8.25% 0.00

By/Dats

By/Dati
Approy

Hand faiivarad to:

hiziled

GL#:

Received: JE) 3';)"33

k Posted: ,___J__B.I.'If

3¢ for Paymsan

25

P‘y’/DB’*’.EZ

(A0

Total

$927.00

Phone #

E-mait

(512) 301-3199

Waeb Site

scott@aquaticfeaturesinc.com

aquaticfeaturesinc.com

32
25 of 57



Bott
Douthitt©

PLLC

Bill To

Reunion Ranch WCID
PO Box 2445
Round Rock, TX 78680

Invoice

Date

Invoice #

3/31/2023

13481

Description

Amount

Monthly Accounting Services - Meeting

By/Uate Received:
By/Date Posted:

Approved for Paymen

Hand Delivered to:
Mailed By/Date:

2,000.00

GL#: 3242

Thank you for your business!

Total

$2,000.00

PO Box 2445 * Round Rock, TX -+ 78680
Phone (512) 733-0700 « Fax (512) 733-0704

26 of 57




OINFRAMARK

Inframark, LLC |cuent ID Number ] 1-02395
2002 West Grand Parkway North, Suite 100
Katy, Texas 77449 Invoice Number 1145143
(281) 578-4200 Invoice Date 3/20/2023
Due Date 4/19/2023
To: Reunion Ranch WCID
Bott & Douthitt
P O Box 2445
Round Rock, Texas 78680
Service Total
Description
Maintenance Services $16,518.09
By/Date Received:  JD 330 '3
By/Dale Posted: j’ﬁ H-{) -3

Please Pay This Amount

Appreved for Payment:

Hand Daiiverad to:

Mziled By/Date:

GL#:(J'Q 0

19939 (210 134719

G123 3, 560,94 (37 3,336,179
Gy o 4’,/0/.10 z,:;;o ERYNA

Clanﬂ JALA D ¢ 1a
Subtotal = | “$716,51s. 5p33./0
Sales Tax $0.00
Total $16,518.09

Remit To: Inframark, LLC, P.O. Box 733778, Dallas, Texas 75373-3778

To pay by Credit Card, contact us at 281-578-4299, 9:00am - 5:30pm EST, Mon - Fri. A surcharge fee may apply

To Pay via ACH or Wire, please refer to our banking information below:
Account Name : INFRAMARK, LLC

ACH - Bank Routing Number : 111000614 / Account Number 912593196

Wire - Bank Routing Number : 021000021 / SWIFT Code : CHASUS33 / Account Number: 912693196

Please include the Project ID and the Involce Number on the check stub of your payment.

27 of 57



z 10 | efed
60°0v¥'LS 000$ 60°0¥¥'L$ 00°0$ 00°0$ Buydweg Aiojerogen Jo sead gen
Ly'Tel'L$ 00°0$ 00°0$ Ly'2eT 1S 00'00S$ sireday * 3oUBUBJUIBH [BJBUSD
oL'19L'¥$ 00'0$ oL’ 19L'¥$ 00°0% 00'0$ s[eslwayd
LdS
jue|d Jamag .oo:ucsc_us_
$9'LLe$ 00°0$ zeevs 10°2£2$ SZ'96$ lejol diN
y9'LLES 000$ zeers L0'zees 52'96$ sJeday g aoueusjulel |eJauUsD)
Ned ‘@dueuaju|ejpl
$9°0£8% 00°0$ 00°0$ 06°129% S.1'80€$ €01 §1
$9°0£8$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 06°125% S1'80¢$ 1ej04 181
69°0£8$ 00'0$ 00°0% 06°125$ S.'80€3$ sieday 1 ouLUBUIR |BIBUSD)
1S
uopels Yi ‘sdurusUleN
19'922$ 00°0% 000$ (TR VAL 0S°6v3$ 1e01 053
19'9zes 00'0$ 00°0$ (NAIVAE S 05'6¥$ suonoadsu)
043U0) UoIsSJ3y
oL'eee'z$ 00°0$ leeL$ 6092¢'1$ $0°c66$ 1e10] da
oL'eee’es 00'0$ L6°ELS 60'92¢'1$ ¥0'€66$ siieday ' SouBRUBUIEN |BJBUSD
3JUBUI IR PUOd UORU3}(]
62'561L$ 00°0$ LL'es 89613 05°25$ lejoL @v
62'56L$ 00°0$ LL'E$ 89'6€L$ 05'2S$ S301AI3G SANEJSIUIIPY
aApesjujwpy

€202/02/¢ :31va 3DI0ANI
AUVIAWNS - SYISYLL "ON 3DI0ANI

35

28 of 57

uud NoA a10jaqg Uyl judaNY 05
1SD Nd9T: Ly $0 £20¢ JBIN 02

QIOM HONYY NOINN3Y - LOK1SIa
0711 ‘MUVINVH4NI



N0 LIS e L)

)
e

Z J0 z abed
60'8L5'91$ 00°0$ 91'955'8$ ¥9°292's$ 62°669'2$ [ejoL adjoauy
0£°968°Z$ 00°0$ zL'8959% ££°¢€9'L$ $2669% 12301 MW
oL Lov$ 00'0$ 0L’L0v$ 00°0$ 00°0% Buidwes Aiojesogen Jo sa34 qe
0L0EL'LS 00°0$ 29'951$ £8'62.$ STrPes sueday g @dUBUSUIBN |BISUSS)
05'85€'L$ 00°0% 00°0$ 05°€06$ 00°S5¥$ SOUBUBJUIER UONONSUOD

J3JeMA ‘@ourUUIB

05'799'6$ 00°0$ £0°2€6°L$ Lreee'Ls 00°005$ |0l dS
05'v99°6$ 00°0% £0°226'2$ wese'L$ 00'005$ 1ejoL 1dS
6L'08€'28 00°0% E 0ee'es 00°0$ _mmo%_n_ ajsepn @ obpnig

€202/02/¢ :31va 3DI0ANI
AYVININNS - EVISTLE "ON 3D10ANI

36

29 of 57

upd noA 31043q YUy judS 05
1SS0 Wd9e:2v:+0 £20¢ 18N 02

QIOM HONVY NOINN3Y : 1D1M1LSIa
9T ‘MUVIAVANI



g0 | abed

VIN NOISOXY3
L1z ‘(uonpedsul D pue|  easy 1osig
N |oo0s 0o0s  |ooos o0os  |ooos usWBAEy 198AG) [DRUCD UOISOIT aomd| zezszie|  eeozie
suojioadsu)
|0£3U0D UOIS0IT
OF M loveeszs  |ooos  |eeess s0ozels [po'cess |1moL da
1ejoL
oesezs  |ooos |zets s00zc'S |vocees sifedey 3 eoUBUGIUIEY [BIGUSD
vaavy
¥30NOB JHL NI LNOHSYM
GNV L3INI 3HL NI LNSW3IO3S
‘an GINVITD SA3IN
HSNYE 30 TTid "ONIMOHS
SI M3NIT - HONYY NOINNZY SOLE
QNIH38 1€ d puod Uopuaisa|  eaiy rousia
N |oveeczs  [ooos  |eEls 60°92'1S |p0'C66S € e 1955V UB J0 Sijeday |BIsUsS aIomua| zeszeos|  ceozmzr
sieday
% soueusjUBW
{2I3USS
esueuGIEN
puog uopumeq
ezesls  |o00s  |bes o6tk |0gze8 |e101 Qv
>
0Tt lezssrs  |ooos  [ives 89'6CKS 05258 €101 280|AIGS BARRASIUIWPY
ONILIAN
¥Od VANIOV 1S0d 'eary|  eary s
N |vorzes co0s  |ssus vo608  |szozs YUISI] B U1 SSOlION 10 10 JOAISQ aomu| szzseie|  czozierz
ONILIIN AUVONVT
¥Od VONIOV 1S0d 'eary|  eary pusig
N |vozes 0008 |sois vo608  |cz'oes 1OUISIQ  U) SSOHON 159 10 Jangag aiomuy| oozezie|  ezozer
seones
SATEASIIWPY

‘uud nok a10jaq Yuly] judals 05

180 WdL2:Lp:00 €202 48N 02

€202/02/€ :31va 3DI0ANI
UVLIAQ - €PLSTEL "ON 3OI0ANI
GIOM HONVY NOINN3Y : LOoR1SIa
071 ‘MUVWVYANI

37

30 of 57



TR

LEPSZIE

g jo g abed
_uu.onw» 00°0$ 00°0% 06°LZS$ |SL°BOES leto) §1
$9°0£8$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 06°425$ |SL'80E3 fejol 1
Q0 N.Q fetoL
§9°0£83 00°0% 000$ 06°1Z8$ [s1°80¢$ sJjedey 'g asUBUGIUIR [eIOUDD)
ajebsanul
aseald -] duind §71e sawp
suns ybiH 'uone)s Y e je 19ssy ue
N 862613 0008 00°0% 86'26¥8  |00'00ES 30 eouBUBJUIRK 1O Jed3Y [RISUSD)| 1D WEPY O¥E|  108Z2LE £202/5L2
V4 3SVH
-1S7 - HONVY NOINN3Y uoneis
N [19288 0003 00°0% 26'828 5288 un eje wajqoid e sebnseaul| 1D wepvobe| 2886LLE €202/1i2
sneday
9 3oUBUBJUIBW
|eJauan)
181
uopeg
M1 ‘eoueusgueiy
19°92Z$ 00°0$ 00°0$ WLLLVS  |0SevS jeol 93
o m_ﬂ 19°922$% 0003 00°0% MoLLLs  |05'6v8 je101 suopdedsuy
V/N ‘NOISOXNT
1212 ‘(uonoadsu| quny pue eauy pUIsIa
N |68'62L$ 0008 000$ 6£°86$ 06°22% ‘luswaned ‘19aAs) {0AU0D uoIs0I3 QIoMYY | evisele €202/\212
VIN ‘NOISOYY3
¥1/¢ (uogoadsu) ind pue
2L 0018 ‘JUSWIAAR 1994S) |0U0D) U0JS0JT

Jupid nok a1042q NuUIY] jueals) 09

1S WdLeg:L1:0 €202 48N 02

€202/5Le

£€202/02/€ :31vVa JOI0ANI
VL3 - EVISPEL "ON 3J10ANI
GIOM HONVY NOINNZN : LO1NLSIq
077 ‘HUVINVHINI

38

31 of 57



g Jo ¢ abed

0¢

Ty

(a:njiey Joxiw Z ¥AS)
uueje g [3uueyd lJueld juauneal)
N [9£'6¢ES 00°0% 00'0% 9e°6428  |00'0L$ JaM3S B je WaIqoid & Sjebpsanul| anoD auker 0oL| BOOLZLE £ecoziEre
SUOK|PLoD 9zaay bupnp
e 93SJBAQ ‘Jueld Juawieast
N |pO'vess 00°0% 0003 v0'6L¥S  |00'SOLS Jomag e e suonessdo Siqend| aA0D suker 00L|  OVOSLLE €20C/Er
siedsy
g 80UBUAUIBIA
[eseua)
] J 91'19)b'v$ 00°0% 9L'19L'vS 0003 000$ [ej04 sjedaueyd
Jequajdag oodeN 'Jueld uauneasy
N |12'860'1S 0008 “(128601S 0008 00°0% 1aM3g 10} S[EDNIBYD 3SBYIIN | SA0D duher OOL| ELLSYLE|  2ZOZ/LLIOL
9 [ AINF ODdVN ‘IUBId Juaunees)
N |zv120'e8 00°0% “1iv1eo'es 00°0% 00°0% JaMag 10} S[EOIWIBYD BSEUDINd | 3A0D BUABr 0OL|  OPSObLE €£20219¢iL
Od ludy 0dden ‘jueld juauneal
N |86'0V0'IS 0008 _-{86'0v0'LS 0003 00°0$ Jamag Ioj sieoiwsyy sseyond| aaed) suler 0oL|  9YSSILLE ze0CiELY
sjesiwayd
}dS
juelg
Jomes ‘edueusuieny
Yo' LLE$ 00°0$ EA%% £ ] 202828  |sz98$ 1210l diN
CI7) ejoL
i 9 LLE8 00°0% eevs 20782 |sT96% sajedoy ' eouBUSIUIRY [RIOUSD
"AAT8 NOINN3IY vvi2
0L 1X3N d31v301 X08 3ATVA
NOLLYOIYYI 304 aN 3SVHO¥Nd
B4 E Je JasSy UB JO SoUBUSUIRA ealy pusIa
N |[p9'LL€$ 0008 4{2EEYS 40°2¢ees 52963 Jo 1ieday 'suogeisdQ [esausD) QIOMYY| Z8evele £202/8LIZ
sieday
9 30UBUBJUIRIN
lessuss)
yed ‘esususjuieiy
g 2 © gEi] g g . g
£202/02/€ :41vQ IOI0ANI

2uud nok alojaq yulyl [UaaLS 09

1S3 Wdl2Z:Lv:v0 £202 12N 02

V130 - €PiSPEL "ON 3DI0ANI

QIDM HONVY NOINN3Y : 1o1¥1SIa

OT1 'MAVINVYENI

39

32 of 57



8 Jo  abed
0s'v99'6$  [00°03 £0'Z06°L$ it'zee' s (0070058 1oL ds
0s'¥39'6$  [00°0% £0°26'L$ weez'ts |0ocoss IR0l LdS
L€ ") lezoce'zs  |ooos 61°08'2$ 00'08 00°0$ 1ej0) jesodsiq eysem B 86pnis
pramu
N |0995.$ coos  “fooresss 00'0$ 00°0$ sivww juawabeuepy abpnig |elauen | 90D suker 00L|  gOVYOLE|  £202/02R%
INVH 390NTS SIMW
N [61'pis'ts  |0008 _A6L¥LS1S 00°0$ 0008 ‘juswsbeueyy abpnig je1suan [ aroD auker 00L|  +69280E|  £202/M2RE
fesodsig
ajsep B abpnis
imoL
4 €7 leoorris  |ooos  |eoorris 0008 0008 Bujidweg Aiojeroqe Jo saad qe
03aHO3AL
] VNDV ‘lueld jusuness) Jomss
N |600¥'1S  |00°0$ 60°0vb'L$ 00'08 00'0$ 1o} saoyuag Aiojeioge 3seydind | an0D auker 00L|  ZE9LSOE £202/1/E
Buydwes
Koreroqen
10 5334 Qe
00 dq ImoL
wezeL'vs  |ooos 00°0$ Ly'zez' LS |00°00s$ syjedoy ' BOUBUSJUIRY |RIOUED
* IM ubly Joj suuee
Gumab daay ‘ssonpsuey yoayo
pue J3jjy S|P Uea eses|d “Jueld
jusuneal| 1amag e je |essy ue
00'52¢6% 10 Xueus)UIRA S0 h_mnﬂm (I3UdS)

upd noA 810J3q Uyl [UsaIS) 09
1S9 NdL2Z:L¥:v0 £202 18N 02

€20Z/02/¢ :3.1va IDI0ANI

MvL3A- ePISYEL "ON 3J10ANI
GIOM HONVY NOINN3N : 10141SIa
977 ‘MUVINVHINI

40

33 of 57



g jo G abed

N |19802%

00°0%

00°0$

18'8ELS

00'0.8

€2/L2/20

:paYosaled ‘IDIAYIS WO

1S0D 3YVYHS TIM SH3INOLSND /
X08 Y313 LOIY1SId ONII3AOD
St LVHL ONIdVISANVY1
NMOYOH3IAO AVMY LND ‘GAT9
NOINNIY £092 B 6852 (8ja0u0)
‘A0S / pueg ‘Guideaspue)

eary pafieweq seday

Baly ouisiq
QIDMYIY

(g4 4 €coTkeere

N |10°1928

00°0$

00°0%

1G°€L18

05288

[XATXALAS]

-payYdsaleg ‘3I0INYIS HOd

1S00 FYVHS TTIM SYINOLSND /
XO08 313N LOIYLSI3 ONIMIAOD
S| LVHL ONIdvOSANV
NMOYOYIAO AVMY 1NO 3AIMA
MVASYOVT LLL 2 192 (81850u0D
‘a0s / pues 'Gudesspue)

paJy pabeweq Jieday

ealy pusig
QIOMYY

6E2BELE £202/EC

N |#+'ESS

00°0%

00°0%

¥6'5¢S

05°L1%

£2112120

:payoSaleq "301AN3S ¥O4 a3118
38 TIM LSND / X089 Y3L3NW
LOI4LSIQ ONIYIA0D St LVHL
ONIJdVISANYT NMOYOYIAO
AVAY 1ND (320u09

'gos 1 pueg 'Buidesspue)

easy pabewe( seday

4Q 3jey 902

LECBELE €202/ECIT

N |1880Z%

0070$

00°0$

18°8€LS$

00043

€2/L2r20

PaUYOSaIEg 'JDIAYIS HO4 a31Ig
39 TIM LSND / XO8 ¥3L3IN
10191S1Q ONIM3AOD St LVHL
ONIdYOSANYT NMOYDUIAO
AVMY 1LND (a1as0u0)

'‘a0s / pues ‘Bujdeaspue)

easy pabeweq Jjedey

iQ apey sy

9EZBEILE £202/Eee

aouBUAIEN
uogonsued

qud nok aiojaq yupy ) [usaIS) 09

1SS0 Wd.iz:2v:¥0 £202 JeIN 02

Jejep ‘aoueusiuley

T,

€202/02/¢ :3.1va 3D10ANI

TVL3A- £PLSPLE "ON JI0ANI
QIOM HONVY NOINN3Y : 1o1u1sia
911 ‘NYVIWVHANI

41

34 of 57



g jo 9 abed

N |00'62$ 00'0% 00'62$ 000$ 000$

SOIMIBS JO WIN] 10 PP3UU0DSI
‘1919 PE3Y - IO SACW JSWOISND

1q auheppQ Sov

09L0ELE

€20T/ELC

N |90'958 0008 00°0$ 95'8€$ 0s'LL$

pi| xoq

110w uayo.q Ajgissod ‘ayebpsaau}
ased|d "sWoy jo apis uo ajoy uado
Noge pajfjed J3Wo)SnY Wwaigold
WINSAS J31BM B ateBisanu)

pAg
uojunay vvi2

90062LE

€202/0L/2

N |2200L$ 0008 00°0$ cL'8l% 00'c2s

v/N Aeains uoguanasd moyxoeg
19SSy WDISAS JOJEAA B S1B30

ealy pigsig
QIoMYY

936€LLE

€202/6/C

sijeday
9 SouBUBAURYN
(eseuad

m / O 05'85¢'1$ 00°0$ 00'03 05°c06$  |00°9SP$

|E304 62UBLGUIRH LORINASLOD

N |18'8028 00°0% 00°0% 18818  |00°0.%

£2IL2/20 ‘peydsleq

IOINYTS ¥O4 a3 38
TIM Y3IWOLSND / XO9 ¥3LINW
LD1H1SI0 ONINIA0D SI LVHL
ONIdYISANYT NMOUDYIAO
AVMY 10D (910000

'Qos / pues ‘Buidedspue)

ealy pabeweq seday

ig wawa) 021

ypeeele

X441 %414

N |[18'8028 00°0% 0008 18'8€1$  |00°0L8

£2/L220 ‘PAYoSaleq

"IDIANIS ¥O4 a3T1a 38
THIM ¥3NOLSND / X0 HALIN
12141810 ONINIAOD SI LVHL
ONIdVISANYT NMOUOYINO
AVMY LND (sjeruo)

‘Qos 7 pues ‘Buideaspueq)

easy pabeweq neday

1Q
MEPSYOBT 22E1

[4g4:2

£20z/eee

(50 RNV BT
NO/SIELIEN

| e e

Jud noA a1052q YUYyl (UG 09
180 WdLZ:Lv:p0 €202 4eN 02

€2/L2/20 -paypsaieq

FOIANES ¥Od 1S0D IVHS
TUM SHIROLSND / X083 ¥ILIN
12141S1a ONIY3AO0D S1 LVHL
ONIdVISANYT NMOYOYIAO
AVMY LNO ¥A MYASHOVI
GLZL 2 LOZ) (B1asuo)

'aos / pues 'Bujdesspue)

ealy pabeweq neday

ey joMISIa
QIOMYY

£€202/02/¢ :31vA IOI0ANI
VL3Q - £vISPLL "ON 3OI0ANI

QIOM HONVY NOINN3Y : 1o1MLSsIa

017 MUV VYANI

42

35 of 57



g jo 2 abed

N |00°52% 0003

00523

0008

0003

SOIAI9S JO WIN] JO P3UU0DSI]
SO pEIY - INQ SAOW JBWOISND

Aep
ajueyll 622

200LPLE

€eoz/eer

N |00'628 00'0$

00623

0008

0008

D1q ‘wsupedaq

Bujng wos4 - 1s17 usnbuyeq

10 "HosyD paumiay 4SN ‘abesn
Yl JUBDBA - JUBWABY UON JOj
30]AI9S JBJBAA 193UU0ISI] ‘HO Wwn)

10 ejey 981

€260b1€

£20c/eere

N |00°08 0008

0008

00°0$

0008

$2IT2I20 PSYDSARA EYE SYM 0272
NO ONIQv3d Mv31318ISSOd
U0 HOLVIIANI 31 HIIHO
QNY H3L3W Va3 ‘uswpedag
Sujiig woud - ass9AY ‘MO

‘ybiH ‘peassi - LjuO seleN peay

1Q auke|aQ 95z

ZEL6ELE

£20zreeie

N |S0°15LS 0003

2503

PO'CLLS

0S'8E$

1N0 IONVYHO 3Sv3d

139VSN ONIY3ALSIOTY L1ON
YILIN ‘(010'Pil 'feIp USY0Iq “yorus
‘pabewep) Jajaw 18jep 2oeiday

Aep
sjuepl) 622

SE0PELE

€202/12r2

N |p0'S52$ 00°0%

99'v8$

88'L61$

05258

€2/51/20 -payosaleq
‘wajqo.d sleBisany) ‘fled Jsjeps oN

Aep
s|uey)] 622

PEBEELE

€c0/Sire

N |.6'6218 00'0%

S¥'1$

c1'e6s

00'6€$

1usip u| sbej uanbuyep

pa1 9 Buey aseaid (NMA ‘(puasal
9 SANOR) S3OROU I3JEM jICq ‘30N0U
S0JAISS JAWOISND *4SN "uanbulieg)
ealy puistq ui sbey Buey

ealy piasia
QoMY

BEECELE

£€202/SLie

N |21'8218 00°0$

00°0%.

ZL'e6$

00°6€$

Jaidwes bao) yim 199N
'waIsAS J9)EAA B JB SIOIRRUOoD
1O SJUEJINSUOY) ISISSV JO/PUE 193N

ealy PuIsiq
QIDMY

OPELELE

£eoe/vire

000%

ov'oLLS

Q3HOVLLY IN3AIS3Y WOYd
VNI - 3LVOILSIANI 3SVI1d

- ONINYOW 3HL NI @MDINL)
MOT AY3A "AVA LROHONOYHL
UNSST YIALYM
ONLLYNLONTd ONILIOLIY
(6699-66%-058 Ud 3OYVANOL
INVd) IN3AISTY ‘Waigosd
Wa)sAS 1ojeas e ajebnsanu)

10 WejliM €E1

POBLELE

€£e02/SLe

00°0%

uud noA ai0jaq Jujyl [uadIs 09

18D Wd.Zz:Lv:v0 £20Z 42N 02

0IAIBS U WINY JO }P3UL0IDY
‘I3 peay - Uj SA0KY JAWOISND

1 sukelsq sov

S8L0ELE

£€202/0Z/€ :31va 3DI0ANI

Nv13a - €PisSvil "ON 3DI0AN?
QIOM HONVY NOINN3Y : 1O1¥1SIa
oM .v_¢<_>_<¢n_z,_

43

36 of 57



44

37 of 57

g 0 g abed
60'815'91$  |00°0% 91°855°8$ v9°292°'s$ |62°6692$ {€301 adjoAu|
0£°968°2% 0003 L2983 eC'ee9’ls |$2°669% feloL MW
D q jeloL
Q - |ob'20v8 00'0% ol lovd 00'0$ 00°0% Bujdwes AiojeiogeT 10 se84 qe)
0340 ALILN
UIALVM 1955V WIISAS 1a1epm Baly OMISIq
N [SS°€0CS 0005 _1{85°€0C$ 0008 000$ 10j sa0juIBg Auojeloge aseyaind QIOMYY|  SY9.S0E £20z/L/E
JOQUIBAON
Aumn Jojep fossy waisg oM | eary pIsIq
N |SS°€0Z8 0008 ASS€0CS 00°0% 000 Jo} saamiag Aiojeioge) 3seyond aiOMYd| €0€220€| 2202/62/2)
Bujdwes
Aojesoge)
10 5324 Qe
TRI) o _
0L°0¢L'L$ 00'0% T9'951$ £8'62.% STres sijedey 1§ ecucUGlU[R [RIOUSD
wawyuedaq
Buyig woud - 157 wenbugaq
10 ‘yo8y) pawnjey SN ‘ebesn)
UM JUBOBA - JuaWAed UON Jo}
N |00'SZ$ 00°0% 00'62% 0003 0008 a0IAIaS J3)BM P3uL0ds|Q ‘PO wny Jgapey L9e| 6E0LYLIE £20e/eere
301088 UQ WINL 10 J93UUCo9Y Aepp
N [o0's2$ 000$ 00°5¢$ 00°0% 000% ‘J3)9|N pESY - U] BAON JBWOISND alueyll 6z¢| veolvie |XAVA XATA

£202/0Z/¢ :31va 3DI0ANI
AVL3A - €viSPLL "ON 3DI0ANI

‘upd nok aJoyaq yuYyl [usais) 05 QIOM HONYY NOINNTY : 12181SI1a
1S9O WdLZ:1¥:¥0 €202 JeiN 0T 071 "YUVINVHINI



@ INFRAMARK

Inframark LLC

2002 West Grand Parkway North
Suite 100

Katy, TX 77449

Bill To:

Reunion Ranch WCID

Bott & Douthitt

PO Box 2445

Round Rock TX 78680

United States

Services provided for the Month of: March 2023

SALES DESCRIPTION < | et liBE QUANTITY
Operations Charges . o
Wastewater Treatment Plant(s) and Sub-Surface Drip 1
Irrigation Facilities.

Lift Stations 1
Stormwater System 1
Management 1
Connections - Residential 518
Connections - Commercial Units 17

Total Operations Charges

Administration Charges

Postage 1
Stationary 1
Delinquent Letters 10
Service Transfers 2
Storage Fee 1

Total Administration Charges

UNITS -

Ea

Ea
Ea
Ea
Ea
Ea

Ea
Ea
Ea
Ea
Ea

Invoice:
Invoice Date:
Due Date;
Terms:
Project ID;
PO #:

RATE

$3,000.00

$500.00
$500.00
$500.00
$5.00
$5.00

$328.80
$94.15
$7.50
$9.50
$0.56

Subtotal
Tax (0%)
Total Due

8y/Date Received: _JAH-("A

By/Date Posted:  Jiy H-[]-23

Approved for Payment:
Hand Delivered to:

Mailed By/Date:

GL#: é | 20

92937
452023
5/5/2023
Net 30

A-MDUNT

$3,000.00

$500.00

-~ $500.00
' $5po.oé,
$2,690.00
$85.00
$7,175.00

$328.80
$94.156
$75.00
$19.00
$0.56
$517.51

$7,692.51
$0.00

-.$7,692.61

1 of2

4
38 of 57



LA

Lower Colorado River Authority

Questions for finm raw water service, call (512) 730-6757
www.lcra.org Previous Balance $9,793.56
ENERGY * WATER » COMMUNITY SERVICES Payments $(3,364.39)
By/Date Received: -~ 22 Crede | Adhoiment .-
._I I - Balance Forward $0.00
By/Date Posted: [AH-[]- 27
REUNION RANCH WCID Aoproved for Payment: Current Charges $3,185.42
C/O BOTT & DOUTHITT, PLLC g . A t Balance 3,185.42
ATTN: LISA WALD Hand Delivered to: i i
PO BOX 2445 Mailec! By/Date:
ROUND ROCK TX 78680-2445
a_ (0A 025~
160 A’D‘a 0'4;) Page 10f 2
Service Address: Account Customer Statement Date Due Date
Account Type:  Raw Firm (PUA) 00548605 00602793 03/31/23 04/30/23
Contract:  800-018-8425-B
Service From Service To Meter Days Previous Read Currant Read Use (Gal)
02/06/23 03/03/23 66514301 25 365724.00 369590.00 3,866,000.00
02/06/23 03/03/23 LOSS-RR 25 365724.00 369590.00 23,196.00
BILLING DETAILS MAQ = 350.00 AF
Transaction Description Consumption Rate Amount Consumption History
Month Use (AF)
Adjustment - Interest $(3.80) Tan 2023 16.56
Fee - Interest $3.80 Feb 2023 14.24
Payment Adjustment $(6,429.17) Mar 2023 11.94
Previous Balance $9,793.56 TOTAL 4276
saymenteTigRkon = s s PEECDL o i 1 AF = 325,851 gallons
Balance Forward $0.00
Raw Water
Monthly Reservation Fee 29.17 $77.50 $2,260.42
Raw Water - Firm 11.94 $77.50 $925.00
Current Charges $3,186.42
PAYME (o] To pay vla Phone: 877-360-3483
Mall: EismE Online: Scan QR In Porson: ACH: Wire:
Sgllgg"_r:;?],gggs 1589 TS code or visit LoEaI HEB ) JPM%rgan &I:)a_‘sse Bank of Texas ilghgc;‘rgza? _&;\oasoez 1Barlk of Texas
[ - HEB cha es a fee ABA - 14 -
— [s] www.lcra oralpaywaterbill ¢ - ol —Account #00022872675 Account #08922872675

Accounts may be subject to penalty charges if payment Is not received by the due date.

_________ n| g control the llmlnrf; of paymonts mado directly to LCRA
i yo fow 5'days by ma

‘ Account Customer Statement Date Due Date Account Balance
h 00548605 00602793 03/31/23 04/30/23 $3,185.42
ENERGY » WATER » COMMUNITY SERVICES
REUNION RANCH WCID
C/O BOTT & DOUTHITT, PLLC Remit To:
ATTN: LISA WALD ]
PO BOX 2445 LCRA
PO Box 301589

ROUND ROCK -
HRIROCICX78800:2585 Dallas, TX 75303-1589

Page 1012 uusqa&.usnnhnevaauuu%gfssﬁﬁ



Murfee Engineering
1101 Capital of Texas Hwy South
Building D
Austin, TX 78746

Reunion Ranch WCID Invoice number 48344

VIA EMAIL Date 04/06/2023
¢/o Bott and Douthitt

PO BOX 2445 Project 12002 Reunion Ranch

Round Rock, TX 78680

Professional Engineering Services Rendered Through March 31, 2023

PROFESSIONAL FEES
12002-117 Design & Construction Phase 210 Conversion Pump Skid Installation

Billed
Hours Rate Amount

Managing Engineer
Mark Kestner 3.50 250.00 875.00

Project Manager

Andrea Wyatt 4.00 175.00 700.00
PROFESSIONAL FEES subtotal 7.50 1,575.00

Invoice total 1,575.00

By/Date Received: __J }D"l/(-' 23
By/Date Posted: ﬁ__j:)_ﬁ” 703

Approved for Payment: __

Hand Delivaradg to:

Mailed By/Date:

CGL#: G 5‘43

Page 1

4
40 of 57



Reunion Ranch WCID

VIA EMAIL

Murfee Engineering Compan

Murfee Engineering
1101 Capital of Texas Hwy South
Building D
Austin, TX 78746
512 327-9204

Date

c/o Bott and Douthitt

PO BOX 2445

Invoice number

48345
04/06/2023

Project 12002 Reunion Ranch

Round Rock, TX 78680

Professional Engineering Services Rendered Through March 31, 2023

Professional Fees

12002-122-0 District Engineering 2022-2023

Billed
Hours Rate Amount
Managing Engineer
Mark Kestner 14.25 275.00 3,918.75
Project Manager
Andrea Wyatt 6.00 200.00 1,200.00
Engineering Technician Il
Philip E. Parker 425 140.00 595.00
12002-122-5 WWTP Troubleshooting/Equipment Replacement
Billed
Hours Rate Amount
Project Manager
Andrea Wyatt 5.00 200.00 1,000.00
) Professional Fees subtotal 29.50 6,713.75
Reimbursables
12002-122-0 District Engineering 2022-2023
Bliled
Amount
Mileage Allowances 13.56
Mileage Allowances By/Date Received: {’{ i, . 13.86
tes subtotat 27.42
By/Date Posted: f) H-]]~
Approved for Payment: s e Invoice total 6,741.17
Hand Deiivered to:
Mailed By/Date: *
GL#: G 31_{ O Page 10f 2

48
41 of 57



——

CERE |

Murfee €ngineering Compan

Reunion Ranch WCID Involce number 48345
Project 12002 Reunion Ranch Date 04/06/2023
Billing Summary
Total Prior Current
Description Estimated Fee Earned Billed Billed
DISTRICT ENGINEERING 2022-2023 0.00 30,211.00 24,469.83 574117
RESIDENT APPLICATIONS 0.00 2,835.00 2,835.00 0.00
ODOR COMPLAINT RESPONSE 0.00 770.00 770.00 0.00
NOISE COMPLAINT RESPONSE 0.00 4,955.90 4,955.90 0.00
BUDGETING EFFORTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
WWTP TROUBLESHOOTING/EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT 0.00 3,700.00 2,700.00 1,000.00
GIS/CAD SYSTEM MAINTENANCE AND RECORD MANAGEMENT 0.00 942,50 942.50 0.00
Total 0.00 43,414.40 36,673.23 6,741.17
Page 20f 2

4
42 of 57



MARKETING

5900 Southwest Parkway
Suite 5-520
Austin, TX 78735
Reunion Ranch
Jeniffer Concienne
Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC
12912 Hill Country Blvd., Suite F-232
Austin, TX 78738
Job Code Invoice # Terms
8792 Net 30
Description Amount
March Marketing Services for Reunion Ranch WCID
March Website Edits 150.00
Edits to site to add agenda and agenda package for March Board meeting
Edits to sile to add new post regarding Inframark new payment mailing address
E-Mail Marketing 150.00
Set up of email content, importing of new contacts from websile and distribution of Constant Contact
distribution for Inframark new payment mailing address
Quarterly website maintenance to back up all files and run updates of theme, WordPress and all plug ins 150.00
while ensuring compatibility of all pages
Sales Tax - 8.25% 0.00

By/Daie Raceive|:

By/Date Postad:

I, 2323

A3

Aoproved for Pay

Hand Dailivered 1]

Wziled By/Date:

ient:

GlLat:

HL90

The stated price includes Texas sales or use taxes, if applicable

Please remit payment to:

Sommers Marketing + Public Relations
5900 Southwest Parkway, Suite 5-520
Austin, TX 78735

Total $450.00
Payments/Credits $0.00
Balance Due $450.00

43 of 57



BLDG B, STE 110
BEE CAVE, TX 78738

REUNION RANCH WCID

(512) 263-0125 or www.wicpua.org
Ptaase make chacke payable to WTCPUA

C/OBOTT & DOUTHITT, PLLC

ATTN: LISA WALD
P.0. BOX 2445
ROUND ROCK, TX 76680

WEST TRAVIS COUNTY PUBLIC UTILITY AGENCY
13215 BEE CAVE PKWY

Account Number AMOUNT DUE
290523-00061-00 $25,719.22
Due Date After Due Date Pay
4/30/2023 $27,262.37
Service Address
136 JACKSAW Dr
Amount Enclosed

WTCPUA

13215 BEE CAVE PKWY
BLDG B, STE 110

BEE CAVE, TX 78738

There will be a charge on all returned checks.
Pleasa return this porilon with your payment.
When paying in person, please bring both portions of this bill.

CUSTOMER ACCOUNT INFORMATION - RETAIN FOR YOUR RECORDS

Name Service Address Account Number
REUNION RANCH WCID 136 JACKSAWDr 290523-00061-00
Status — rervice D.If’;” FDers 8ill Date Due Date Penalty Date
Active 3/1/2023 4732023 k<3 4/5/2023 4/30/2023 §M1/2023
PREVIOUS BALANCE $18,842.62
PAYMENTS ($18,842.62)
ADJUSTMENTS $0.00
PENALTIES $0.00
PAST DUE AMOUNT $0.00
METER # CURRENT PREVIOUS  USAGE
READING READING  an10ooGaions)
66514301 369,953 369,590 363 METER SWAP# 66514301 $0.00
21117896 7883 0 8,246 Wholesale Water $12,946.22
Monthly Charge $12,773.00
CURRENT BILL $25,719.22
AMOUNT DUE $25719.22
AMOUNT DUE AFTER 04/30/2023 $27,262.37
16000
14000 -{ =
) A
12000 f b j%
10000 - ; iy S
iF: 3 it B
woo DA B B
soo0 -  fga [Aa) I b o e
2000 - [nE B : i 41 A R B
o 4 ial BYE [ Al Ml S B P
\xg\ & ,&nggﬁ & ¢ & ¢ e ¢ ¢

(@] May 2021 to Apr 2022

May 2022 to Apr 2023

Hours of Operation - 8:00-12:00, 1:00-5:00 Mon-Fri

By/Date Received: Jﬁb #’5’3 3

By/Date Posted:  J& t -[/-23

Approved for Payment:v

Hand Deiivered to:

Mailed By/Date:

GL#: (1595
6209

(3,113~
12,944.33

44 of 57



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

12912 HiLL COUNTRY BLVD., SUITE F-232 - AUSTIN, TEXAS 78738 * (512) 476-6604 * FAX (512) 469-9148

March 31, 2023

Bott & Douthitt, PLLC

P.O. Box 2445

Round Rock, Texas 78680-2445

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED since the date of last billing in connection with
Reunion Ranch WCID:

BILL FLICKINGER

03/08/23

03/14/23

03/16/23

03/21/23

03/22/23

Continue preparation for and meet with Dennis Daniel and Terri Purdy to review
draft agenda and prepare for next board meeting. (0.8 Hours). Continue revising
agenda for next board meeting. (0.2 Hours).

Continue review of revisions of Rate Order. (0.2 Hours).
Continue revising agenda for next board meeting. (0.2 Hours). Continue
preparation for next board meeting and review agenda packet items. (0.5 Hours).

Continue revising daft minutes from prior board meetings. (0.4 Hours).

Continue preparation for next board meeting. (0.5 Hours). Complete preparation
for and attend board meeting. (1.4 Hours).

Review action items from previous board meeting. (0.3 Hours).

Attomney BF: 4.5 Hours

HUNTER HUDSON

03/06/23 Review executed Central Bank documents from Inframark. (0.3 Hours).

03/08/23 Attend pre-board meeting conference with Terri Purdy and Dennis Daniel to review
draft agenda. (0.5 Hours).

03/21/23 Prepare for upcoming meeting by reviewing and notating agenda. (0.5 Hours).

Attorney HH: 1.3 Hours By/Date Received: bl" .
By/Date Posted: Jig) i» |- o o

Approved for Payment:

Hand Daiiversd to:
Mailed By/Date:

GL#: (330

52
45 of 57



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

March 31, 2023

Page 2

GREG SZUMAN

03/13/23

03/16/23

Continue drafting redline of District Rate order. (0.3 Hours).

Edit redline of District Rate order. (0.2 Hours).

Attorney GS: 0.5 Hours

JENIFFER CONCIENNE

03/02/23

03/07/23

03/08/23

03/09/23

03/10/23

03/14/23

Receive and review email from BLX on post-issuance compliance. (0.2 Hours).
Review files on conveyance of directors’ lot. Continue preparing for next board
meeting. (0.7 Hours). Receive and review Certificate of Liability from Zane
Furr. (0.2 Hours).

Receive and review email from Garry Kimball on approved audit; send same to
him. (0.2 Hours). Receive and review email from John Genter on appearing by
Zoom for next board meeting. Receive, review and respond to email from Dennis
Daniel on same. Send email to remaining board members on attendance at March
21 board meeting. (0.6 Hours).

Receive and review emails from Terri Purdy and Gary Grass on attendance at next
meeting. Respond to same. Send email to Ron Meyer on same. Prepare for
and attend today’s committee meeting with Dennis Daniel and Terri Purdy.
Revised agenda pursuant to same. Send recorded directors’ lot deed to Dennis
Daniel and Terri Purdy. (1.5 Hours). Continue drafting minutes of last board
meetings for agenda package. (0.7 Hours).

Receive and review email from Ronja Keyes on service request from outside the
District. Add item to upcoming agenda. Send email to Dennis Daniel on same.
Review reply from Dennis Daniel. Research prior request for out of District
service. Send draft agenda to all parties for review and continue preparation for
next board meeting. (2.0 Hours).

Continue drafting minutes of last board meetings. (1.1 Hours). Receive, review
and respond to emails from John Genter on draft agenda. (0.2 Hours). Send
email to committee on out of district service request. (0.2 Hours). Receive and
review email from John Genter on meeting with Inframark. (0.2 Hours).

Receive and review LCRA Annual Water Conservation Survey; forward to
Inframark. (0.3 Hours). Continue drafting minutes of last board meetings and
preparing for next board meeting. (1.5 Hours). Receive and review emails from

5
46 of 57



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

March 31, 2023

Page 3

03/15/23

03/16/23

03/17/23

03/21/23

03/22/23

Ronja Keyes and committee on lockbox notification and meeting to discuss new in
office location. Send email to committee on per diems. (0.4 Hours). Receive
and review emails from Ronja Keyes and committee on cleanup efforts. (0.4
Hours). Receive, review and respond to Gary Grass on agenda items. (0.2
Hours). Receive and review lab report; send to Inframark. (0.2 Hours).
Receive and review email from Julie Collette attaching insurance documentation.
(0.5 Hours).

Continue drafting minutes of last board meetings and preparing for next board
meeting. (1.7 Hours). Receive and review information on Certificates of
Insurance for Murfee Engineering. (0.2 Hours).

Receive and review emails from Ronja Keyes and Dennis Daniel on out-of-District
service request. Remove item from agenda and finalize agenda for posting.
Continue preparing agenda package. Receive and review manager’s report.
Receive and review bookkeeper’s report. Arrange to post agenda with Hays
County Clerk. Send agenda to Inframark for posting within the District. Send
email to Mark Kestner regarding engineer’s report. Receive and review
engineer’s report. Complete agenda package. Arrange to post agenda package
on District website. Send agenda package to all parties for next week’s board
meeting. (3.6 Hours). Receive and review email from Jessica Benson on HCAD
invoice; telephone conference with HCAD on same. Reply to Jessica Benson.
(0.4 Hours).

Continue preparation for Tuesday’s board meeting. (0.5 Hours).

Continue preparation for today’s board meeting. (1.0 Hours). Receive and
review email from Texas Comptroller on updated Divestment Statute List. (0.2
Hours). Receive and review email from Allen Douthitt on today’s board meeting.
(0.2 Hours). Receive and review HCAD correspondence. (0.2 Hours).
Receive and review emails on posting new billing address on District website.
Receive eblast onsame. (0.3 Hours). Complete preparation for and attend board
meeting. (1.5 Hours).

Review action items from yesterday’s board meeting. Arrange to post approved
minutes on District website. Begin drafting agenda for next board meeting.
Receive and review updated Projects List from Andrea Wyatt; forward same to
Board. Send Zane Furr contract to Board for review of designated areas.
Receive and review proposal from Mark Kestner; forward to the Board. Various
emails with Mark Kestner on same. Prepare tracking number for Form 1295.
Send same to Pam Brewer, along with verifications. (2.6 Hours).

5
47 of 57



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

March 31, 2023
Page 4
03/23/23 Receive and review emails from Dennis Daniel and Andrea Wyatt on budget items.

Review reply from Andrea Wyatt. (0.3 Hours).

03/28/23 Receive and review Sommers Marketing invoice; forward to Jessica Benson for
payment. (0.2 Hours). Continue drafting agenda for April board meeting. (0.2
Hours). Begin drafting minutes of last board meeting. (0.9 Hours). Review
District website. (0.3 Hours). Receive and review email from Ronja Keyes on

map of District areas. (0.2 Hours).

03/29/23 Continue drafting minutes of last board meeting. (1.3 Hours).

03/30/23 Send email to Dennis Daniel and Terri Purdy on committee meeting to review draft
agenda. Review replies. (0.3 Hours). Receive and review lab report; send to

Ronja Keyes. (0.2 Hours).
Legal Assistant JC: 26.7 Hours
Attorney BF: 4.5 Hours @ $325.00 per hour
Attorney HH: 1.3 Hours @ $325.00 per hour

Attorney GS: 0.5Hours @ $325.00 per hour
Legal Assistant JC: 26.7 Hours @ $155.00 per hour

CLIENT EXPENSES
238 Photocopies @ $.20 each $47.60
103 Color Photocopies @ $.50 each ~ $51.50
Hays County Clerk $3.00
Total Client Expenses

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE

g\bills\RRanch-2023-3
B3

$1,462.50
$422.50
$162.50
$4,138.50

$102.10

$6,288.10

55
48 of 57



PLEASE REMIT T0:

Zans Fur
908 Madrone Drive
Georgelown, Tx 78628
(512) 825-7162
involca Date
] 37023
Reunion Ranch MUD
P.O. Box 2445 Invoice #
Round Rock, Texas 78681 ZF2023-RR-Mar
ATTN: Mary Bott
J Customer D #
RR
Servico
Dato Doscrption .
3782023 Reunion Ranch $620.00
Mow Drip (rrigation Fields
313/2023 Reunion Ranch $620.00
Mow Drip Isrigation Flelds
INN2023 Reunion Rench $85.00
Mow WWTP
132023 Reunion Ranch $25.00
Maw LS #1
1322023 Reunion Ranch $25.00
Mow LS #2
132023 Reunion Ranch $85.00
Mow Drainage Easement
341 Adam Count
Y132023 Reunlon Ranch $85.00
Mow Orainage Easement
158 Denlse Cove
1432023 Reunlon Ranch $150.00
Mow Tiffanie Water Detention Pond
311572023 Reunion Ranch $8,000.00
Drip Irigation Fleids
Storm Damage Clean.Up /
CutChip/Remove Fallen Limbs From Drip Imigation Fistds
3162023 Reunlon Rench $1,500.00
WWTP
Stonn Damage Clean-Up
Cut/Chip/Remove Fallen Limbs From Drip Inigation Fialds
AN72023 Reunion Ranch $1,500.00
Water Detention Ponds
Storm Damage Clean-Up
Cu¥Chip/Remova Fallan Limbs From Water Datention Ponds
AM712023 Reunlon Ranch $150,00
Mow Mary Etise Walter Detantion Pond
ANT2023 Reunion Ranch $250.00
Mow Reunion Blivd Water Datantion Pond
1712023 Reunlon Ranch $150.00
Mow Katie Drive Water Detention Pond
3/17/2023 Reunion Ranch $250.00
Mow Jacksdaw Detention Pond
3/202023 Raunion Ranch $620.00
Maw Drip Infgation Flolds
32712023 Reunlon Rench $620.00
Mow Drip Imigation Fields
TOTAL DUE UPON RECEIPT —$12.735.00
All Payments Oua Upon Raceipt. Late Psyment PenaRy of 8% Applad (o Unpald Balance After unmn

By/Daie Raceived:
By/Date Posted:
Approved for Payment:
Hand Deiivered to:
Maziled By/Date:
el __ (G 3735~
L350 90006-

56
49 of 57



Bookkeeper’'s Account Expenditures

5
50 of 57



Jessica Benson

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

AT&T Small Business Services <att-services.bus.718332756@emailff.att-mail.com>
Friday, March 17, 2023 1:21 PM

Jessica Benson

Your AT&T online bill is ready to be viewed

Atunioh RMNCA

AT&T Business | Support | My AT&T Account

Your AT&T bill is ready

Dear Valued Customer,
Paperless Billing

A new bill for your AT&T account is ready for viewing. Enjoy more convenience,
security, and control with free
The bill amount shown below includes payments made before _papertess billing. '.
the bill period ended. To see more recent payments, go to the ‘0Sign up now i
Account Overview and Bill & Payments sections of your ek .
online bill. '

' Automatic Payments i
Save time and pay your monthly i

. | Account ending | Bill Amou . bill automatically!
Service in nt Dats OSign up now
U-\;ers 8477 $96.92 04/0;/202

To manage your AT&T account online, click Log in, below.
You can view your bill details, payment history, make a
payment, and more.

Not yet registered in myAT&T for Business to manage your .
account online? Register now Byl s Hegsived: J 6 b’ / 7' :)‘ 3

Thank you, By Posted: [ ) .
AT&T Business Services Auioned tor Pavment
Fiand Saiiverad 1o; \

Contact Us Fisied Byiate: ﬂ") 3' - 33* o ?)

Contact Us - quick & easy support.

e TR e

51 of 5758



HAYS CENTRAL APPRAIAQAL DIST
21001 Interetate 35 Norch
Kyle, TX 70640

Invoice
Invoice Numbe
2023 2ND QTR 033

ush lavoice Date
Mar 16, 2022
Voice: 512-268-2522 Page
Fax: 512-268-194S !
Sold To: Ship to
REUNIGN RAMCH WATER DIST REUNION RANCH HATER BIST
12912 Hill Countsy Bivd 12912 Nil! Country 5lvd
Suite ¢ 232 Suite ¥ 232
Austln, TX 76736 Austia, 4T 3IE
Customer ID Customer PO Pavment Terms
RRW Net. 30 Days
Sales Rep ID Shipping Method Ship Date Due Date
Courter 4715721}
Quanlity Description Unit Price Extension
1.00 2C23 2ND QTR DILLING 4,108.¢80 £,1CB, 60
PLEASE NOTE:
SEC. 6.06 (e) TEXAS PROPERTY TAX CODE
A payment is delinquent if NOT pald on or before
the due date. A delinquent payment incurs a
PENALTY of 5% of the amount of the payment
and accrues interest at 10% per annum.
Subtotal 4,108.6D
Sales Tay
Tolal Invoice Amou 4,104.40
4,108,610

TOTAL

By/Date Raceived: /P, S\ -3

By/Dsais Posted: . Jﬁj

ABfTovac for Payment:

Hend Sativered to:

Niziled Sy/Mate:
GL#:

Errwm

|

UD3-23.33

(00

[H0993

[Ty auag.o7

52 of 57

59



o:o_a EB_ >£

nss as uo .an_

:suopsenp |

ety #79
COCBT-CYl raka paien

:0] paJaAlldeg pueH
quawAdeyq 10y panouddy
:paisod 8yeq/ig

nod \ hJ mwr\ Q&L ‘paAIadsy 81eqa/Ag

20°28% £202 'L Yosely Aq enq sabieyg [ejo)
o0'25% seBieyg Juewn) [g10)
ge'cs $664 9 mom._m:o.__._m [E3usUIBnc:) ‘sexXeL
yo'LLS supaij % sebiey) Jsylp pue
sefijeyaing
00'$ 89j0A
sebiey) eseydind pue abesn
00°0v$ sebrey9 Appuoi
00'$ piemiog eauejeg
vovLLS= NOA YUBY] — sjuatifed
yovLLS (sirezap Joj oeq 885) 3oue|eg snoinald

80 JelN — 60 G24

Arewiwng (iig %2Inp

wod ssjidiejusuoz|iaA'oss//duy
e mmo._%u Jnof om__n__u

w0y wmm_m__?:_oN:% amp |

3NN 3910AY|

8162096268
om.\.p.o\oo moooo v\ vmwo

angeleq |  JeqwnN N0y |

JUNo22Y Inoj afieuely

86918982 X1 ‘4004 ANNOY
sotd 1€ 3LS HA 3QiHMVY 0E6
9228200 QIOM HONVH NOINN3Y

(R T T T VOO O T TR T T G T LT

68Y0—L0LZO I'N ‘YYVMIN
66% X089 Od

AUOZLIDA

60



ANIWILVLS MILNT ONINE NOSU3d NI ONIAVA NIHM - INIWAVY ¥NOA HLIM NOLLMOd WOLLOS8 NYNL3Y ANV HOVL3a 3Sv3ld
LG 10 ¥§ SAY003Y UNOA YO INIWILVLS SIHL dI3IN

O@m 5 D

sieQ/ig PailBIN

61

B9 J0 QNHUEBLWIS UO Jaquinu Jnok ppe ‘|jolus 01 "ZZ0SZ 0} 3OVLINO

Nm\.v..vmm.wmw i

= uaTm% oI

yjuow sjy) dway pue seak «mn_. E_E.E sy s
asn Ajlep afeseay asn ABsaus [BJOL

113

ypuou jse| yauow sup Z
asn ABious {R}0) osn ABious |ejo| duay ﬁo a1 ipuok e ubim ».5.3@ @ N @mﬁco: u_s_%@ um

‘uostedwoo >m$:.m.”

‘obed sy} Jo 3oBq 8y} uo punoy jiejep ebreyn
"£202/50/p0 Joye sjuawihed 308|j04 Jou S90P ()19 SIYL

£202/50/¥0 -areq g

¥ ou)sIq J030aa(Q

QIOM HONVY NOINNZY :awep Jsquieiy
9ereLEL00E -3 JUNOJDY joyeds3z ejqey o  dood*sed

S 6.£€-€88-888 :abejno ue podey

wosduou ‘wrd 0g:g - 'we g ‘Aepud ybnosy Aepuoiy
8€61 62UIS paumo-JaqLUal CeELP16S-888 lIBD LSuonsanD

AANX



"£202/50/p0 1oye sjuswied Joe|ies Jou S0P §j|q SIYL

QIOM HONVY NOINN3Y ‘SWeN Jaquiajy

R S A A R R SNy

1610 GG ANIWILVLS JHILNI ONRIE NOSHId NI ONIAVD NIHM - LNIWAVYD YNOA HLIM NOLLEOd WOL1108 NXN13Y NV HOVL3d 38v3ld
SQYOIIY UNOA YO INIWALYLS SIHL 43D

—otef] #w®
E\If\; ey /AT OB

IESEIETNIETS ncmz

‘2ELU-bSS-888 I1ED 10 GNHUEWS UO Jequinu JNoA ppe ‘joJus o1 'ZZ0SZ OF 3DV.LNO

PUY "O3d 0. Six8} EmﬁonE_ eAieoal 0} E:ooom 50> 0} EaE::

'DBAIBDAY! DIEN/AG

Yjuow w:._- dwe} pue JeoA jse| ....w:QE sy}
asn Ajiep sBesoAy asn ABisus |BjoL

ypuow jse| Yjuow sy
asn nm._m:a jeloL asn ABisue |BjO]

i COm:mano >9m:mm

-ebed siy Jo yoeq ey) uo punoj |ejep ebieys oL mm@mwnouﬁ. DG hD.m._ﬁw

iy

£20¢/S0/v0 eyeqg g
b ouisiq Joidaaig

ocreELELOOE ‘# JUNOAY joyedsg ejqey o  dood-sad
T 6.6£€-£88-888 :eBejno ue podey

osduou ‘wed 0g:5 — ‘wre g ‘Aepud unosy Aepuoiy

8€61 90UlsS paumo-Jaqiualy CELP-1G6-888 lIeD Lsuolsenp

62



INIWILVLS IUILNT ONIHE NOSH3d NI ONIAYD MIHM - LNSWAVd 3NOA HLIM NOILYOd INOLLO8 NMNL3Y ANV HOVL3a 3sv3id

151095

1} 3e)

SAU0IIY UNOA HO4 AINFWILVLS SIHL dai

F#1O

\ ~_T ﬂ:; aiee/Ag pejein

..w_J_::J

Jeak ise| ._-...oE sy}
asn ABiaue |30

yjuoLwu siy) a_ES pue
asn Ajiep eBeioay

uow S|y

:-:aE «mw.
asn ABious jejo

asn hm._oca jejol

= .co_m:m_ano >mgm:m,_

ajiici= ¢ .
i "ZELY-1SS-888 IIBO 10 QNHYBLIS UO Jequinu JnoA ppe ‘joJud 01 "2Z0SZ 01 39V.LNO
A/NOA 'puy .omn_ woJy Sixe} Emﬁan_ ozooo._ 9 E:ooom ._=o> 0} Jaqunu 8

73

dwey ho mo Appuow e ybiy a_ﬁ.asu

( . yauoy wewn) ] sypuogy Sogw._n_u umx

‘ebed sy} Jo soeq eyy uo punay |ielep ebieyn
"£20Z/50/p0 136 sjuowhed yoeysl Jou soop ||iIq SIYL

€£202/50/%0 :a1eq g

b 0usIq Jopaiq

QIOM HONYY NOINNTY  :ewen Joquisiy
YZPELELOOE :# JUNO22Y

jyosduou
€61 9IUiS PaUMO-IOGUIBIN

joyedsz ejqey s  dood'sad
6.c£€-£89-888 :ebeino ue podey
‘wd gg:6 - "we g ‘Aepl4 ybnoiy) Aepuoly
CELP-pG5-888 1|leD (Lsuonsand

63



—
— S e e e—— c—— et e—— e eeas cmmms e ——— e e e

B INIWILYLS JILNI ONINE NOSY3d NI ONIAVA NSHM - LNSWAV ¥NOA HLIM NOILHOd WOLLOS NHNLIY NV HOV.L3d 3Svald
LG40 1S SANOITY NNOA HO4 INSWALVLS SiHL dITH

e ommu J”,.Ew
Hmv»q\ 1 fmz :97eQ/Ag Pele

o) BOCME LRI B B |

“ZELP-SS-888 1B 10 gNHUELWS UO Jaquinu JnoA ppe ‘||oiud o1 ‘ZZ0SZ 0} AOV.LNO
|I.|:dq6«£ o ._ , Sl ﬁﬁmqvfuﬁ@m%z? noA 'puy ‘03d En.: Ssixe} EwtonE_ SAIa03J 9 E:ooam ..:om o} EnE_.E m__n_oE ..:o» uu«. |

Yiuow a_£ nEE pue Jeaf jse| yjuow siyy
asn Ajiep afielony asn ABJsue jejo|

0s¢

.EBE «mu_ :_:oE siy}
esn ABious |ejOy esn ABiaue |ejoL

" -uospedwod ABisuz:

‘ebed sy} jo joeq ey} uo punoj |lelep ebieyn
*£202/50/¢0 403k sjuswAed Jae}jol Jou saop i SIYL

£202/S0/v0 -eled g

f Jousiq Jo0aag

QIOM HONVY NOINNTY :auwep Jaquwsai
SEVELELOOE # WUNOJ2dY jouedsg ejqey s  dood-sad

o 6.€€-£88-888 :8bejno ue poday

jyosduou ‘w-d 0g:6 ~ "wre g ‘Aepu< ybnoiy; Aepuoip
8€61 8aUlIs paumo-JoquIB\ CELP-15S5-888 118D LSuolisenD

AXNX

64



ORDER ESTABLISHING WATER AND WASTEWATER SERVICE
RATES, CHARGES, TAP FEES AND SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL/RECYCLING FEES AND
ADOPTING GENERAL POLICIES WITH RESPECT TO THE DISTRICT’S WATER,

THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF HAYS

WASTEWATER AND DRAINAGE SYSTEMS

October1+8;-2022April 18, 2023

§
§
§

WHEREAS, pursuant to Chapters 49 and 51, Texas Water Code, the Board of Directors
(the “Board™) of Reunion Ranch WCID (the “District”) is authorized to adopt and enforce all
necessary rates, charges, fees, and deposits for providing District facilities or services.

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF Reunion
Ranch WCID as follows:

L. General Policies.

A. Definitions. For purposes of this Order, the following terms shall have the
meanings indicated:

1.

“Connection” shall mean and refer to each residential unit occupied by a
separate family, including separate apartments located within a single
building, and each business unit occupied by a separate business,
including separate establishments within a single building.

“District’s representative” shall mean and refer to the general manager of
the District or another representative or employee of the District acting
pursuant to the direction of the general manager or the Board of Directions
of the District.

“LUE” shall mean a single unit of service, defined as the typical flow (in
gallons per day) that would be produced by a single-family resident. The
number of LUE’s needed for a connection shall be determined in
accordance with the methodology, calculations and procedures used by the
West Travis County Public Agency (WTCPUA) for determining LUE
conversions by land use that are in effect at the time a connection is
needed.

The “Rules” shall mean and refer to such rules and regulations as the
District may adopt pursuant to Section 51.127, Texas Water Code. The
term “Rules” shall specifically include, but shall in no respect limited to,
the District’s “Amended Rules and Regulations Governing Water and

65



Sanitary Sewer Facilities, Service Lines, Connections, Erosion Control,
Trash Removal and District Property”.

5. “Systems” shall mean and refer to the District’s water, wastewater, and
drainage systems.

6. “Erosion Control Inspection” shall mean verification of proper silt
fencing, inlet protection, and trash contamination.

T “Site Inspection” shall mean review, inspection, and general overview of
lot before construction begins.

8. “Slab Line Inspection” shall mean verification of non-connection between
potable and non-potable water connections; including service line.

0. “Wall Line Inspection” shall mean verification of non-connection between
potable and  non-potable water connections; before wall enclosure.

10. “Fixture Inspection” shall mean verification of non-connection between
potable and non-potable water connections; includes correct
connections of faucet, hose bib, washing machine, dishwasher
connections, etc.

11.  “Final Inspection” shall mean complete inspection of entire lot before
builder/owner closure of property.

All Services Required. Except as otherwise expressly authorized in the Rules, no
service shall be provided by and through the District’s System unless the
applicant agrees to receive both water and wastewater service from the District.

All Services Charged. At no time shall the District render water and/or sewer
services without charge to any person, firm, corporation, organization, or entity.

Other Utilities. Prior to installing underground cables, pipelines, or other
facilities in the area of the District water supply and sanitary sewer collection
lines, representatives of utility companies shall meet with the District’s
representative to file such companies’ construction plans and schedules and to
review the engineering plans illustrating the location of the District’s lines.

66



II.

Connections to the District’s Systems.

A.

Applications for Connections.

1. Forms and Requirements. Any party desiring to make a connection to the
District’s Systems shall first make an application to the District’s
representative in the form approved by the Board of Directors of the
District. =~ The applicant shall, upon request, furnish the District’s
representative with evidence that the party who will actually install the tap
and connecting line has comprehensive general liability insurance in the
minimum amounts of $300,000.00 bodily injury and $50,000.00 property
damage, with an underground rider and a completed operations rider.

2 Review and Approval Process. The District’s representative shall review
all applications for connections to the District’s Systems. In the event that
the District’s representative finds that the materials to be used and the
procedures and methods to be followed in laying the line and making the
connection are equal to or better than the standards and are in compliance
with all terms and conditions of the Rules, the District’s representative
may approve the application and the proposed connection, subject to such
terms or conditions as the District's representative deems necessary or
convenient to accomplish the purpose and objectives of the Rules.

Payment of Fees. Any party desiring to make a connection to the District’s water
and wastewater system shall pay the appropriate water tap fee and/or sewer tap
fee and impact fee to the District’s representative at the time the application for
such connection is made. No connection shall be made until such fees are paid.

Water Impact Fees per LUE and Tap Fees.

1. Water Impact Fee. An impact fee of $5,250.00 for each LUE for each
water tap within the amended final plat of Reunion Ranch Section One, or
within the amended final plat of Reunion Ranch Section Two, shall be
charged and collected by the District for all taps on any residential, office,
retail, commercial or industrial property within those sections. An impact
fee equal to the then current West Travis County Public Utility Agency
impact fee, for each LUE for each water tap and property not within the
amended final plat of Reunion Ranch Section One or the amended final
plat of Reunion Ranch Section Two shall be charged and collected by the
District for all taps on any residential, office, retail, commercial or
industrial property.

67



Tap Fees.

The District’s water tap fees shall be as follows:

Meter Size Water Tap Fee

5/8” x 3/4” $500.00

Y8 &% $500.00

17 $1,000.00

Over 17 To be provided at time of application

The District’s wastewater tap fees shall be as follows:

Residential $500.00
Commercial $1,000.00

Sewer tap installation involving excavation of the sewer main shall be
performed by the District at cost plus 25% in addition to the above tap fee.

The owner of a water or sewer tap may transfer a purchased tap from one
lot within the District to another lot within the District upon application to
the District and shall pay a fee of $30.00

Expiration of Taps. Reservation of capacity through the pre-purchase of
water and wastewater taps will expire eighteen (18) months after date of
purchase of said tap.

D. District Required Inspection Fees.

1.

Residential. The District’s fee for each inspection of a water tap for a
single-family residence or duplex residence dwelling unit (with individual
meters for each dwelling unit) is $75.00 per meter.

The District’s fee for each inspection of a wastewater tap for a single-
family residence or duplex residence dwelling unit (with individual meters
for each dwelling unit) is $75.00 per meter.

The District’s fee for the final sewer inspection is $250.00 this inspection
includes televising of the lines. A sewer service camera inspection shall be
required when gravity flow sewer lines exist between the house and main
sewer line.

Commercial. The District’s fee for each inspection of a water tap for
commercial structure (including apartment complexes) is $100.00 per

4-

68



hour. An estimated cost will be determined during the tap application
process. The fee for the first inspection must be paid at the time the tap is
purchased. The fee for any additional inspections must be paid to the
District’s representative at the time the inspection is requested.

The District’s fee for the first inspection of a wastewater tap for a
commercial structure (including apartment complexes) is $100.00 per
hour. An estimated fee will be determined during the tap application
process. Fees are due at the time the tap is purchased. The Fee for any
additional inspections must be paid to the District’s representative at the
time the inspection is requested.

3. Pools. The District’s fee for the two inspections of installation of a pool
after the initial construction o shall be $100.00. Any required reinspection
shall incur an additional fee of $50.00.

4. Grinder Pump Station. Grinder Station Inspection Fee will be assessed at
$150.00 per inspection.
5. Backflow Prevention. Backflow Inspections Fee will be assessed at

$75.00 per device.

Customer Service Inspections (New Construction). The District will conduct
inspections of new residential and commercial construction as required by the
TCEQ. Inspections will include erosion, cross-connections, site slab line, wall
line, fixture and final site survey a fee of $350.00 is required for these inspections.
In addition, an inspection will be performed on all new irrigation systems, pools,
spas, water purification systems, etc. fees will be $50.00. The applicable
inspection fees will be paid at the time of purchase of the water and wastewater
tap for the new construction. If an inspection is failed, a re-inspection fee of
$75.00 will be assessed for any re-inspection required. If the property is not
accessible for inspection at the time an inspection is scheduled, the inspection will
be deemed to have been failed, and the re-inspection fee will be assessed.

Transfer Fee. A customer who desires to transfer service from one address within
the District to another address shall pay a transfer fee of $30.00 which shall be
collected at the time of the transfer of service. Customers who have a twenty-four
(24) month or more prompt payment record shall not be required to pay said
Transfer Fee.

Security Deposit Residential.

L. Residential. A security deposit of $150.00 per connection shall be paid to
the District’s representative by each residential customer either prior to the
initiation of service or billed on the first month’s water bill. Security

69



deposits shall not be transferable to another party and shall be held by the
District to assure the prompt payment of all bills for water and wastewater
services to the customer. Following eighteen (18) months of prompt
payment, when due, of the District’s utility bills, a customer who owns
and occupies a residence within the District shall, upon written request to
the District’s representative, be entitled to a refund of its security deposit;
provided however, that the District may require the customer to replace
the security deposit in the event the customer thereafter makes late
payments for two (2) or more consecutive months.

At its option, the District may apply all or any part of a customer’s
security deposit against any delinquent bill of the customer. Upon
discontinuation of service, the deposit shall be applied against amounts
due, including any disconnection fees, whether because of the customer’s
delinquency or upon the customer’s request. Any portion of the deposit
remaining after deduction of such amounts shall be refunded to the
customer. In no event shall the security deposit bear interest for the
benefit of the customer.

28 Commercial Security Deposit. An amount equal to $100.00 times the
number of fee units or $10,000.00 whichever is less.

81 Pool Deposit. A customer who installs a pool shall provide a deposit of
$1,500.00 which shall be applied as provided in the District’s Rules and
Regulations.

4, Homebuilder Deposit. Each homebuilder within the District must
maintain a builder deposit of (i) $1,000.00, if one house is being
constructed by the homebuilder; or (ii) $2,000.00, if more than one house
is being constructed by the homebuilder. No taps will be sold to a
homebuilder until this deposit is paid. Homebuilder deposits are non-
transferable, and any inspection fees coming due to the District may be
charged against this deposit.

At its option, the District may apply all or any part of a Homebuilder’s
deposit against any delinquent bill of the builder. Upon discontinuation of
service, the deposit shall be applied against amounts due, including any
disconnection fees, whether because of the builder’s delinquency or upon
the builder’s request. Any portion of the deposit remaining after
deduction of such amounts shall be refunded to the builder. In no event
shall the Homebuilder’s deposit bear interest for the benefit of the builder.

Additional Charges. Any non-routine charges incurred by the District in
connection with any water tap, sewer tap, and/or inspection shall be the
responsibility of the applicant for such connection and shall be payable to the
District upon demand.

70



HI.

Water and Wastewater Service.

A.

Applications for Service. On or before two (2) business days prior to activation
of service, any party desiring to receive service from the District’s water or
wastewater systems shall make an application for such service to the District’s
representative in the form approved by the Board of Directors of the District. All
applications shall be made by the record owner or renter of the property for which
service is being requested. Proof of residency shall be furnished to the District’s
representative upon request. Application fee is set at $30.00. If requested and

same day activation of service is possible, such expedited Application fee is set at
$50.00.

Grinder Pump Systems. The Customer shall install a pressure sewer system
component, hereinafter referred to as a grinder pump system ("Grinder Pump
System") in those circumstances where the elevation and/or slope of the Property
in relation to the location of the District's System requires the installation of a
pressure sewer system in order to transport Customer's sewage to the District’s
System.

1. Design and Installation. The District shall have the right to prior approval
of the design of the Grinder Pump System, including materials,
equipment, and location of the Grinder Pump System, prior to installation
of the Grinder Pump System by the Customer. The Customer shall obtain
from the District’s engineer the design requirements for the Grinder Pump
System for the Property. The design requirements shall be determined by
the District’s engineer and shall be in accordance with the rules of the
TCEQ for alternative sewage collection systems, as those rules are
amended by the TCEQ.

2. Inspection Prior to Service. The District shall have the right to inspect and
approve the installed Grinder Pump prior to initiation of service to the
Property. The Customer shall give the District at least five (5) business
days' notice requesting an inspection.

3. Maintenance and Repair. The Customers shall immediately notify the
District upon discovery of any alarm or possible malfunction of the
Grinder Pump.

4. Right of Access. The Customer will provide the District with a right of
access to the Customer's property at any time in case of an emergency and
at all other reasonable times in a non-emergency case for the purposes of
making any improvements, maintenance, repairs, and replacement of any
components of the Grinder Pump System, including any Service Lines

71



from the pump to the wastewater collection system and the service
isolation valve in order to protect the integrity of the System.

5. Supply of Power. The Customer shall be responsible for supplying power
to the Grinder Pump System and for all costs associated with supplying
power associated with the operation of the Grinder Pump System.

6. Ownership. The District and the Customer agree that the Grinder Pump
System is the property of the Customer; however, once the Grinder Pump
System is installed, it becomes an integral component of the District’s
System and not as a part of the home plumbing for the Property as
required by the Rules of the TCEQ.

Water and Sewer Service Rates. The following rates and charges for the sale of
water and the collection and disposal of sewage shall be in effect for residential
customers, including multi-family and apartment, and commercial customers
within the District from the effective date of this Order

1. General Provisions.

a. Bills for Sewer Service.

Bills for sewer service shall be computed (i) on the basis of the
average amount of water used by the customer during the winter
season based upon the average of the monthly readings of the
customer’s water meter for the preceding December, January, and
February; or (ii) on the basis of the customer’s current monthly water
bill, whichever is less.

If a residential customer does not have an acceptable history of water
usage during the preceding December, January, and February, the
customer’s monthly sewer bill shall be calculated based upon (i) the
customer’s current monthly water usage; or (ii) on the basis of 4,000
gallons water usage per month, whichever is less.

If a nonresidential customer does not have an acceptable history of
water usage during the preceding December, January, and February,
the customer’s monthly sewer bill shall (i) be calculated based upon
the customer’s current monthly water usage; or (ii) be calculated by
measuring actual sewage volume, on a basis acceptable to the District,
at the expense of the customer, and correlating such volume to the
schedule set forth below.

For purposes of calculating monthly water rates for irrigation meters,
the winter average shall be deemed to be 5,000 gallons per month per
Living Unit Equivalent.

-8-

72



Anything herein to the contrary notwithstanding, no charge for
wastewater service shall be made based on water used as a result of a
Special Connection authorized pursuant to the Rules.

b. Form of Payment. Payments, other than delinquent accounts, may be
made in the form of personal check, credit card, cashier’s check or
money order. Customers of the District may also pay monthly bills via
alternative payment options provided through the District, the
District’s representative, or third-party service providers, including but
not limited to, online check and credit card payments, check and credit
card payments processed by telephone, automatic monthly debt
programs, and other payment option as they become available. All
alternative payment options offered by the District are provided
merely as a convenience to customers and such alternative payment
options may be discontinued by the District at any time in its sole
discretion. Certain payment options are made available through third
party service providers who may charge fees in connection with such
payment options. Such fees are the sole responsibility of the customer
and are separate and apart from any amount owed by the customer to
the District. Non-payment of any such fees shall subject the customer
to termination of service in accordance with this Order. If any
customer payment is refused or returned by the processing financial
institution, the District will charge the customer a return item fee of
$25.00. Acceptable payment options for delinquent accounts are
restricted as specified elsewhere in this Order.

c. Meter Re-reads and Tests.

Any party desiring to have a meter reading confirmed is subject to a
$50.00 fee if it is found that the meter read is reading correctly. Such
fee will be assessed to the customer’s next water bill.

An accuracy test may be performed at the written request of the
customer. If the results from the accuracy test prove to be 95% or
above accurate, a charge in the amount of $100.00 will be assessed to
the customer’s next water bill.

Monthly Rates for In-District Water, Effluent, and Sewer.

Residential customers shall be charged for water as follows:

Basic Service Charge Water Per LUE $40-0041.60



Gallon Charge for Water (per 1,000 gallons)

3-503.64 | 0 — 10,000 gallons
3:854.00 | 10,001 — 15,000 gallons
4-464.58 | 15,001 — 20,000 gallons
5:655.88 | 20,001 — 25,000 gallons
7.007.28 | 25,001 — 30,000 gallons
12:6012. | 30,001 — 40,000 gallons
48
15:0015. | 40,001 and over

60

Homeowner Associations shall be charged for water as follows:

Basic Service Charge Water Per LUE ] 41.60

Gallon Charge for Water (per 1,000
gallons)

250 _2.60 Per 1,000 gallons

EFFLUENT RATES (Effective on May 17, 2022).

Homeowner Associations shall be charged a monthly base fee of $0.00 and a volume
charge of $0.00 per 1,000 gallons for use of effluent for irrigation.

All other customers wishing to use effluent must enter into a separate agreement with the

District.

All customers shall be charged for wastewater as follows:

Basic Service Charge Wastewater Per LUE $35-00$36.40
Gallon Charge for Wastewater (per 1,000 | 3.253.38 Per 1,000 gallons
gallons)
3. Fire Hydrant Meter Fees. Sale of water on a temporary basis from fire

hydrants within the District shall be requested from the District’s
representative. There shall be charged and collected for each fire hydrant
meter application fee of $30.00, an installation fee of $125.00 and a
security deposit of $2,000.00. It is understood that such installation fee
shall include a required back flow prevention test. The security deposit
shall be refunded to the applicant at the time the meter is returned in good
working order less any amounts due for damage to the meter, other
equipment, or water bills due.

-10-

74



Leak Billing Adjustments.

Customers may contact the District if they believe their water bill is
unusually high, possibly due to a leak in the water system, and the
following procedures will be followed to determine if a billing adjustment
is appropriate:

a. The District’s Representative reviews the water usage to confirm the
monthly usage is higher than the average time of year and will ask the
customer if there was a leak in the home or irrigation.

b. If the customer had a leak and has a repair invoice for an underground
leak or irrigation repair made in the time associated with the high
water use, the District’s Representative will calculate the total water
use down to the first tier’s rate in accordance with the following: if any
adjustment is made, the current/leak usage will be compared to the
prior years’ usage for the same time period, which shall not exceed
three months, and then the amount of water loss due to the leak will be
billed to the customer at the lowest tiered rate for the period of the leak
not to exceed three-months in any 12-month period. Any late fees will
not be waived.

c. If the customer had a leak and has not repaired it, the District’s
Representative will request that the customer hire a plumber to
investigate. No leak adjustment will be considered without a repair for
an underground leak or irrigation repair.

d. If the customer believes there is no leak causing high water usage, the
District’s Representative will offer to test the meter to determine if the
District meter is recording water flow incorrectly.

1. If the meter results show there is an issue with the meter
adverse to the customer, the District’s Manager will adjust the
billing to an average of water use over the last year’s average
during the same season.

1i. If the meter is tested and there are no issues adverse to the

customer, the customer will pay for the testing. The charge is
$50.00.

The District’s Representative may offer a payment plan up to 3 months.
The Board must approve a longer payment plan.

For residential customers, the District’s Representative shall, in cases
where the approved water billing adjustment is for usage in December,
January or February, also adjust the monthly usage for purposes of

-11-



calculating the winter average, to the amount of usage in that month in the
preceding year. For Homeowner Associations, the District’s
Representative shall, in cases where a water billing adjustment is approved
for a non-irrigation meter, also adjust the wastewater billing to amount
billed in the same month of the prior year, if the nature of the leak is such
that the leaking water likely did not enter the District’s wastewater system.

Delinquent Accounts and Discontinuation of Service.

a. Due Date. The District shall bill each customer monthly for all
services rendered in the preceding month. All bills shall be due on the
due date as specified on the bills and shall become delinquent if not
paid as set forth on the bills. For accounting purposes only, and with
District board approval, the District’s representative shall write off
accounts receivable over ninety (90) days past due. This shall in no
way relieve the past due customer of any liability for payment. The
District’s representative shall turn all overdue accounts over to a
collection agency for appropriate action.

b. Late Charge. A late charge of ten percent (10%) of the amount of the
bill shall be added for each monthly billing date the delinquent
amount, including a delinquent stand-by fee, remains unpaid. If a bill
remains- delinquent for fifteen (15) days, water service shall be
discontinued in accordance with this paragraph. Prior to termination,
the customer shall be notified of the amount due by letter sent by
United States Mail, First Class. A delinquent bill renders the entire
account delinquent and the entire account must be paid in full in order
to avoid interruption of service. The notice shall state the date upon
which water service shall be terminated, which date shall be not less
than seven (7) days from the date such notice is sent. Such notice shall
state the time and place at which the account may be paid and that any
errors in the bill may be corrected by contacting the District’s
representative, whose telephone number shall also be given in such
notice. Provided, however, that in the event the customer contacts the
District’s representative within such seven (7) day period, the
District’s representative may, at its option, allow the customer to make
arrangements to pay the delinquent amount in installments to be
approved by the District’s representative. Prior to termination, the
customer shall receive three (3) days’ notice of such termination by the
District’s representative placing the notice at the customer’s service
address. After termination of service, payment by the customer of
delinquent amounts due and reconnection charges shall be payable
only credit card, money order, or cashier’s check. No personal checks
will be accepted

-12-

76



c. Dishonored Checks.  Water service shall be discontinued in
accordance with this Section for any account for which a check for
payment has been dishonored by the financial institution. Prior to
termination, the customer shall receive a three (3) day notice of such
termination by the District’s representative placing the notice at the
customer’s service address. Payment by the customer who has
presented a dishonored check shall be made by credit card, money
order, or cashier’s check. Personal checks will not be accepted. The
District further reserves the right to charge a customer paying a bill
with a check which is dishonored an amount established from time to
time by the District’s representative, which amount shall be based on
the prevailing or usual charges made for dishonored checks and drafts
by other vendors in the same general area as the District

d. Reconnection of Service after Discontinuation. If service to a
Customer is discontinued for nonpayment of a delinquent bill or for
any cause legally authorized (including discontinuation upon a
Customer’s request), the charges set forth below shall apply, and such
charges must be paid prior to reconnection. In addition to the charges
set forth below, and in addition to any required replenishment of a
Customer’s security deposit previously established under Section II(G)
herein, an additional reconnection security deposit of $150.00, payable
in accordance with this Order, shall be paid prior to service being
restored. Upon payment of the reconnection security deposit by a
Customer, such deposit shall be retained and administered in
accordance with Districts rate order. Payment of all deposits, fees and
charges under this Section must be in the form of cash, cashier’s
check, or money order.

When meter has been removed $100.00
When meter has not been removed $ 40.00
Additional after-hours charge (after 4 p.m.) $100.00

Wastewater System. Two times the cost to the District.

The District reserves the right to institute suit for the collection of any
amounts due and unpaid, together with interest thereon at the
maximum legal rate and reasonable attorneys’ fees.

Unauthorized Use of Water.

Any person, corporation, or other entity which takes or uses water without
prior authorization of the District violates this Rate Order and shall be
subject to a penalty of $200.00 for each breach of this provision and shall
be charged for water taken or used at the applicable rates as established in
the foregoing. Each day that a breach of this section continues shall be

-13-



considered a separate breach. All water use, other than by grants of the
District, will be through a meter provided to the user by the District. The
District shall not allow use of District water or connection to the District’s
water system until all outstanding penalties assessed have been paid. This
penalty shall be in addition to the other penalties provided by the laws of
the State and to any other legal rights and remedies of the District as may
be allowed by law. Board determination of a violation is required in order
to levy a penalty and upon such determination, notice in writing shall be
delivered to the person, corporation, or entity held in violation providing
said person the opportunity to appear before the Board and address the
imposition of said penalty.

7. Amounts Owed to The District Resulting from Enforcement of District
Rules. Fines, penalties, costs, expenses, reimbursements and any other
charges imposed by the District pursuant to enforcement of the Rules shall
be added to and included on the bills sent monthly to customers, and in
accordance with Texas Water Code Section 49.212, shall be subject to the
treatment of delinquent accounts as hereinafter provided

The District shall charge each customer any regulatory assessment required by the
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality.

IV. Water Conservation and Drought Contingency Plan.

The District’s Water Conservation and Drought Contingency Plan are incorporated by
reference into this Rate Order, specifically including, but not limited to, the enforcement
provisions in Section 10.1. The Water Conservation and Drought Contingency Plan may be
amended from time to time. Such amendments shall also be incorporated in their entirety when
adopted by the Board.

V. Filing of Order.

The Secretary of the Board is hereby directed to file a copy of this Order in the principal
office of the District.

VI Effective Date.

The effective date of this Order shall be the next billing cycle after October 18, 2022.

Dennis Daniel, President
Board of Directors

-14-

78



ATTEST:

Ronald F. Meyer, Secretary
Board of Directors

(DISTRICT SEAL)

1\ReunionRanch\Rate Order-2023
2/24/2023

-15-

79



MURFEE ENGINEERING COMPANY, INC.
Texas Registered Firm No. F-353
1101 Capital of Texas Hwy., South, Bldg, D
Austin, Texas 78746
(512) 327-9204

M E M O R A ND U M

DATE:  April 13,2023

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS — REUNION RANCH WCID
FROM: Mark Kestner, P.E.

RE: Engineer’s Report — February 2023

cC: Bill Flickinger — Willatt & Flickinger

MEC File No.: 12002.122-0

a. Wastewater Treatment Plant

i. Wastewater Flows and Trends
Attached is an updated figure tracking wastewater flows to the existing WWTP vs. projections and

permit milestones. This figure includes calculated wastewater flow values produced per household.

ii. Odor Control Update and Recommended Improvements
The Concrete Pad has been completed and the conveyor installation is scheduled for April 20.

iii. Noise Issues and Abatement Options
No new noise complaints or odor complaints have been received.

Pagelof5

80



iv. Effluent Irrigation Improvements and Authorizations

Table 1 Type 1 Quality Requirements

March
Parameter Limit Unit Limit
Average Tvpe

Turbidity 2,21 3 NTU 30-day average

BOD, 5.5 5 mg/1 30-day average
30-day geometric

E. coli 0.0 20 100 ml

/ mean {MPN or CFU)

Maximum single grab

E. coli 0.0 75 /100 ml| ! gleg
sample (MPN or CFU)

Table 1. Effluent Quality Data and Permitted Limits

MEC and Inframark are coordinating on reducing the BOD levels in the effluent to levels allowing for
reuse of the water for irrigation purposes. Operational data has been received from the SCADA system
and analysis of the issue is ongoing.

MEC recommends re-bidding the Effluent Reuse Project Pump Skid Project and taking additional steps to
increase the competitiveness of the bids. This would include having a 30-calendar day bidding period,
contacting previous plan holders and discussing the reasons they chose not to bid, and aggressive
contractor notifications to increase the bidding pool.

LCRA Grant Extension

The request for an extension has been submitted and LCRA Board and an extension has been
granted.

The RRWCID TLAP expires in 2024. MEC provided a proposal to complete the renewal process at the
February Board meeting.

a. Water Supply and Distribution System Update

Attached are charts showing the historic and current water use by the community, both total and per
connection.

b. Stormwater and Water Quality System Update
No ongoing projects or updates.

Page 2 of 5

81



c. Emergency Management Plan(s)

Texas Senate Bill No. 3 — Emergency Preparedness Plan

MEC submitted the EPP on February 22", 2022, to the TCEQ. MEC is still waiting on TCEQ to respond
with comments, questions, or requests for information. The 90-day review and comment period has
expired.

Wastewater System Emergency Response Plan
MEC is continuing to work on the list of emergencies, including dividing them into primary and
secondary emergencies to help clarify the process of using the plan.

d. Long-Term Improvements and Asset Management Plan
Several items were included in the budget for this year, a table of the projects is included on the
following page.

e. Approvals Related to Ongoing Construction Contracts
Currently there are no ongoing contracts.

f. Approvals Related to Upcoming Construction Contracts/Permitting
Request approval to go to bid for the 210 Effluent recycle project.

Request approval to start Lead and Copper Rule Update permit requirements.

Request approval to start Texas Land Application Permit (TLAP) Renewal.

Page 3 of 5

82



aeq
uonajdwo)
1eutd

uonajdwo)
pajewnsy

Heis
pajewi3sy

3500 feuld

ajeq
0}
150D

150
Penuo)
[enidy

123png
lewidiio

uonduasag

5 joyaded
19X1W 3y}
40 uoi1es3do INUIUOD 01
J3pJo ui padejdal spasu
Jun ay] "adedspeay
3y} u| sased 3504102
0] 3Np PAIIA0I Sem
uiseq ay3 ajiym pasewep wawade|day
Sem 10joW Jaxiw JaX|IA uiseq
s|ley 3 usym pade|dal aq ||1m Jojow YL INf-€2 uef-£z 00°000°STS uiseq a8e4035 adpn|s adesoys a8pn|S
sued ul 00O8S Jjueuajuieip
Junsaw Jaqo3aQ 1e panoidde Qg {nr-g2 uef-£¢ SPZTEPTS 00°000'8S | 950|3 "1s@ ‘WJu0d 03 ANS dwnd pis dug
s11qap /y201/ysnig
dnueap ddueuIUIRPY
*s399(01d 13Y10 JO J0AR) W paAelag Inr-€2 uer-gz 00°000°2TS pue aseqpeol ||ejsu| Jduelul dIMM
(a|ny Jaddo) pue
peaT pasiasy) ¥OTY Ayl
yum Aldwond o3 sjlealew
puB s3Ul| 3JIAIBS | Iseqele/ASAINS
33Q-€C UBf-£7 00°000°0T$ 40 3seqgejep e a1eal) 3ul 3JIAI3S
uonesyIaA Jos spoyiod UO[1E2HLISA ISl JO pIOdaL uoiEIYLIIA
01 pZA4 U1 51509 Jay8IY 03 peat Aews siy) I8Q-£2 uer-gZ 00'00001% EIA S3UIT 3JIAJ3S AjlIap 3ul] aIAI3s
SSAJEA 2oueUBIEA
€ZA4 BUOp 3q 03 5padN INf-g2 uer-gz 00°000'ZS | 3512193 /uea|3 pue aje’07 AA|BA AU UIBN
*Jayjeam wody awdinba
ay113a104d 01 PHIS SAAYS
3Y31 JOAD JSA0D B |[e3sul
7207 Jaquiaydas aet - uona|dwo) |eury das-zz des-zz 494-7Z | 00'SEP'8S 00'SEY8S 00°000°5$ | 01 4035J3UOD S|IEWEeHU) | IBAOD PIYS SAAVS
suoys
SusasuiBua pajedosse
Buipnjoul ‘121381Q
‘P3AIIDI 3J3M 5PIQ JBYI0 OU pue Y1 ul seaJe uolesul
ysiy 0s sem piq ayi AUMm 3UIWLIIIP 03 SNOLIEA 3Y] 01 IUSN|Y3
Suindwane pue Sulppigas SpUaWIWOI3l Suipiaoud jo 3igedes uole||e1su|
193u1dua ‘paAladal sem piq ajdus v Aew-zz 00'000°0£2$ prys dwnd e |jeisuy | piys uoieduy) 0Tg

323f0id

83



5 jo g aded
dx3 dLMM 243 JO asnedaq
paanpas Apuesyiudis
sem alis uo a3elols
‘PRs SUp ey Bupky ‘dLMM 343 38 sued aseds dLMM
J0} defitadpnq eyl a5pug 01 pedejeg inpge |  uergg 00°000°s$ 24015 0} pays e jjelsu] | e pays adeials
juey
uo|jed 005 € yUM d LMM dlmm e
3y13iejuelajuojyiodAy | yuel apsojyadAy
JJewelyu| wolj 1sanbay INr-€2 uer-gz 00°000'SsS Bunsixa sy ade|day aoejday
uawade|day
juiod ugissp J1ay3 dwng
0} Suipiodde Suiiesado (sdwnq paaj
0SS ‘aininy aya J0U aJe yey? sdwnd 131)14) uonners
ui sapesddn jeuonippe |enuajod ‘ajoN INf-g2 uer-gZ 00°000°05$ | 3|qissawigns 3y} aoejday Ui7uany3

84



Yyiuol
£z-Inr zTinr 1Z-Inf oz-Inf 61-Inf 8T-Inf LT-Inf 9T-Inf

StT-Inr vi-Inf

€T-Inf
0

L e
“tga®

3N J3d 35N 93esaAy |enuuy BU|OY seeseee 3N Jad asn sa1eMm

spuai] asn Jaiep 3N1 424
dIiDM Yyduey uoiunay

- 0ST

- 00S

- 0SL

- 000'T

- 0S2'T

(In1/ado) a3esn uun

- 00S'T

- 0SL'T

-~ 000°C

9i7/8L SBX3L ‘Uiisny

a '3pig s “AmH sexa] jo jende] TOTT
£S€-J 'ON W14 PaJa15i3ay sexa)

2u} “0) Buesuidugz sapny

85



vz-nr

€T-Inr

yauow
zz-nr TZ-inr oz-inr 6T-Inr 8T-Inr LT-Inr

vI-inr E€T-Inr

.
ETTEE T

adelany |enuuy Ju|OY <vere-- os() 191eM |BNPY

asn Jaiep A[Yluo |ejol
dIDM Youey uojunay

o
(o]
(suojed-uoijiw) asn Ajyiuon

T
~N
-l

9%/8/ sexa] ‘ulisny

a 3pig s "“AmH sexay jo jended TOTT
€S€-4 'ON W4 paiajsiday sexa]

'3u| 07 Susaw8ug aspuny

86



venf

YIUoN
£z-1eiN 1210 oz-unr 61-924 £1-dBs 9T-Aey ¥1-92Q €1-8ny
i 0000
ﬁ.{\l/
_ A
h O oz 0100
| MOt Paniuiad %SL (jen12e) mo|4 adesany YIUOW-E
” \\u.....\l.\.\
” MO|4 PRULIRY %06 — — — o 000
| \\.\\\\:
. MOl4 PRI %00T ——— o
| o
| " 0£00
_, O[] PIISTIPY o \..,...J.\
| #
_ MO|4 23BI9AY YIUON-€ K.J,\\
f ov00 I
/ =
o (1%
M/
M_m \ mm . N
/ | VAW | 0500 T
N { ' \M)
[ N\~ f z
/ m /F\{ 0900 @
Ajoede) paniwlad Jo %5z uoiaalosd pue smoy) paisnipy 90 SSU°0 uow-ZT =
00 9500 £20¢
9°g 950°0 Tz
fard 8600 T20C 0,00
S 0'9 2400 0z0T
Aldede) paniwliad JO %06 L8 SE0°0 6102
g€ LT0'0 8107
£S [4410] L3102 0800
Aloede) juswieal | " S ot07
060°0
— 00T 0

suoI193f04d MO|4 191BMIISEAN
dIDM Yyouey uolunay

. 9/8/ sexa] ‘unsny

a ‘8pig 'S “AmH sexa] jo |euded TOTT
E£GE-4 "ON ULl{ paalsiday sexa)

2u| ‘Auedwo) BuiaasuiBug sapny

87



yiuow

€Z-UR[ ZZTINf TZ-uer T¢Inf TZ-uer 0z-Inf Oz-uef 6I-8ny 61-994 81-8nv 8T-ged [I-8ny £1-934 91-8ny 97-q34 SI-Sny ST-Go4 pI-3nV pI-1en

' \ R N | ' R v S o R ' -1 .

asn IN14ad

asn 3N 13d pAsSN[py =

3453/pd3 £0T - 38eiany f \ ]

2453/pd3 STT - A3Q P3S T + 3desany

2453/pd3 0€T - siseg Au|iqisea] puog 2453/pd8 TET - wnwxey

2453/pd3 05T - siseg usisaq Sunywiag

SisAjeuy adesn Hun d1MM
dIDM Yyduey uoiunay

0

oc

ov

09
(o
3.
-
c
w
1}
B

08 -
m
kel
Q.
S~
m
wn
mn
o

oot

0z1

art

091

9¥7/8L Sexa} ‘ulisny

Q '3p|g s “AmH sexa] jo |eude) TQTT
€GE-4 "ON Wll4 paJalsiSay sexa)
ou| ‘Auedwo) BuaauiBug sapunpyy

88



Murfee Engineering Company, Inc.
Texas Registered Firm No. F-353

1101 Capital of Texas Hwy., S., Bldg. D
Austin, Texas 78746

30-Day Average Turbidity

35
Permit limit (3 NTU)

2.5

2
15
1
0.5
0
v w %f»”
v_\)

Turbidity (NTU)

AL

,'9’
¥

A A L L AL A A
@’b ?Q @’ﬁ \\)(\ 3 {_)Q,Q oY %O\\ & \®Q Qé,o é\’bﬂ
30-Day Average BOD
6
i Permit Limit (5 mg/L
S~ =
[=Ta]
E 4
a
23
2
1
0
RS L S S L . S A (S LI AR
N T e T RO
30-Day Average E. Coli
25
Permit Limit (20 CFU/100 mL)
- 20
E
o
a1s
~
o)
wo
2 10
IS
(W]
w5
0 —
S e N T N B
OGS A A S I T A R

89



Murfee Engineering Company, Inc.
Texas Registered Firm No. F-353
1101 Capital of Texas Hwy., S., Bldg. D

Austin, Texas 78746
9%
Sy

3o

NH3N (mg/L)
o = il
w = (W] [\ (9,1 w

(o)

;]
42
¥ g\?’\\ﬂ

v
K

@’b

30-Day Average NH3N

AL S I
& N

sl
N : : :
N vo% (_)Q/Q o” $o“ Q?/(‘ NS Qe‘,o
30-Day Average TSS
= —_ I I | |
2 v " v Vv Vv Vv ] ¢l
ol ’ PO L I I
S N

90



SHIY4IY QINS d14a ¥Od
Q35N 1390N4 - AV13A - Heweyy) wouy ysanbay

ZAd J1un paAe(ap - yiewelju| woyy 153nbay

q0sS
‘3anyny 3y} u) sapesddn (euayppe |enualed ‘s1oN

Bupasy pieog
yasey ayy 1e pasosdde sem Syy woly jesadaid sy

Bunneaw 13qowQ 1e panosdde Qg

paeoq Aq pajsanbay

ug|jeayIsA

104 310y10d 03 HZA4 Ul 51503 JaySiy 01 pea| Aew siy|
€244 2u0p 2q 03 SPIIN

2207 J2quidas 3187 - uonajdwoy jeury

€202 Ae/|udY Ul 1n7o0 03 Loya Buippig-ay

2z-dag

ve-ing

vZ-nr

ET-INf

£z-nr

€07

€z-inr

€Z-930

€¢-33Q

€z-nf
2z-das

£2-das

vz-uer

z-uer

£T-uep

Ez-uer

TT-hON

ge-uer

EZ-uer

Ec-uer

Ez-uer
-93d

zz-hew

00'SEP'S

80°£ES'TTS

SYZIEYTS

00'SEY'8S

00'0005$

00°000'SS

00°000°05$

00°000°5T$

00000'85
00'000°ZTS

00°000°0T$

00'0000T$

00'000'Z$
00°0005$

00°000°0ET$

el Uo|jE 0OS € LAIM d LMM BY] 18
juey juopyd0dAy Bunsixs ay) ase|day

dx3 d1MM Y3 Jo 3sneasq pasnpal
Apueaugis sem ays uo 331015 ‘d 1 MM
3y) e syed aseds 34015 01 pays e [|eisu|

Juiod udisap

119y3 03 SuipJodae unerado you ase
1eyy sdwnd ajqisiawgns ay) aseiday
Jaxiw

ay) jo uoljesrado anujuoa o3 J9pJo

ul paae|dal spasu Jiun ay | “asedspeay
ayiu sased BAIS01103 0} anp

Pa19A0D SEA LISE] 3Y1 3)1ym pafewep
SEM JOJOW JaXIW iseq adeiols 33pn|s
sued

U| 0008$ 350}2 ‘152 ‘uLyuad o3 WNF
SLIgap/H304/ysnig

dnues|> pue aseqpeal (je1su|

(31ny soddo) pue pea pasiray)

HITY 243 yum Ajdwod oy sjeusiew
pue Saul) 221135 JO 3seqerep e aeal)

uoneayuBA

|31} 10 P20331 1A S3U] 32IAIS AJLISA
SAA[eA BSIDIOX3/UES]D PUE 18I0
*J3y3eam wolj Juswdinbs

3y1133101d 01 PRYS SQQYS 3Y3 13A0
J3A0D € [23SUl 0} JOJILIJUOI S yieWwelu)

‘suoys BuusauviBua

paje[sosse Suipnpul ‘1IsIa 3yl u|
53J8 UORESLUI SNOLIEA 3y} 0 JUaN(Ys
Buipinoud 4o 3|qedea prys dwnd e je3su)

91

dLMM 18 jue] ajuolyadAy soeiday

dLMM 18 pays a8eiols

Juawsadsejday dwng (sdwng
paa4 Sa3i4) UOIEIS Y Wan|Y3

Juawade|day
sy upsey afeiols 28pnis

558LVTO/SYTZZOEOM aaueuajurely dund piys dug
3OUBUIIUIBI 2IUBIIUT d MM

aseqeleq/Aaans aur] adiales

UOJIEIYIBA BUI 3JINIBS

BIUBUSLNEN anjep U Uley

OET6ETOd/STESIRZOM 13A03 PSS SAQYS

L11-200ZT uonejjesu| piys uonediu| oIz

9b£8L SEXSL "Unsny

a'8pig s “AmH sexa] Jo |ended TOTT
£SE-4 “ON W4 pasalsidoy sexal

*au| "Auedwo) Bupasuidug ssunw



Murfee €ngineering Company

An Agreement for the Provision of Limited

Professional Services Reunion Ranch WCID C/O Willatt
Murfee Engineering Co., Inc. & Flickinger, PLLC

1101 Capital of Texas Hwy. South, Bldg. D 12912 Hill Country Boulevard Suite F-232
Austin, Texas 78746 Bee Cave, Texas 78738

(512) 337-9204

March 22, 2023

Project Name: Texas Land Application Permit Renewal for Reunion Ranch WCID WWTP B
Project No. 12002-124

Scope/Intent and Extent of Services: Murfee Engineering proposes to provide engineering services to
assist the Client in renewal of the Texas Land Application Permit for domestic wastewater treatment and
disposal.

The scope shall include all engineering services required to prepare and process the application in
accordance with the TCEQ Form 10053-Instructions for Completing Domestic Wastewater Permit
Applications. Including Domestic Wastewater Permit Application Checklist, Administrative Report 1.0,
Domestic Technical Report 1.0, Domestic Worksheet 3.0, Domestic Worksheet 6.0, Worksheet 7, Core
Data Form, and required Maps, Drawings, Tables and Reports, responses to administrative and technical
comments and coordination of posting the required public notices.

Fee Arrangement: Time and materials in accordance with the approved rate sheet with an estimated fee
of $12,190 which fee shall not be exceeded without prior approval by the Client.

The estimated fees do not include TCEQ application fee, direct reimbursable casts such as mileage and
duplication, and notice publication costs.

Terms and Conditions: The attached Terms and Conditions previously agreed to for general engineering
shall apply.

Offered BY: Accepted BY:
Murfee Engineering Company, Inc Reunion Ranch WCID
By: By:
Signature Date Signature Date

1107 Capital of Texas Highway South « Building D, Suite 110 » Austin, Texas 78746 » 512/327-9204 - TBPE F353

92



Murfee €ngineering Company

An Agreement for the Provision of Limited

Professional Services Reunion Ranch WCID C/O

Murfee Engineering Co., Inc. Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC

1101 Capital of Texas Hwy. South, Bldg. D 12912 Hill Country Boulevard Suite F-232
Austin, Texas 78746 Bee Cave, Texas 78738

(512) 337-9204

March 22, 2023

Project Name: TCEQ Lead and Copper Rule Compliance for Reunion Ranch WCID
Project No. 12002-125 Reunion Ranch WCID Public Water System, TX1050175

Scope/Intent and Extent of Services: Murfee Engineering proposes to provide engineering services to
assist the Client in complying with the TCEQ Lead and Copper Rule Compliance for Reunion Ranch WCID.

The scope shall include all engineering services required to prepare and process the formwork and
notices in accordance with TCEQ requirements for the Drinking Water Lead and Copper Program. The
scope includes assistance in coordination of sampling, tier selection, service line inventory, public notice
requirements, record documents, sampling reduction requests, and description of corrosion control
used. Murfee Engineering Co Inc will assist and coordinate with Inframark on TCEQ Lead and Copper
rule compliance.

Fee Arrangement: Time and materials in accordance with the approved rate sheet with an estimated fee
of $9,805 which fee shall not be exceeded without prior approval by the Client.

The estimated fees do not include TCEQ application fees, direct reimbursable costs such as mileage and
duplication, laboratory fees, and notice publication costs.

Terms and Conditions: The Terms and Conditions previously agreed to for general engineering shall
apply.

Offered BY: Accepted BY:
Murfee Engineering Company, Inc Reunion Ranch WCID
By: By:
Signature Date Signature Date

1101 Capital of Texas Highway South - Building D, Suite 110 «Austin, Texas 78746 » 512/327-9204 » TBPE F353

93



0

INFRAMARK

WATER & INFRASTRUCTUNRE SERVICES

Reunion Ranch WCID
General Manager Reports for the month of

March 2023
Board Meeting: April 18th, 2023

Reviewed By: Ronja Keyes
Date: 4/11/2023

94



I N F R A M A R K 14050 Summit Dr, Ste 103
Austin, TX 78728
WATER & INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES (T) 512.246.0498

(F) 512.716.0024
www.inframark.com

Memorandum for: Board of Directors Reunion Ranch WCID
From: Ronja Keyes

Date: April 18, 2023

Subject: Operations and Maintenance Report

Below is a summary of activities since the last Board Meeting:

A. Administrative

e Nothing significant to report at this time.

B. Wastewater treatment plant & effluent subsurface irrigation

e All facilities are in compliance for the month of March;
- Plant’s capacity is at 71%; total flows are 1.76 MG; average flows are 57,000 GPD

e Dewatering Press;

- Construction of concrete pad for sludge box has been completed

(pictures included below summary)

- Conveyor parts are scheduled to be installed on April 20t

- Scheduled pump & haul as needed until dewatering press is operational
¢ Influent Lift Station;

- Influent Lift Station pump not working in hand or automatic mode

- Checked for rags and restarted pump

- Watched both pumps cycle, failure was due to weak overload relay
e (2 Pump;

- Pump for bleach system failed

- Replaced with old spare and purchased new pump

e Effluent lift station;
- Found controller for effluent pump system not operational
- Called Alterman for assistance
- Found and repaired blown fuse caused by failure of bleach pump

e Conducted monthly inspection of irrigation fields;
- No leaks reported

C. Wastewater collection system

® Nothing significant to report at this time.



D. water distribution system

e Water accountability is at 108.8% for the month of March.

(billing cycle from February 215 through March 20th)

e Master Meter was replaced March 4™ usage for day prior estimated

E. stormwater Conveyance & Pond maintenance

e Inframark conducted Pond inspections on March 215t
e Aquatic Features Pond maintenance Reports for February and March are enclosed.

F. Customer matters, complaints, reports & updates

¢ Inframark website has been updated
e Start/stop service available to Customers through online application

e Rock/silt pile located on street in front of driveway — Adam Ct

e Concrete from driveway construction washed into street/storm drain — Katie Dr

* both Residents were contacted, and Violations were resolved by contractor by the end of day.

G. Customer billing & delinquencies

* Mailed 17 Delinquent Letters; 9 tags hung

H. Authorization for expenditures related to contracts, repairs, replacements, operations
improvements & maintenance

e Refer to recommendations below.

l. Emergency notification
e Touchstone District Services
e OffCinco
e Triton

Inquired about text/call notification, general information & pricing. No Proposal’s received at
this time. Conducting further research of available options

J. Storm clean up on District assets and irrigation fields

Current Items for Board consideration:

Branch clean up has been completed
Clean up needs still remain for area along 1826

Vendor

Amount

Description

Work Order #

96



ST

= B _,.-’-._ vt




STIJIANIS IUNIONULSYRINI § BILYN

529'v¢ Z15's6 2£8°02 SO|qEAI909Y (101
252'8l 61G'QL 192 so|qeAladay paby je10]
Zer'9 £66'9L 11G'0L pajig fejoj
£l8'l L1'v18'0L 68°L0S'6 paj|ig SjuNodJy 10} 9s() J9}eM BAY
- - - pawieoay
(000'%) = 000’y bunpoel]
005 = - juelpAH
= 05¢'2 0S8.°CS VYOH - [elnsswwo)
6¥8'C 800°LL 651'8 1ejuapisay
uoidwnsuo) obeIaAY
000°108 000'818°G 000°210'S pswnsuo) suojjey [ejol
= - - pawiepsy
(000't) E 000'% Bunpoely
= = = juelpAHy
{000'822) 000'9LL 000'¥¥8 VOH - [el2Jawwo)
000'€eS'L 000°20.°G 000°'69L ‘Y lejuapisay
uondwnsuon
L GES 8¢S p3lilg SjUNoOs9Yy JO JaquWInN jejol
- E pawiepay
- ! ! Bunpoel|
= = = JuelpAH
9l 9l VOH - [eld1swwo)
L 81LS LIS |[enuapIsay
£z~ Zz-1e
aouelep Suojj2auuo0) uonduosaq
Aiewwng buiig

NYVAVYANI

95

98



SNUIAIY JIIBMILSEAN SNUIAIY I31EA\ 1

[341¢] Fziza fzite 7T/7T Tzt 7zf0T Tz7/6 fadt] zzfl z7z/g 7z Ty 4413
00°0%
- _ 00 000'0Z$
00°0000%%
00'000'09%
00°000°08%
00°000'00TS

00 000'0ZTS

Kiobaje) Aq enuaaay AI0ISIH Wuo bullnd Z|

99




ANUIAY J21BMRISBM BAY JBS A € omem

[T 3l S ———

h gTy'Se

ANUBAIY 1318/ DAY JIEIA € e

ze0T BUNT Tzaz Aentier 10T AUNf

H of Sgzige
——

Tr4Yg'6e Ergsige

e e
e
——————

STzgR'es SEMEETE

SNUDAY J91EMIISEAN 13 121BAN 3DRIRAY 1RBA S

SNUIAIY I31BMI]SEAA" ™

2NUDAIY JI1M

TzoT Alrnuef VL IS

166gEYT

o%'5g6'25

00°0%

00°000'0T$

00'000'0%%

00'000'09%

00000'08%

00°000'00T$

00 000'07TS

100



VvIN awled Uop 1o} s}08uU03sIq

6 Buny sbe] anbuliag

L) pa|iey Jaja Jusnbulsg

0008 5UO0I}99]|00 UONEBISPISUOY pieoyg

00°0% JO SIUAN 0] uonRISpISUCD pieog

= 4 = $ | SE'B9L 96°020' 5 | 02'EE6'8L $ £ZIE

= = $ | S9°09¢% 66'EVY'L 3 | L¥'062°69 g £2Z

o 05'99¢ $ | 6¥°£89 A SO LLE'EL E EZil

= = $ | 60°6€6 $§ | 2200E'2 A ELRIYE:)] [44[43

= = ¥9'6S 5 | 91°ZLS'GE ZeilL
90'6/8'E $ |lz0os9'2 S | ZE'656 SE'CRS'vEl 2e/ol
09'9L0'E $ | 9t'zee 95°LP0'E $ | 60°€92'8L1 [ |
B66'EEV'E 1 9'825 S | LLIED'L S | LE'ERE'BEL 228
E0E2L'L 96012 8299 g [ 92850°LYL [447
97’ E88’L 9E L2 $ | 09916 5 | 62°962°0L 1 $ [44L]
L96E9'2 25 v0E $ | LO'ESE $ s | £2°056°001 g Z2/S
SlL'ee9’L €¢460'L $ | ¥6'06Y 5 EEAD 5 | 8B'EGL'96 S F44id
8v°000'L L9'TE9 $|ELSEL'L $ | Sr'SoE’l $ | L¥BLE'EL 3 ZZIE]
+0Z} IE10L Aeq 06 |e10L [Aeqg 09 |EjOL Aeq 0€ 12101 ajqeAalasay jejol ajeq

B : a D
t — = = FU..\ [
] [
e
] pr—

poday suo}99||0) pue 3|qeAI293y SUN0IIY YIUOW ZL

101



N a2 G0 yAH" ¥9°¢ gCc-1BeN
&C;@LV ¢ %v nceY/ 2 eau i dc,/o4 aavw © ee%& \:ewu 3 ee%,r edo s e\cf@/? ééuv& e\cvo%y 150 66°L L2 £c¢-qo4
. €C'0 T4 08¢ gc-uer
oSt ey $8°0 99°L ¢c¢-9eQ
e N : _ 0v'0 Z0'L 06'L ZZ-"ON
oo’ ¥6°0 1S0 (WA ¢¢-1°0
. o5t 0.0 ¥9°lL 9¢€'C Zz-deg
002 1270 861 962 zz-bny
0S¢ 0.0 91°¢ ] ce-inr
o'E G.0 GZ'¢ 00'¢ ce-unr
) 080 86°L ¥8'C ¢c-Aen
EHN 3UlO|YD DUOW DAy 270 e o vw.o mN.N mm.w cz-idy
89°0 vZ'e 20t ¢c-1e\
EHN - SULIOIYD Oco_\/_-m>< [ EHN 9ulojyD ouoy BAY 210 8leQ
0G" @A0QY og 1SN Sjuawalnbay ajels
i Bay [enuuy juaiing

Buliojluo AjljenD Jajep

Ajijenp pue uoijonpoid Jajepm V_ x < z < m m Z _ @ H_

102



$5075'1eD "8AY YIUOW € -— 3N pajllg "BAY YIUOA £ SI913|A J91SEIN “BAY YIUOA € (-) sso s'jeommm 3sn pI||19 SID13N JBISBIN 7T
o S o o 5 i
S % 2 o a3 2> 5 2 o o &
@@ 2 27 2" a0 ¥ A o 2 2 2 2> A

Jﬁ.au & & & & & do,ov & & & %eav & & & & & © & & 2 ovoav

Rt b W 2 @ ¥ § -2 W ? A\ 3 & W © 5 © ¥ ¥ -2 W 2 A\ N X

& < F O A A D S 3 O P A P PO S ¥ & Q& Q QQ Q QL
0002-

_—— e - Ea— ——
L T T b v I T B e e
- - i n o - ] = \‘{ Ir‘
B S ™ 0
L
0007
_
I 000y

0009
000’8
000°0T
0007t
000'%T
000'9T
000°8T

Joday AJ11GeIuUN03oY Jajem

103



(-) 5507 S [ED mfllem 351 P39 51913 |7 1315eN
S < &9 Q@ Uﬁw O AT %w
o2 & 3] 2t o] P A 2> < 2 © o &
AT AT e g g R e e O z@o% & @p%« & &S
> @t ST R 2 S & AN S PANEEEPA S ) pa R R LA A
000"
000t
[P -ram €6- = _ SSt'r- ST
- tzg- 0 ' T G g 6. TS == 8L gz ©
Tt Stt 124 95T 9 61z-
000%
YIS ey 000"

| GG7G o JR—mlly
(LS v6E" g < \ :
NG 2 #7956 mahwy/mm E 6003
n_mI, ' P Ny
, ai, x\ r_,.
.W/ .x mmm mmmy .._".qn.m

z/0'S

B71'6 ’ _ 659'g 0008
e ,\x N\ _
20/ ~o...:. Aa6l'g 2 Ho'or <~

/k.u..,__.rn.n : .\\\\\ HHN-N»; 66.'0% —.I.\\.OWO\G OOOOH

| .
g3 gE6'TL” \c\ﬂ\ . £26'TT s ..w.m
6oL, ooy ab'ot \ . TE Nw\h.o o 000%"

P :
ToS€T 7S mmmw_V. /
z00'€T ~ i ..
- ._wno.m.n /57T LTO'ET 000T%
et )
9gYT
OOO&&
0008

abesany yluon €

104



%88°801 %888 LLS 8 82¢'9 618'G GES €2/02/€  |€2 udien
%Sy €0 %SGt'S Syl 8 9EE'y 66y 145 €2/02/2  |c¢ AMenigad
%%8°96 %91°¢-  |(6t}) vl £5S'Yy oLl'y GES €z/8L/L gz Aenuer
%9.°101 %9/, | 96 L GES'S 9vy's GES ze/6lizl  [eg Jequisdag
%95 ¥01 %9G 16€ vl ¥60'6 LL2'8 ¥€S 2Z/8L/LL  |Zg 19qWaAON
%686 %90" - (Z€1) ] 86221  |S06'2l GeS 2¢/61/01L |22 1200100
%48 L0 %¥8°L 80Z L 86v'LL  [10€°LL €ES zz/6L/6 |2z lequisides
%02'S6 %08 "t~ (012) 9 680yl  |108'tL ¥€S 2c/6L/8 gz 1snbny
%G9 L6 %GE'8- (09g't) |11 0Z6'vL  |16Z'91 12§ 2eislil ze Ainp
%ZE €6 %899~ (929) 6 0eS'LL  |G9g'Z) PrA] 2c/91/9 gz eunp
%E.'88 %l LL- |(L6L'L) (Ll ¥9€'6 99G'01 12§ zz8LIS  |2e ey
%0226 %082~ [(222) 6 ¥.1'6 096'6 8¢s zei8Lly  |ge mdy
%..°98 %eT el |(b2L) 6 $90°S L¥8'S 8¢S ZeiLLIE Zc youepy
%2G'T6 %8y’ |(S62) L 9e9'e Zv6's 125 zelilviz |z Aeniged
%.G'G6 %EY - (sz2) el Zr8'y 080'S PXAS ze8l/lL ¢e¢ Aenuep
%6626 %0 2" (62¥) 6 089'S aLL'9 8¢S Le/ZLiZL  [1g Jequade(g
%GE 68 %G9'0L- [(000°)) |[vL 9/¢'8 06<'6 12§ L2/8L/LL  |lLg J9quienoN
%9088 %6 LL-  |(Z¥¥'L) |01 899'0L [szL'ZL 9¢s L2/8L/0L |2 48q010
%26°26 %80/~ (810't) |11 Zse'el  [18e'vL ¥2s 12/L1/6 |Z Jaquisydsg
%.9'06 %ee6-  |(0ve'L) |2 8vl'LL  [596'CL €es Le/6L/8 Lz }snbny
%2l 00} %210 Gl L cLL'LL  |pos'LL 61G L2/6l/l LZ Ainr
%9.°06 %¥Z 6 (889) l 259 'L aLg 12/eL/9 ¢ aunf
%SS'€6 %Sy'9-  [(81L9) 0 z15'.  |ogo's 90§ Lz/oe/s |1z Aein
%Z1 06 %88'6- (zose) S 122'8 veL'e 90§ LeisLiv 1Z ludy
%6%°901 %679 ove Gl 0Z6'c G69°C ¥0S Le/elie L2 yolsen

104 SS01 % Tv SS07 134l0/ asn SI9)9IN suono’uuoDH aje peay YJUOIA

pajunoaay s'fen [Bulysni4| pojug J9)sely | jo saqunnN

105



ﬁ..o

._.-._._.. Ae.ro T\A\O

a O 4 .
&8 A ﬁ, P %%M %M & E S S
L < i, >

O O 0
@ o..eo h.. PR m.a_q r..co & &.o % & @ W @ @ &

oto'¢

0T0 0

ota'o

o%70°0

090°0

oloo

0go'o

yaJel JO YJuo 9y} JO} SMO|4 JOJeMa)Sep |

DSIANIS JBNLINNISTNINI F BILVM )
e P NYYWYAINIG) =

106




%€ VL

SOA
SOA
SaA
SOA
SOA

SOA

SHUN PIS P12

SHUN PIS ¥t
/Bw L9
/6w g'¢
/bw g'g
asw 2500

SHUN PIS 0'6

SHUN PIS 0'9
q/Bw o)
/6w oz
/6w 0z
Ao 800

(xeW) Hd

(WIA) Hd

(uw) lenpisay suloyY
(BAv) SSL

(Bav) aosg

(‘BAY) dLMM Mol

YIJB JO YIUO Y} 4o

107



%98 £6 £€'€80°8Y 002°8SS°LL SIViOol
%901 901l 000'cS 000°'019°L 86¥ Lg-uer
%88 88 000't¥ 000°'vEZ') ¢0S L2-99d
%96 S6 000'8Y 0002’1 ¥0S }¢-BN
%08 6. 000'0¥ 000°681°1L 90s [ Z-1ay
%88 18 000'¥¥ 000'0ZE’} 90S Lc-ReN
%<6 68 000'9Y 000°/8¢€°L 9ls je-unr
%06 18 000's¥y 000°16E"L 6LS \z-nr
%¥6 06 000'.t 000'/St'L £es Lz-bny
%¥8 08 000°2y 000'v22'L ¥eS Lz-des
%69 S0l 000'SS 008'689°1L 9¢s 12120
%l L 801 000°ZS 00v'8LL’L LCS [ C-AON
%0.L 901 000'9S 000'9€/°L BCS 12990
%02 901 ££'62€'96 | 005'055°02 SIVLOJ|
%.9 [41]2 008'cS 005'899°L JXA] cc-uer
%EL (313 0£S'8S 008'8£9'} L2S ZC-994
%89 €0l L2V'%S 005'69'L 8¢S C¢C1EN
%cC.L 601 06215 009'8L2°L 828 gc-ldy
%L 601 16925 009'882°L LZS Zz-he
%Ll 801 010°28 00€'0LL'L 1S ce-unr
%89 70l 009'¥S 00.°1L69'L 128 ceinr
%0L 0l 002'GS 000'82.°L YES zz-bny
%9 001 0¥2'eS 00€'26G'L £EG Zz-d9s
%E9 ¥6 001'05 002'€SG' L GES 22190
%92 €l 00509 008'vL8'L vES ¢CAON
%61 8Ll 092°€9 00Z°'196°L GES 2¢-99d
%0. S0L £€°89€'9S 005'6.0'S STVI1OL|
%l 801 006'.5 000°G6/'1 GES gc-uer
%89 0l 0.2'tS 005'6LG'L YEG £2-q24
%ll 4 0l GE6'9S 000'692'1 GEG £c-leN
o, Ajioede ol
% “a._.>>>> 2 h“n_.wmw“_:mwe. abelany SMo|4 [eJ0] | suondsuuo)

|eo1I0})SIH MO]4 Jajemalsep dIDM Yduey uoiunay

108



£20Z £0 Woday puogwidy- pOVBUN3aW Q0 £Z0ZUONTY ButFN ¥ FNwwe) arom wauey oV

‘SINIANOD

VN Z)usuNpas pue sSSP JO JedfD Base U] SIBjuI e oIy
Y/N feuoneiado pue pasojo aAjea ssedAq Aouabiawg
Y/N reuonesado uvado aajea sbieyosiq
YIN & (210 ‘s|jem ueiqeb ‘sjjem Hujuielas ‘abreulelp 33210U02 'sadid) sjuswalI [e1NJONI}S 0} abewep Auy
VIN }o9yo pue sdojy Ino ues)d uado aroway ¢Huidid ujelp sepun ey) uj pUNo] JUALIPIS SEM|
Y/N adid |jej 1no ay) punose uoljejabaa Jo uonipuo)
V/IN 2EIpaui 31 §o uopuog|
VIN ¢Bale ujseq uj punoy :.m:._n 10 saal]
VIN &4biay uj 8} mojaq uojelehiaa si
YIN 29IS Je punoy ysest
VN Zeale Jayy pues oy uj yidep Juswpag|
Y/N +Aeqioy ayy up yydap Juswipas|
VIN isinoy gy UM werp puod atj) saoq
Y/N |3A3] 13jem puod

NIVHQ WHOLS - SA0D 3SIN3AA

uoReso puod|

VANVEA ANWVL YHO3L
TGLSPLE #OM
tzozLzie 31va

HONVY NOINN3H  :LOM1Sia

1371N0 NIViad
NOILD3dSNI ANOd ¥3LVMINYOLS

SNOILVYI4dO IANLONYLSVEINI 331V M @

109



£202 £0 boday pundidy- bisBumaspy gog £202s1odey Bursaly § sauunue) JI3ANEY) QIDM youRy o WSIAUNIN-SIOV!

o

i

—
Y/N 1 ,
V/N _wcoam._mao pue vomo_o o>_m> mmmnaa >o:om._uEm
VY/N _Eo_ﬁuunu ...wnobzw» YISH
V/N|(-032 ‘sjjem ueigeb ‘sjjem Bujuiejal ‘abeu)elp ajaiouo ‘sadid) syuswale [eamyanas o3 abewep Auy
VN Y2940 PuE S80) IR0 uEald Ueds SRoWeY ¢ Guidid UfeIR 19pUN Y} Ul PUNO} JUBWIPSS SEM
V/N adid jje} Ino ayj punoue uone}abaa Jo UCHIPUOD
VN - 053 e
VIN @nﬂmzﬁmnsv._:ou:m?_n.-ogu._._.
V/N yB1ay uy 81 Mojeq U B:
V/N Zaus e u::£ ._mE 1
VIN . ABOR J3}|Y PUES 9} Ut Y3dep N S|
VIN LAequoy ayy uy c«nov EoE_Bow_
VIN 2sinoy gy UM urelp puod au seoq|
V/N 1oA9] Lo«mi _u.._on__

Rl ]

NIVHA WHOLS - IA0D INVP

Eﬁa .u%____

NOILO3dSNI ANOd ¥3LVMINAOLS

SNOILYY3Id0O FYNLINHLISVYANI YILYM @




R G

:SININWOD

J343IMOd ¥V10S / Q3TIVLISNI Jojesey
Y1Va ON ¢puod ay) jo awNn|oA 3y} padnpal pue pajejnwnode Sey Juswipas

ON ZIUBUDUBRQIID JO WEP ay) uo Juasasd uoyelabaa Apoom 10 saau)

ON tiuasaud syueid w>m_m>:__

on| 4waserd sui0o|q sebfe omssaoexd|

MO Ladid |jey 1no ay3 punoie uonje}abaa jo uonipuod

VIN 2leuogesado uedo aafea abseyasiq

S3IA £S3JNJoNJ}S }apIno 10 s13jul 3Y) punole HuIN320 UoISOIT

S3A 2oujasoys je Jussasd uo§sas3

S3IA Zluaunjuequua ay} ui a|gisia sdaas 10 SHIBID ‘BOUYHUIS

ON 28I Je punoj yses

S3IA 4 S1iqap 1o jJuawipas paje|nwnade jo Jeajd m«u_:__

S3IA ZUOHIPUOA [BINIONIS PooD 1y sIofu|

N4 LI9A3] 19jem puogd

(3813 AYYIW) 2-2 dOM uofeqoT puod

SANOd 13Im

VHNVEA AWAVL  HO3L

TSisyie it OM

€zozzie  ‘aiva

HONYY NOINA3N :1J141Sia

NOILLO3dSNI ANOd 431LVMINHOLS

CNMOILYY 140 INALINRLIYEIN' H]LvM

AAVAVHANI




£202'€0 Hoday d n qeg Bunsay ¥ salwwWod ‘s;aBELENAID MEN) TIDM YdUeY LoUNaY\SIOMSION NIN-Sd OV

:SLINIWINOD

vivd ON ¢puod ayj jo awnjoa ay) pasnpal pue psjejnwnade sey juawipas

ON| )usunjuequia 1o wep o) Uo Juasasd uopelabaa Apoom Jo Seal]

ON ﬁ..h.wmw._n m-:.w._a,m>m_m>:_

ON 2luasaid suoojq sefije ealssasaxg

MO . 2adid |je} Jno ay) r::o._u uonejabana jo uonipuod

VIN . Leuonesado uado ajeA ebreyosiq

ON 2Sa1njonys }3jino Jo s)3jul 3y} punose buindso uoisosgz

ON Laugaoys Je Juasaid uoisoigy

NOISOY3 40 10dS TIVIAS (usunjuequua ay) ut 3|qisiA sdaas Jo SHIBID ‘Sjoyyuls

ON . £a1s Je punaj ysey)

ON 4 SLQAp 10 JudWIPaS P3je[nWnIIe JO JBJ[I S)3|u|

S3A Luopipuod fesmanis pool uj speju)

1INd L19AD] J3)em puod

(HONVY NOINNTY 62 SSOYIY) £-2 JOM #oes0T] puod
SANOd 13Im

ZSISPIE  #OM

NOILD3dSNI ANOd d3LVMINAOLS

SNOILVYIdO I¥NLONYLSVYHUINI ¥ILYM

AAVINVUANI

112



£202°€0 bodey puaciudy- yvsEunesyy gop EzozZiSeedan Bulesn ¥ sawag DM My

ON ' LIUIWIPIS pUL SHGOP JO JEJO L3R Wl I {ie aTy
VIN jeuonesado pue paso]d aAjea ssedAq Aouabiawg
LINJNIA3s SYH _ ~ xog 1aqj|ds Jo [auueyD apjIIL
ON &(*2319 ‘sjiem uejqeb ‘sjjlem Bujujejas ‘aBeulelp ayaiouos ‘sadid) syuswale [esnjonds o} abewep >:<.
ON 39399 pue sdo) Ino ued uado erowsy Bigdid ufeIp JapUN oY) W) PETeY JHBUNPOS SBM
MO adid jje} 3no ayj punose uonej}aban jo uonpuo
MO i 4e1paus 2y} o uoRIpuLd
ON Jedle uiseq ul punoyj Yysniq 1o saa1|
S3A 2uEPY uj .8l moteq togeyeboa si
ON 4O)IS Je punoy ysed|
13Mm ZeoaJe o)) pues e} Wl pdep Jusunpag
13Mm ¢Aequoy ayy w1 yidep Juswipas
S3A ; 4SIROY g WM weIp puod 8y seoq
13m
(31LYY 0 aN3T) -z JOM

INJLSAS ¥3111d ANVS

VHYVEA ABRVL “.xom.p_ NOILO2dSNI ANOd d3LVMINYOLS

TELSULE "&O’ﬂ_ SNOILYYIO FUNLIONYLSYYINI HILYM

L T NAAVINVIANI

HONVY NOINATRE  :LORISIO

113



€202 £0 Moday Puodijudy- boeBURaN 0o\ EZozvEkeday Bunaaw ¥ SeTIWwaD M) Q1DM usuey LNW-SON!

SLNIWNOD

v1vd ON Lpuod ay) Jo aWNJOA Sy} paonpas pUe PIJEINWNIIe SEY JUIPIS

ON LUSWHURqWS 10 Wep oip to juasasd uopelaboa Apoom 20 s9u1

ON iuasaud sjueld aAsieAu|

ON 2juesaird smoopy sefife oalssa09xXg

MO ¢adid jje} 3no ayj punole uojje}abana jo uolIpPuUS)

VIN : gty Yeuoperado uada emea abreyIsIg

ON ¢531N)OoNJs J9fIno Jo s)3[ul 3y} punodte BuN220 uoISoI]|

ON 2aunsIoys je Juasasd uoisory

ON Zluaunjuequua ay) Ul a[qisiA sdaas 10 $HIBID 'SloyYyuIg|

ON 4818 32 pUNDY ysea)

ON AS1qep 10 JusWiIpas Paje|nwnIIe Jo Jeajd sjaju|

S3IA Luonpuod jesmangs peof u sjeyy

N4 LI3A8} J31EMm puod

(HONYY NOINNZY S0LE ANIHIE) L-€ JOM usgeao puod

SANOd 13Mm
VHIVEA AWNVL HO3AL NOILO3dSNI ANOd 3¥3LYMINNOLS

NﬂEPM “g SHOIIYEZLD IFNLIINELSYEINI EZLYM
= 2 NYVAVYINI

HONVY NOINNTY p._.Q_En_

114




£20Z €0 Hoda) pundiudy- poieBulea 0oa £207s1aday Bujes ¥ Sawwes IMHY) QIDM yauey vy INNOUNN-SIOV]

Vv1vd ON ¢puod a8y} JO AWNJOA 2y} POONPAJ PUE Paje[NWNIYE SBY JUdIpaS

ON SIUSUNIIRGUIS 10 wep 3y} uo juesard uogelebaa Apoom 10 593y

ON Liuasaid sjue|d aASIBAUY

ON LQuasad swoolq oebje aassecax]

MO ¢adid (e} 3no 3y} punode uone)abaa jo uonipuad

SAA| ; Lfeuonesado uade aajen abreyosiq

V/N £$21N39NJ}S J23N0 10 SI3JU| Y} punole HuUINI90 UOISOIT |

S3A Zaupanys je pased waisoss)

S3A Jlusunjueqwa ay} Ul 3|qISIA sdaas Jo SHIeID ‘3joYyulS

ON . - L3S Y2 punoj yses}

V/N 4 S11Gap 10 JuaWIPas pajejnwinade Jo Jea[d S}aju|

VIN 2UoyIpucS feIngdngs poob uy sjejuj

TIn4 LI9A3) J3jem puad

(youey uolunay zyL g puydg) €-€ JOM wogeday puad|
SANOd 1LIM

VENVEA ANNVL HO3L
ZSLSPIE #OM
£202/12IE 131va

NOILO3dSNI ANOd ¥3LVMINNOLS

SNOILYYIdO 3dNLONALSYHANI HILVYM

NAAVINVHANI

115



juasalg uasald juasald
Jjuasayd juasald Juasaid
poog paon pooo
paon poog pooo
auoN BuoN auoN
3uopN 3uoN JUON
3UoN 3UON 3UON
auonN JuoN auopN
auaN auopn auoN
BUON DuopN auoN
poon pooo poog
SUO(IED 0T SUQJ|ED 0T SUOJ|eD 07
3G Aoy el ] @i any inr unr REW 18y [T e uer
YIZ\ET  YWTWET  YwE,01

S310N PUB $33U31Nd30 |esnun (&)
ysiy ounbsolA (g|

sBulioow ‘3|ges ‘s1ydi| 4eo)) ‘siawi] [aued |oa3uod
utelunoy JOUUOA [

dn pping uoleUBWIPaS
sainiangs sdutey a}aiduo) pue 13N PUE 1)Ul JONUOA (g

sjueq puod apisino pue dol ‘apisul sadojs Jouuo (g
|eaowas 10y 1sanbal Jo [eacwas uonelada (i

1epa?d Jes ‘MOjIM ‘sunbsopy sanseau]
sjue|d padiswgns
sjueld aJoys/jeuidien
sedly
suoned||ddy [eaiway) -uoneyadsp aouesny Jo (043uo) (g

Ayjenb Jajem Joj uoipuol uoieladap (z
|eAOW?aJ 191N pue sugqag (1

saleq aNAIRS
£548¢ X1 "upsny

aueqiauwing 1193

*3u) 'sainjesg sjjenby

PAIG YY ¥Y uoday 32ueUAUIBK PUCH

PIET' 6

116



juasalg juasald juasalg
juasald juasald Juasald
poon pooo peoo
poon poon poog
auop 3uopN auoN
JUON SUON auoN
BuopN auopN auoN
SUON BUON IUON
JUoN AuoN 9UON
BuoN auoN 3uoy
pocn pooo pooo
SUQ|e9 OT  Suojlen 0T SUOjiED 0Z
330 AON [=Ts) EES any nr anrt =) Y N Q34 uer
UHTGET  YMZ'WET Y’ 0T

S3J0N pue S33UIN230 Jesnun (§

yslj ounbsop (g

sBulioow ‘s|qed ‘s1yd| “eo)) ‘siawy jsued jonuo)

ulRIUNO} JOYUOW (£

dn pjing uoeUBUPaS
$24nJan.J)s sdwey 318.3uU0J PUE 13[INQ Pue 13|u| J0LUoW (g

syueq puod apiszno pue doj ‘apisut sadojs JO1ILOA (5
|eAOWS] 104 153nbal 1o [eAOWRL UOREIREA (B

bsopy :sanseau)
sjue|d padiawgng
sjue|d aioys/jeuidsey
aed|y
suoned)|ddy |esiway) -uoijelssap 3IUesnp 40 |oJuo) (£

1epa) Jes ‘MofjIpm ‘o:

Alenb Ja1em Joj uolipuod uoiezadap (2
|eAcwal 1311 pue sugaq (1

saleq INAIIS
L5482 X1 "unsny

Que] jauing 1199

“Ju| ‘saunjead Jnenby|

MEPSIIBL HY uoday soueuIUIBW pUOH

117



uasald 1wasalg Juasalyg
Juasald Juasald udsdlg
poon poon pooo
poon poog poog
auop auoN 3uoN
auoN auoN 3ucN
3uoN auoN auop
auoN auoN 3uoN
auop 3uon auoN
auoN auopn auoN
paos poog poag
suojle9 T suojen 0T  suo||es 0
330 AON PO dss ny nr uny Rew 1dy N EEF] ey
_._unw‘imm WLTYIET .._#N.soﬁ

s310p pue saduaInId0 [Esnur {6
ysij ounbso (g

s3uloow ‘3)qes ‘sjyd| ‘1eo)} ‘siswil |sued |0JuU0D
ulRIuNoy JOUUOW (£

dn pjing uoneuawipas
sa.n1onulg sdwey 31a10u0) pUe 13[3nQ pue 33|u| JONUOW (9

syueq puod apisino pue doy ‘apisul s3dojs JORuo (5
|EACWSI 1O} 158NbalJ 10 [eAowal uoneladan (i

1epa) Jes ‘MojIm ‘aunbsaly :saniseau|
sjuelq padiawqng
sjue|d Joys/jeuidiey
aef|y
suoped|ddy |eaiway) -uoneiadap asuesny jo jonuo) (£

Aujenb J33em oy uoiipuod uoneladaA (2
|leAowal Ja1| pue suqaq (1

$31EQ IINAIDS
L5L8L XL "upsny|

aueT Jauing 1199

*auf ‘sainjeaq aienby

MEPSYIET ¥y uoday IuBUIUIERLY PUOY

118



Juasaid Juasald luasaiyd
juasaid jussald uasald
pooo pooo poon
poon poog pooo
3UoN auopn BUoN
3uoN 3uoN BuoN
JUON BUON 3uoN
JUON 3uon B3UON
3uUoN auopn auaN
3uoN auaN auoN
poos poon pooo
SUO[|eD 0T  5UOJIEY OT  SUQ||ED OZ
EEl ] AON Po 55 any mr nr TN 9y N GEZ] ey
YHTLET  YUTWET  WwT 01

S3JON PUE 535U3IN230 [esnun {6
ysiy ounbsop (g

s3ulioow ‘a|qes ‘s1ydy 1eo|} ‘siawn jaued joszuo)
uleunoy JoJIuoy (|

dn pjing uoneuawipss
saJn1onas sduley 3134307 pue 13INE pue 1)Uy Jouow (3

syueq puod apisino pue doj ‘apisul sadojs JOUUO [§
|eAOW3S 10) 152Nb31 JO |eAcwWSl uolieladap (i

Jepad Jes ‘moj(Ip ‘[unbsay :sanseau|
slue|q padsswqns
sjueld aJoys/jeuldiey
EL:
suoned[ddy [eaiway) -uoiieadap 3suesnp Jo josuo) (g

Ajjjenb Jajem Joj uoiipuod uonelasaA (z
|eAowal 1373 pue slugag (T

§3leq 3dAlas
L5284 X1 "usny
3ue j2usng 1199
“3U| ‘saimzea4 Inenby|
uoday TauBLIIUIEW putd

119



